AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
September 12, 2017
6:00 pm
Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Loyalton, CA 96118

In the case of a technological difficulty at either school site, videoconferencing will nof be available.

Any individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order

to participate in the Board meeting should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing.

Public inspection of agenda documents that are distributed to the Board fess than 72 hours before the meeting, will be made
available at the Sierra County Board of Education, 109 Beckwith Road, Room 3, Loyalton, CA, 96118, and posted with the

A

m O O

online agenda at http./f'www. sierracountyofficeofeducation.org (Government Code 549857.5)

CALL TO ORDER
(Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded.)

ROLL CALL

FLAG SALUTE

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Superintendent’s Report
a. SELPA Update
b. Lynn Ludlow-Andress, Long Term instructional Aide Substitute, Loyalton High,
effective 8/28/2017

2. Business Report
a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/17 to 8/31/17**

3. Board Members’ Report (5 minutes)

4, Public Comment — This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the
governing board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
governing board whether or not it is listed on the agenda. Five minutes may be allotted to each
speaker and a maximum of twenty minutes to each subject matter. (Education Code 35145.5;
Bylaw 9322; Government Code 54954.3)

a. Current location
b. Videoconference location

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of minutes of the Regular Board meeting held August 11, 2017**
2. Approval of Board Report — Checks Dated 9/01/17 through 9/30/17**

ACTION ITEMS
Unfinished Business and General Crders

1. Board Policy & Administrative Regulation 4127, 4227, 4327, Temporary Athletic Team
Coaches, revision™*



Sierra County Board of Education
Regular Meeting Agenda
September 12, 2017

New Business

1. Adoption of Resolution No. 18-002, Adopting the Gann Limit** (Griesert)

2. Adoption of Unaudited Actuals for Fiscal Year End June 30, 2017** (Griesert}

3. Appointment of members of the Student Attendance Review Board (Dr. Merril M. Grant,
chairman) as follows:

9)

Sierra County Sheriff, Tim Standley

Jeff Bosworth, Sierra County Chief Probation Officer

Chuck Henson, Sierra County Deputy Probation Officer, Alternate for Jeff Bosworth
J. Lon Cooper, Sierra County Public Defender

Larry Allen, Sierra County District Attorney

Jamie Shiltz, Sierra County Child Protective Services

Laurie Marsh, Sierra County Behavioral Health

Kerstin Harrison, Parent Representative

Danielle Williamson, Student/Parent Navigator, Sierra County Behavioral Health

(Ed Code § 48321(a)(1 )(3) The school district representatives on the county school attendance review hoard
shall be nominated by the goveming boards of school districts and shall be appointed by the county county
board of education.)

H. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on October 10, 2017, at Downieville School,
130 School St., Downieville, CA, 95936, beginning with Closed Session, as needed,
at 5 pm and the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 pm.

2. Suggested Agenda ltems

a.

. ADJOURN

Moh M
Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent
Secretary to the County Board of Education

*** prior month handout

** enclosed
* handout

SIERRA COUNTY QOFFICE OF EDUCATION
AGENDA

2



WYOE'8 £102 9 des (TTvEy) e2/es) SuusLIpY 0} pejRIsuss) 101181 |OOYIS POJIUN JUIOr Sewn|d-eisa1S - 900
{N = ¢yeeug obed ‘| = sUBIQ [0 'v = 1A [90 *N = éxealg abed pung ‘N = ¢pund SOVS /-1 = 199[00 ‘A = 45100V pajoLIsey

] 3dv253 | ‘N = ¢selijiger] pue sjessy ‘N = ¢(S3r peisodun 'Z = pousd ‘gL0Z = SEOA [€081d ‘N = SUIBO/UIUO 'g = BIO) 'suoissiuled Jesn Aq pasellld  uonos(es

-LrZ6L'S §5/80'G 98401 SHoOMXSL Uel] JOO $008 00Z¥
B1'879'95 SYZor'E 98'626'e 00'¥E9°€O 00'F£9'C9 syooqixa | 00i¥
LO° LIV OVL 19°598°Z6 ZE65¥'650°) 00°982'262'L 00°98Z°26Z'} 0008 102lq0 10} jej0 )

00°915'8} 00'915'8L 00°915'8L s0d PaYISSE|D 'S|yaUag JaUI0 Z06¢€
A IA] 85'852'82 00°000'8Y 00°000'8Y d pelesye) ‘sysusg 10410 106
BEEYS'E SE'62L'T 97'189'6) 00'756'LE 00'456'LE oueinsu| uohesuaduIog SISO Z098
S900°LL 59'189'L 02°11B°GS 00°865'89 00'865°29 ouBINSU| UOHESURAWOD SISNHIOM 109E
P8 FANs 0€°v62Z 0002y 0002 -eouInsy| Juawsfojdwaun e1Elg 209E
922 9v'6¢ 04418 00°0v6 00°0¥6 D-souiInsuj JuswAoldwaun 8jels 1058
S9'p¥9'SH L2'10L'92Z ¥6'L90'ELL 00'61L'¥51 00'6LL Y5} 0d payIsse|-2IeaMm B UleaH Z0vE
-00°297'6€ 06'¥ES'2 04851 '€l 00'922'18¢8 00'922°18€ PSIEOYILIBD- SIBBA B UNESH LOYE
00'ZsH'e ve'zsl'L al'ele's 00'816'L1 00'816° L suojyiso PelISSE|D-8IE0IpaN F£ANS
Z0'Lv8 816111 0Z'€£€'2T 00°00€'vZ 00°00€'¥2 UDI}ISOd PEJEOILB]-2Je0IPajy 1288
8L'SEY'6 OV'GLE'Y ZYsps'se 00'968'6Y 00°968°6¥ SUORISO PaYISSED-IISYO ZIEE
-08'¥EL'6) 08'162'Z -00°€¥8'0L -00'€p8'91 SUOISOd PaIEOLINES-1ASYO LIEE
00’ 00°68L'S shojdw3 payisse|d-dmiold sied zize
87'856'G1 80°668'0) ¥ 799'P8 00°Zes' L1 00'2£2'50) Agjuswamey seaiojdw aygnd zoze
00 LL'S 00'L¥L'S g Wowenmey seskoldws algnd L0Z€E
00'82€'0} 00°82€'0) 00°82€'0L 184G uawalnay sieyoea | Sjelg zZole
66'¥BH'ZSL LULLE'L 0€'686'2€Z 00°Z6€" 268 00'Z6€'26€ 184S JusWaIleY SIayoEs) SJBlS L0iE
SILIS YOl o198 $2'996'888 00°680'9.LL 00°680'9.LL 0002 122090 JoJ [B10)|
-G8/ £6°668'2¢ 00'925'22 00'925'22 Sale[BS PauISSe|D U0 0062
99°602°¢T 01'169'0L PO'SEY'Z0L 00'98£'ZY1 00'9€€'zr1 SSLBIES SO B [EOHSID 00¥Z
00°SE6'L 05'699'F1 052222 00°£28'88 00'228'88 soue(es Uiwpy/dng payisselD 00£Z
-01'261 01'209's . 00°50%'S 00'G0V'S elnsang poddng paissed 0222
£T¥LLOV 61'6vC 85°0E6'7C 00'762°59 00'%6Z'S9 1eAUQ sng 10Z2
8 085'Z¢ Z1'665'SY OF'pLL'L0Z 00'752'S8T 00'¥52'582 soueleg poddng payisse| 00Z2
18T¥TL 6L '¥02'851 00°2¥6'591 00°2¥6'S9L salejeg Saply [BUOHONIISU) 0012
0L68r'6L 0Z°019'08 0L'0L8'SS2°L 00'08F'S88'L 00°085°588°) 0001 392190 1o} fB101

o 09'L¥9'9 00'802'cE 00°058'6€ 00°058°'6€ SalBES PAIEIIMED) JSYIO 0061
00°000'9 00°000°01 00°000'9} 00°000°94 Jeyoes] pesH/ebley) uj seyoes | olgl
~0'696'C ve'652 L8 02'662'981 00°025'022 00'025'022 B[RS uWpy/Aedng pajesyiye) 00g}
00'191'€2 . 00'19L'EZ 00’1916 sanISang PalesyiHeD 0zl
00'000'S 00'000°S 00°000°S Aunoy Aing i3 GLLL
¥ 19T'8Y 9,892’9 06'298'625't 00'668'085't 00'668'085'} sayeleg siayoes ] 004)

Q4 les8udn - 10 puny
aoueeg 19B6png jebpng :
NGOy aunjipuadx3 paJaquinoug pesiAey pordopy :o_..a_._uwon_ 109090

8L/ILLOE JEBA |EISIH

1shbBny yBnouy) saouejeg

asuereg-Alewwing 3199(qQ Junoaay

eloleosld




WvIeig 2102 9 dos (1vay) BziRD) suuslpy o) POJRISUSS

¥o131Q |00Ydg pat

Jun Julor sewn|d-e4a|s - 900

{N = ¢qeaig eBed ‘L = suBIQ 100 'v = A7 [0 ‘N = ixesug abed pund ‘N = {pund §OVS 41 = 1980 ‘A = (S190V popLsay

‘N = Jsoliligel] pue sjessy ‘N = ;831 pesodi 'Z = Poled '8L0OZ = JE8A [BISIH ‘N = BUIIIO/AUUG ‘g = BIQ) 'sUoissiuIad JasM) Aq paiay|i4  uoloe(as
00'§/8°601 00°628'601 00'S/8'601 jusweoe|dey juswdinb3 0059
00'559'5E ) 00°659'GEL 00'559'5E L wawdinb3 00ve
00'SPS LI 00'6YS'LL 0O'GHS'PLL sjuswenaoidw|  Buipiing 0029
6Z'812°Z85 YT LLS iYL Ly’ 808157 00F01'Z8L'L 00°286'291') 0006 10e[q0 Joy jejo
6% A 00'622 00°522 SUORESIUNWLIOY JaL10 0665
00008y 00°008'% 00°008'% seur 1L 02Bg
62°009'6 6525 ZL'665'L 00'25Z' 21 00°262' L1 ea1neg Ajyuop-auoydala ) 0165
§£'985°| 00°886°1 59°00¢ 00628 00°G.8'E SUBIBOIUNKILIOD 0065
-£6'188'L) 88°€L9's 5015221 esunquiey Aouebeleiu] 3008 6689
PLZLYPRE vieZV'EL. ZGGLLLY 00'ZSS 'SP 00°2S5 G JpIeg/SPRIUCD 0689
00°06€ COLL8'LL 00°1L9L'Z) 00'L9L'ZL XeL SJSeM pllog 0085
-00'008 00°000'2 00°00€'01 00°000'21 00°000'LL asusdx ypny 0v8s
00°00%'z 00°005'Z 00’0082 esuadx3 uogde| pieog ZI8G
00'820'2 00982 COvLL'Y 00'8£0°L 00°820'2 sesuedxy jebe] 0lL8s
00°005'Z 00°0S) 00'059'L 00'00€'t 00008y esuadx3 BugelsdQ ¥ seoneg 008S
15'2e8'es [ EA R 89°V85'61 00°05t'901 00°0S7'901 siiedey @ sased ‘sjejuay 0095
00°00G 00°000'G1 00°006'GL 00'005'S1 SalHIIN SNOBUEYBOSIY 0655
£6'225'02 Loy 00'000' vy 00°000'58 00°000'69 auedold OPSS
00°05¢°G1 I96bY'Y £1L°055 v 0005879 00°05¢#9 Jsrepn 0£5%
Ze'sPLS -Z5'¢l 0Z'180'L 00°€18'21 00°EL8CTL sbeqren 0z4S
00'602 ¥£209's 99'L/8'c8 00'€81'06 00'c8l'08 Jamod 0166
-§L°€19'c GL'E69'8S 00°080'SS 00°080'6S 218 ‘Alge) ‘ell4-soueinsy| 00vs
oF'asL’) 09'765's 00'€EZ'2 00'920°6 00'920'6 diyssequieny g seng 00£S
Z6'08E°19 60°969'% 66°0Z¥F'9 00'86v°ZL 00°18£'85 SSOUBIBIUOD '} [9ABIL 0025
00°LoF'2) 20°005'02 86'66%'ZE 1 00°LOF'9LL 00 LoV 941 $90IMBS o) JuBlselBeqng 00lg
18716041 £r'eLT'8y 049Z1'P0L 00'G19°¢ZE 00619922 000% yo9la0 Joy [Bjof
-06'266'8 16'6.8'GT 69€1L8'1T 00°L¥Z'ge 00'L¥4'eE $ 0} dn) uewdinbg jeyden-uoN 00t
00°000°0F 00°000°0% pajeubisapun- s SN 665
-00°52Z'E 99'vr1 ¥£°509'82 00°625'6Z 00'625'52 RENELIER lgEt
0062022 15002 SPPLO'e 00'006's2 00°006°6Z SBW JUIRY SIURA 0GEp
L£'982'LL STrLEL #0'0S5'E 00'1€2'24 00°L€2°2) safddng oo 0SEd
8€°£09'0L 8e'eil’s £2'8Ll'0l 00°G6%'ZY 00°S6¥ 2V sayddng spunoug |ejpoisng ozey
87°419'6 S6'CGT 1 11'EBE'S 00°625'61 00°525'6) SPI JUBpng IBUYIO S0EY
99°060'} rE60p'e 00°005'6 000056 Jauo] j1aded ssein zZoey
%14 LZ'600'} L6'9E0"Y 00°000'S 00°000's I [elgewnsuoD sse) LOgY
89'69F'CE 67 iy £9°9r9's 00'#95'9E 00've0'z8 safiddng pue |jepy sselg 00EY
{penujjuos) 4 [e4vuLSD - L pund
souejey jobpng jobpng :
JUNosoY u._:u_—....:unxm_ paJaqunouy posiAey uopdiasaq 19elgo

8L/LLOTZ 1BIA |BOSIY

aouejeg-Alewwing jo8lqQ Junoosoy

paydopy

Isnbny ybnolu: sasuejeg

el oledsld




Wv9E:g 210z 9 dog (Tvay) ezieD suualipy 1o} pajelsueg

JOLSIA [00YDS PALIUN JUIOr Sewn|d-243]S - 900

(N = ¢eeug ebeg ‘| = subiQ g0 ‘v = A7 a0 ‘N = iYeaig abed pund ‘N = £pund SOVS /-1 = 1080 A = (5109Y pajoLisey

.s-wim_a¢imaw,w;;._ ‘N = ;seliger pue s}essy ‘N = ;831 pajsodun 'z = polsd 'gL0Z = JBa, [eosid ‘N = aullyO/euug ‘g = BIQ) 'suoissiwis Jasn Ag paia)ld  uonoess
| uayoeg - £4 pun |
-09°£22'66) 22'601'35 Zo'vL9'9Ly 00°000°62Z 00°000°6.2 0009 )23lGO pue spuNeooe asuadxgy 'gb pund 10} |BIOL
-00'621'65C 85’ vLB'ZY ZO0vLo'gLY 00'000'00Z 00°'000'002 awsse|day juswdnbg 0059
0Z'602'65 08'¥62'Gl 00'000'6L 00°000'62 sjuswarcsdi| g Buiping 0029
_ plng 1sid - 0% pung 7
vL'692Z'6L 00°L87°L 98'r9S'6vL 0o0°18Z'0LL 00°182°0L) sjuncooe asuadxzg pue gl pund 10} |20
o0'08L'Y 00251 00°0s¢t 00°226'S 00°486°G 0005 199lq0 J0y |ejo
i WAY 00'tey 0012y SUOIESIUNWILICT) 0065
00'9ES 00'v92 00°008 00008 ) AARG/SJORIUOT 0685
00°906 00 0se 00'95Z’L 00'95Z°L esuadx3] Bunetado ¢ seowieg 008S
0072091 00'Esl'L 00'008°2 00°008°2 slieday g seses ‘sejuey 0095
00°0LL 00°0LL 0] 73 S80UBIBUO]) B [DARS | 002s
1z 08L'vL 00’ £L886'VY 00°692°65 00°692'65 0001 1220 Joj R0
00°3G8'S 00°006'6E 00'86.L°6¥ 00'85.'GY poo4 00L%
00°000°S 00°000°G 00°000'S $ o1 dry) uswdinb3 eyden-uoN ooy
FXATAA RS £4°880'G 00°LLO'6 00°'LEO'6 VARG pood ovey
09°60E 0o Ot 'bEP'EE 00'¥08°cE 00'yo8°ce £00£ 100lqo 104 [e30)
66'80€ LO'BEE'E 00'8+9°2 00'8pe'z JueInsu| uofesuadWoD SISMOM 209t
LY £E°6E oo..@.m . 00'9c -gdueinsu| Juswahodwsun sjelg 20se
oF". 09'985'/1 oo..h.mm.\._. . 00'2ES°LL Od PaYISSE|D-SIBem 7 UleaH c0ve |
-g8’ G8'/86 00°L86 00°.86 SUCRISOd palisse|)-aledipely FAARS
-LE Levee'y oovee'y 0¥zt SUonIsOd payIsse|D-|asvo Zige
oL 0e'Lie'g oo'zie's 00'zie8 AS Juswaniey ssaiodwz J1gng 207¢
€L €2°124'04 00'122'04 00'1LEL°0L sellejeg poddng psisse|d 0022
Blla)oled - ¢ pungd
Z9.£9'6e8°L S5 L6V LZY £8°0£0°096'€ 00°991°£92'9 00°'600'F0Z'e sjuUnoo2oe asuadxg pue L0 pung 1o} [ejol
00°LLS L [H) 0o’ 00 LIS LYY 00°LLS 20 0002 3193lqQ 103 30}
00'000'6.2 00'000'642 00'000'622 . NQ slgysuel} punyajul Joyio 6194
00°£90'89 00°.L90'89 00°£90'89 BUSI3RD 0] pung ueg J) suel | alas
oo’ S1500) Padpujuoddng 1o8aQg oLel
00'05¥ +0L 00°0SP PO 00°05¥'v0L uching eje)g-fo-Ing oLLL
00°5.0°09¢ 00" oo’ 00'520'00¢€ 00°520°09¢ 0009 392190 1o} 18101
(penuiuod) Q4 [eieuRY - Lo puny
souejeg jebpng 3obpng
alnjipuadx 3laquinau uopydiiose :
Junosoy np 3 paiaq E| _ pasiasy paidopy - B ! a y99lao

81/210Z Jea A BOSId

aoueleg-Arewwng 199lqQ Junoosay

1snBny ybnouy; saouejeg

elofeosld



Avec:g 210z 9 dog '(1vay) Bzies) auusLpy 1o} _omﬁacm_,o JSHISIQ [00Y2S PAIJIUN JUIOL SEWN|d-ei1a1s - 900
AZH%_mEm%mn_;na_m_n_zo_,qu_j._o_o.z",&mem_mmmn_EE.zu%c_._“_mo<m,h-wuamzo%u%ﬁoquﬁo_ﬁum

3dV253 'N = ¢S8hl|Igel] pue sjessy ‘N = ¢s3r palsodun ‘g = polsd ‘'8L0T = JeA [B0SI4 ‘N = SUllO/eUUQ ‘g = BI0) 'sucissiwiad jesn Aq peiejlly  uopiefes

96°Z81°LLLL £L'P90° 18P 11661925V 00 i 'aLL'e 00°0££'559'9 1911S1 [00Y9S PILIUN] JUIOP SEWN|d-BlBIS - 900 BJg Joy) |e1o)L
00°000°9 o il 00°000°9 £0°000°9 0005 132[q0 pue sjunosse asuadxy ‘g pund lof |ejo]
00'000'9 00'000'9 . 0oooo'e _ esuadxg Bujessdp B seoeg 0085
usyaag - ¢ pund
jebpng 1obpng - ‘uonduaseg y0lqo

oueeg adnyipuadx aJaguinou
Junosay P 3 P n. A pasinoy paydopy

8L/LLOZ tEDA OS]

¥snBny ybBnouy) sasuejeg

aauejeg-Alewwng 308iqo Junodoy ‘ eLoeosid



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEEETING OF THE
SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
August 8, 2017
Downieville School, 130 School St., Downieville, CA 95936
This meeting was videoconferenced to Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Loyalton,

CA 96118

5 pm for Closed Session

6 pm for Regular Session

A. CALL TO ORDER
President SHARON DRYDEN called the meeting to order at 6 pm.
B. ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Ms. Sharon Dryden, President
Mr. Allen Wright, Vice President
Mr. Tim Driscoll, Clerk
Mr. Mike Moore, Member
Ms. Patty Hall, Member

ABSENT: None

C. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
HALL/DRISCOLL
5/0

1. Superintendent’s Report

a. Downieville School reduction in staff; Hillary Lozano, Instructional Aide, .9 FTE (5.4 hours
daily), effective August 28, 2017 — with new teacher hire, this position is no longer needed
and this employee will move to a district instructional aide position.

b. SELPA Update — Will Meet with the SELPA team during inservice days.

Adapted Physical Education Contract with Lassen County, not to exceed $5000

d. California Agricultural Teachers’ Induction Program - Cali Griffin, LHS Ag Teacher will be
mentoring a new teacher out of Westwood, CA.

e. California Service Region Annual Planning Meeting to be held on August 28 in South Lake
Tahoe.

134

2. Business Report
a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/17 to 07/31/17
b. Budget Transfer - Auditor’s Email

3. Staff Reports
SELPA - Dr. Grant met with Mrs. Taylor, new Downieville Special Education teacher

4. Board Members’ Report (5 minutes)

5. Public Comment —This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing board on any
item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board whether or not it is listed on the
agenda. Five minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty minutes to each subject matter.
(Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code 54954.3)

a.  Current location — no comment
b.  Videoconference location — no comment

SCOE
Minutes


http://www.gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131393/9
http://www.gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145075/9

Sierra County Board of Education
Regular Meeting Minutes
August 8, 2017

D. CONSENT CALENDAR

1.
2.

Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held July 11, 2017
Approval of Board Report — Checks Dated 07/01/17 through 07/31/17
HALL/MOORE

5/0

E. ACTION ITEMS

New Business

1.

ok w

10.

11.

Approval of Expulsion Appeal Handbook Update
MOORE/HALL
5/0

Presentation and Approval of Forty-Five Day Budget Revise
DRISCOLL/HALL
5/0

APPROVAL OF BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS

Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3551, Food Service, revision

Administrative Regulation 4112.2, Certification, revision

DELETE Board Policy 4112.61, 4212.61, 4312.61, Employment References
Administrative Regulations 4112.61, 4212.61, 4312.61, Employment References, revision
WRIGHT motioned to approve Items 3, 4, 5 and 6. DRISCOLL seconded.

5/0

Board Policy & Administrative Regulations 4127, 4227 & 4327, Temp Athletic Team Coaches,
revision

After discussion, MOORE motioned this item is tabled until September by which time

the Site Administrators and Athletic Directors will review. HALL seconded.

5/0

Board Policy 4154, Health and Welfare Benefits, revision
Board Policy 4312.1, Contracts, revision

MOORE motioned to approve Items 8 and 9. HALL seconded
5/0

Board Bylaw 9121, President, revision

MOORE motioned to approve Board Bylaw 9121 with the following change:

“The president shall may participate in the California School Boards Association's Board
President's Workshop” /HALL seconded

5/0

Board Bylaw 9220, Governing Board Elections, revision

2

SCOE
Minutes



Sierra County Board of Education
Regular Meeting Minutes
August 8, 2017

12.

13.

14.

MOORE motioned to approve Board Bylaw 9220, choosing the following Options in
sequential order:

OPTION 3: Election from trustee area/hybrid method

OPTION 1: Candidates for the Board may submit a candidate statement to the elections
official for inclusion in the voter's pamphlet.

OPTION 2: The district shall assume no part of the cost of printing, handling, translating,
mailing, or electronically distributing candidate statements

OPTION 1: Whenever a tie makes it impossible to determine which of two or more
candidates has been elected to the Board... The Board at that time shall determine the winner
by lot.

HALL seconded

5/0

Board Bylaw 9230, Orientation, revision

MOORE motioned to approve Board Bylaw 9230 with the following change:

“Upon their election or appointment, incoming Board members may shall be provided a
copy of the Brown Act”

HALL seconded

5/0

Board Bylaw 9250, Remuneration, Reimbursement and other Benefits, revision
Moore/HALL
5/0

Board Bylaw 9400, Discussion and Possible Deletion of Board Self-Evaluation
MOORE motioned to approve Board Bylaw 9400 with the following change:
“The Governing Board shal may annually conduct a self-evaluation...”

HALL seconded.

5/0

F. ADVANCED PLANNING

a. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on September 12, 2017, at Sierra County Office of
Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Loyalton, CA, 96118, beginning with Closed Session, as
needed, at 5 pm and the Regular Board Meeting following the Sierra County Board of
Education meeting at 6 pm.

D. ADJOURN

Adjourned at 6:46 pm.
DRISCOLL/HALL

5/0

Tim Driscoll, Clerk Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent

Secretary of the Board of Education

3

SCOE
Minutes



INVBER £10Z 9 Uag (MTvay) ezies suusupy Joj pajessussy J0LISIQ |00YDS PAINUN JUIOf SElUNn|d-RUSIS - 900

¥ 10 | abeg ‘parcidde aq syoeyn Bupsaald
EPLETER U} 18] PSPUSLIICOa] S1}| "SO3ISNI JO pieog oY) Jo Uoliezuoyine pue AJIj0d SJ0M1$10 84 il S0UBPIDSOE Ul Panss) Usaq aney mv_omco Buipsoaid syl
. 6Z'8¢¢ © INIWZIHOV HAIH00 009%-10 ) . ANVNOD NYOHOW AVY  £102/11/80 28/18000
00'é¥ SAWVLS 00Er-10 SdSn  £10e/4 180 18218000
00'002 sfigisod 0065-10 FTTAIINMOQ "HALSYNLSOd  ZL0Z711L/80 08218000
PP REL LY INIWITHOV NOILVY.LHOISNYL 056710 1OM181a 100HDS AAIHINN SYNNTd  ZL0Z/LL/e0 64418000
89'v2) $3NddNS IDVLSOd OEEVLO _ SIMOT AINLId  LL0Z/LL/80 81118000
€168 juled pleld Soe-10 SOILTTMHLY §33ANCId  L10E/1L L8N 41218000
66'.29 SHM004a 00LP-10 NOILVYONA3 NOSHVad  L102/11/80 87218000
I7'9ze'L L0373 015510 ANVANOD DMHLDTTA 2 SV DNIN0OVd  LL0Z/LL/BD 52418000
o6'gvl FLLE MIOLS MOTIHD QEER- 1O . ‘ i
FAIFAY go|lddng 10108410 IS ’ S0Ei-1L0 10d3Q 301440 LL0Z/LL/i80 ¥2.18000
00005 diHSY3aNan 00€s-10 SINIANILINIHIANS YO NHIHLHON L1021 L/80 £4418000
L1'E69 1INFWISHNEAWNISYE MH 9.56-9. . . JHOOW AW LL0Z/1L LSO N\.h L8000
£2'662 SOVL ._..m._mm< oEE- 10 . . NOLLYYO4HOD TvD-IuLSNT ZL0Z/L1L/80 12418000
9L ¥1Z'e 68'LL1 SALIS NOLTVAOT - 21H13313 6685-L0
LR9B0'E SIS NOLTVAOT - DI-L03T3 0LS5-10 SALALN ALE3I’T 2302/E1/80 04418000
25°00¢C AONYNILNIVYIA 3TOIHIA 0SE¥-L0 HALNID YL aMVYHOS 831 2102/11/80 69218000
00700 TYINIY FOVLLOD HO3Ll 0096-10 YIOZZIAVT NIV £LO2/11/80 89218000
00°¥2S NWYHDOHd dSI 0156-10 a373nd vaa INJW3DYNYIW ZL A 210Z/L1/80 28218000
Z9'8zl’e SAMd4NS WIaoLsnd 0ceP-10 . AlddNs ANYINE L1021 H/80 9818000
00982 S434 oI 0185 10 d1743MONL B SNIATLS ‘SOHYMAT 'avelD  2102/11/80 S9.18000
2g'68 S3NddNS YIW3L34v0 o0LG6-€1 AHF0OHD m_.d..__>m_2>>OD.. LLOE/L 1/80 19218000
0s'cis 191BM 0€85-10 . SIG ALAILA 2178Nd 3TTAIINMOA  LL0E/L L/I80 £9218000
#6988 19'602 S3LIS NOLTYAQT - YIAM3S ANV d3LVM 6685-10
2e7219'E SALIS NOLTYAOT - ¥3AM3S ANV HILVM 0£85-10 NOLTYAOT 40O ALID .\._.ON:‘ LI80 9218000
§.'gs9 Hivd3ay 32dixd 0095-€l ADUITIIHO  £L0Z/L1/80 1918000
A0IAY3AS
00'SFY'L uohensibey UoUBALOD [BUOHEN g0o0gs-10 - TYIONYNIS 'STMW JIDNY V44 "00SSY VINHOAYD  Z102/1L/80 09218000
98'8E8 WNNJYA AST/L3M 00r-10 SAMHLSAONI AdvHa  ZL0Z/LL/80 652128000
4 WAy $3NddNS FONYNILNIVIA OSHN oZey-Lo HILNID JWOH INTYAINEL D% a  LLOZ/LL/8O 8618000
06'¥Cr SALIS TV 8301AHAS INOHd 0156-10 . 1%LV LL0Z/LL/B0 48218000
0052 NY3S 3AIM IsHNdNIZH 0156-10 MINSY ATdIdNIM LL0Z/1LL/B0 96412000
ZLls¥e'LeE 08'98¢'s SHOOGOVIN
T6'8GzZ'9l SININ OVIN 00¥t-10 "ONI '{3ALNdWOD 21ddY  L1L0Z/LL/8D §5218000
¢9'5r9 g6 /94 ANYJOd 6685-10 .
FAS WAL ANYdO¥d 0rse-10 SVOIHINY  LLOZ/LL/B0 #G418000
8£'90¢ 95101 IAQISHT TVLNIS MNVL 0156-10
80l AATDFSHT TIVINTY MNVL 0095-10 O VSN ‘'SYoulY LL0Z/L1/80 £6218000
00'0P6' L dIHSHIFNTN DSYAM TVNINNY 00£5-10 ST00HDS HO4 "WINOD DNILIQZEODOY  LL0Z/LL/8D 25218000
unowy Junoury JusWwWCY yalqo-pund JO J8piO oY) 0} Aed ayeq JaguinN
yoays pasuadx3y . . i . B : yoeys %a8Y9

L102Z/1£/80 UBnoauyy 2102/10/80 PaleQ SH29YD

Hoday pleog _ azLAegboy



AveE:g 210z 9 des '(7Tvay) ezien suusupy Jo) pelelausg oLgsIg |ooyog paylun Julof SEwn|4-eLI91S - 900
‘paacidde aq sxoays Buipanaud
2y} Jey] pSpUSLILIDD®I §1]] 'S88ISNI JO PJROH 841 JO UONBZUOUINE pue A01j0d SJ0MISI] Y] UIM S0UBRICO3E Ul PBnss) Uaaq aael syoayn Buipeseld sl

0Z's NOILYLHOJSNVHL didl JOIN3S
Ze9L0'L T310H ALISHIAINN TOOHDSHIMO
66l NOILAIHOSANS Oxd 3900y
66°62 pnoiD aAlleal] aqopy 0166-10 -
6662 PHoiD sAesl) agqopy 00EP-10 MNYE SN LL0Z/LLISO 20818000
£10Z/80/30 U0 penssiey
« LSBHOPEL panssioy U9 "SNI STOOHOS ALNNCD 1ML 10271 1/80 10818000
00'682 SH1/STT- TOHULINOD 183d 0685-10 HIALNID ONISSIOON XININYIL  L102/11/80 00818000
00°082 NOILVYLSIDTY 002510 Y44 NOIDTFY HOI-MIANS 2102711180 66118000
00'€l2 00°1¥2 ONILNIHdEIONIA INTWACTDNG 0LG6-LO
00'2¢ ONILNIHdEIONIA INFWAOTIWT 068510 A21JJO ONILNNODIY IJILSAM 40 ININLHYLTA  LL027L1L/8D 86.1.8000
£¥'608 9€'202 $3MddNS 921440 6685-10
207209 $3Nddns A21440 QEEP-10 - ADVINYAQY STAYLS  LL0Z/L1/80 26118000
0002 TVIISAHd INTWAOTANE 3SHNEWITY 0685-10 SIHINDS Q944 210271 1/30 96.18000
81 LOY'9Y GLOVL'E Lo3royd ¥31104 SL56-0F
867192 123rodd ¥31109 0059-0F
gz lel's ONILHOIT 0LG6-1L0 _ ON! ‘ADYANT LIVMIMYING  ZL02/11/80 S6.18000
0070002 SIDIAMIAS LIANY TYNOISSIJ0Yd 0¥85-10 Od NYANY NOLTIONIS  £102/11L/80 $6.18000
0086981 000682 LNINIFIV 4T ONI-HOO T 0029-0t
00°8¥8'01L INIWIDV1dId ONINOO T 0095-10 ONIANVAWOD HOOTd SYWIS 210271180 £611.8000
YEEEE'SL ££€80'2 NOILVLHOdSNYYL 0685-40
LO'0SZ'eL NOILYLHOdSNYH L 00LG-1O 2711 ANVANOD NOILYIHOMSNYHL veE3IS  £1L02/LL/80 76118000
£4°658 $334 ADIAYIAS MNVE 0685-10 Q3IAINN LNIOP SYWN1d-vHE3IS 210271 L/80 1618000
FASgelele 6.°80F S3TddNS "LNIVIN
€50 S3ANdNS "LNIVIN ? TVIGOLSND 0ZEP-10 HILNID INOH AFTIVA VHHAIS 2102111780 06118000
6FEYL 8oUBUBUIELL [OOUDS 10} SLUSY IS 0ZEF-10 FAVMOEYH VHHAIS 210271 1/80 68218000
00°095 IDNIAHTS IOVEEYD 0LG6-10 "ONI IVSOdSIA NIVINNOWSHILINE  Z10Z/11/80 88/ 18000
3OVLLOD
08682 HO3AL ¥04 SIDIAYIS T LTS 015510 AINFW1LEYLIA HLTVIH ALNNOD YHH3IS  L10Z/11/80 28418000
yeves : HYW/ETS TYACWIY MONS 0LG6-L0 - _ SMHOM 2118Nd ALNNOD YHd3IS 2107/ 1/80 98218000
£4°ZE) SINddNS Vo1 015610 TYNOILYNYZLNI VHOTd VIONDES  £10Z/11/80 58218000
00°051 HALEM LH0d3Y 0156-10 0711 SAYMHLY TOOHOS  £10Z/11/80 ¥8218000
0OBrL't -08°921 Xe] seleg pledun
08°6/8'1 sa|ddns [euogonsy| 00ZF-10 SMHOMALITYIY  21L0Z/L1/80 £8418000
iiesl 1912 SIVSHT "LNIVIN ¥3Id0D : :
6°16 INIFWIIHOY HIIH0D 0156-10
7 INIWIIHOY HIIHOD 668510
62°06 SITSHT "LNIVIN H3IJOD 0096-10 ANYAANOD NYDHOW AVY 210271 L/80 78218000
junowy unowy JUSWIWOY 300lqo-pung 30 Japig oy 03 Aed ajeq JlaquinN
¥oays pasuadx3y : : . yoaun yooysn

£10Z/1.€/80 UBNoJIu) £1.0Z/1.0/80 P33EQ SH99YD

loday pieog . aglLAedbay



WvBE:g 210z 9 des ‘(Tvey) ezieD suusupy 10} pajeieuss) PUIsIg [ooYas PRINUN JUIOf Sewnd-_AIRIS - 900

‘paacidde aq syoeyn Buipasald

4dv¥0S3 aly) Jey) PAPUSLILIODS) S13] "$8e18NI] JO PIEOg By} JO UONEBZLOYINE pue A1j0d $,10MISIQ BY) Llim SOUBPICOOE Ul panss| usag aaey syoayd Buipsosud sy)
00'6Z2 NOILAIH0SENS LOEY-L0 SHOLYONOS HO4 S30HNOSIY  £102/8Z/80 2818000
£6°LV6 YE'6EL : sayddns woos yers S o _ o
Z6'612 S3MddnS 304440
2919 sa||ddns aoyjo asN OESH-1LO
50°29¢ selddng woossseln LOSH-10 NOILYHOJH0O TIND  £102/82/80 £2818000
00°885 abejsod 0065-10 N : SdSN  £102/82/80 72818000
9 ¥E8'T SYHOOE.LX3L SNINDTVYIINd 001410 NOILYONAI NOSHVId  Z102/82/80 12818000
98'8%Z IOVITINANTIA ¥3d 002510 NYNESO YONYWY  2102/8Z/80 028£8000
L6°0bS vo'LLL S3ddNS TVdIONIHd 0EEH-10
_ 96°501 so||ddng :
zz'26 $311ddNS WOOHSSYTO LOSH-10
£Z'9ck auo]
Z6'vE S31ddNS TOOHOS 0064-10 _ L0430 301440 £102/8Z/80 61818000
5Z'665 . sl Uieap BuIgqniosopAn 0095} - - - ONIGWNTd ¥ALOOH "HIN  210Z/82/80 81818000
bS'GEL $3SNIdXT ONINIVAEL 13130 002510 YZOANIW IVEYS  2102/82/80 LI818000
vSezL S311ddNS TYNOILONHLSNI 00EF-10 ONISSTIOOH HIAHO SSIMd VIOAOT LL0Z/8Z/80 91818000
00°062 3SHNOD ONIOD IANING 068510 VIMOTYEOT®  L102/8T/80 1818000
L8 IOVITINWIIA ¥3d 015610 : ~ ATIANNOQ INIVIE  ZL0Z/SZ/80 1818000
98'ZoV'E TIVISNI YHINYD 0685-10 "ONI WHYTY 2 OIMLDF 73 INTJHND  £10Z/8Z/80 £1818000
00'002 S3NA TYNNNY 00£5-10 . <12 ‘NOILO3S NYIHLHMON  ZL0Z/8Z/80 1818000
67°961'9 S3ddNS VIGOLSND 81-L1 0ZEP-10 _ SIMISNANI AQVHE  £102/82/80 11818000
15°0¢g _ IND/AQT WILSAS INOHd 009510 - _ - ONI'VAVAY £10Z/32/80 01818000
8L°GEZ'L ARG SIS TIV - LNIYIN HIHSINONILXT IH14 668510
90'961'} SIS TIV - LNIVIN ¥3HSINONLLXT 314 009610 "ONI '30IAYIS IHI4 INIATY  £102/92/80 60818000
16'28G°ZEL 9/'92€'29 JONVENSNI HLTY3H 2102 ©NY 9./66-94
00'895'11 JONVHNSNI HLTYIH 2102 NV | GES6-10
S1'£69'86 4TISIALTVNSYD/ALYILONd 00¥5-10 MO "SNI STOOHDS ALNNOD 1ML 210Z/L /80 80818000
90'02 JOVITIW 0025-10 LHOIMM NITIV  2102/L1/80 20818000
00'6Z NVOS JAIT ISYNaWIRY 015610 ATTLIMM NILSHIM  2102/L1/80 90818000
00'62 : NYOS JAI 3SUNaWITY 0iS6-10 ARTLIHM 248 2102/14/80 50818000
¥S'5eE 11708 BOUBUSIUIEW IO} 9N
9l'ogl land 0L56-L0
g ord By 104 ]an4 00Zs-L0
99'vtL . souBUSU[EW O} [oh \se-1o "ONI SWILSAS 13374 HIOVAOA  LL0Z/L 18D ¥081.8000
LL'96Z £2'56 INOHA 1132 0LS6-LO
88'002 I2IANAS INOHd 1132 0165-1L0 SSI1IHIM NOZIMIA  £102/L 180 £0818000
8r9LL’L 6661 SNYIALLNY/OIH NIYNOT/ILISEIM 0156-10 MNVE 'S’ L10Z/L1/80 20818000
nowy junowy o JUBLULIOY 3oalqo-pund 40 J2pdO 3y} 03 Ard aeq JBUINN
yosyg pasuadxg . . : . yoayy %99y9

L10Z/1£/80 ubnoayy L1.0Z/10/80 Paleq s394

Hoday pJieog ozLAedbay



Wvge:g L1029 dag {1Tvav) ez/es sUULUPY o) pRleIsuas 1010517 (004G PaIuN JUION SEWN|J-BSIS - 900
¥ Jo ¢ abed ‘peaoidde aq syoauy) Buipsaasd
A1 JBY] PSPUSLLLICDaI §] | "SA3)JSNI] JO PIRCE U JO UOHBZLIOYINE DUE ADI0d SJOHISIT SU) Ylim SUBPIOOIR Ul panss] usaq aaey sxosyD Buipsoaid syl

9£°509°8PE (nowy yoau9) 19N

08'92Z1 Auder xe), sajeg predun ss97

91’781 '8¥E 18 S)O8YD Jo Jequunn [e10]

£6'6L0'c8 Z (lloaAed) YBnoy | sseduele o/
£0'696'GS € nQ [ejiden Jo) arlasay eloadg [1]4
8€'zet’L € pund eusjejen el
Z8°09¥'822 9. pun4 |eseuss L0
junowy pasuadxg junoy ¥99yon uondiuissad pund

fAewwng pung

9£'509'8¥E anssiiaN
L8 6P0'VE L ! anssisy
Junowy ~ Wno)
L1'S59'T8Y z8 §}02Y2 Jo JoquIny jejol
S1'101 HITIOHLINOD WILSAS NOILYDIHHI 0ZEP-10O ANVAINOD A1ddNS YaOYAIN NY31S3M  £102/82/80 ££818000
09'6¢ $3IddNS JOIAYASNI OEEY-10 SILYWOL HYNNYH  £102/82/80 ZESLB000
86112 sai/ddng woo.sse}) LOEY- 1O AHIACOSIA SHIHOVYAL  L102/82/80 LELB000
o005k waldojarag Joid 0025-10 Y1V NOIDIH HOINIANS  LL02/8Z/80 0£218000
08 rY'L LNIWIDV1dIH ONIHOOT 0029-0¥ "ONI "ANYANOD HOO14 SYWIS  £102/82/80 62818000
00051 HALIMM 1HOdAN 008610 OT1 SAVMHLYd TO0HDS  £102/82/80 82818000
¥1°696'2 ££'968°T SSVI0 ML FUNLINYNA 00%P-10
18eL saijddns apiy jenfuyg 0010 ALTVIOAAS TOOHDS  LL0Z/8E/80 /2818000
00°0ZL'E $3DIAY3S 1300NE Tvos!d 0685-10 "ON! VINHOAITYD 40 S3DINGAS TOOHDS  LL0Z/82/80 92818000
00°005°4 NOILVH1SI93Y 002510 QLNIAYHOVS “AINM ALVLS VINJOLITVD  L1L0Z/8E/80 GZ2818000
junowy junouwry , JUBLIWIOY 1aolqo-pund Jo JaplQ ot 0} Aed ajeq laquinN
yaayn pasuadxg . Nosys yoeys

LL02/1€/80 uBnoayy £102/10/80 PI3RA SHI9YD

Joday preog oz edbay



Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD

Administrative Regulation
Temporary Athletic Team Coaches

AR 4127 4227, 4327
Personnel

Qualifications

Minimum qualifications for temporary athletic team coaches shall include, but are not
necessarily-be limited to, competencies in the following areas: (5 CCR 5593)

1. Care and prevention of athletic injuries, basic sports injury first aid, and emergency
procedures, as evidenced by one or more of the following:

a. Completion of a college-level course in the care and prevention of athletic injuries and
possession of a valid cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR) card

b. A valid sports injury certificate or first aid card, and a valid CPR card
C. A valid Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) I or 1l card

d. A valid trainer's certification issued by the National or California Athletic Trainers'
Association (NATA/CATA)

e. Possession of both valid CPR and first aid cards and practical experience under the
supervision of an athletic coach or trainer or experience assisting in team athletic training and
conditioning

2. Coaching theory and techniques in the sport or game being coached, as evidenced by one
or more of the following:

a. Completion of a college course in coaching theory and techniques

b. Completion of inservice programs arranged by a school district or county office of
education

C. Prior service as a student coach or assistant athletic coach in the sport or game being
coached

d. Prior coaching in community youth athletic programs in the sport being coached

e. Prior participation in organized competitive athletics at the high school level or above in

the sport being coached



3. Knowledge of the rules and regulations pertaining to the sport or game being coached,
the league rules, and, at the high school level, regulations of the California Interscholastic
Federation (CIF)

4. Knowledge of child or adolescent psychology, as appropriate, as it relates to sport
participation, as evidenced by one or more of the following:

a. Completion of a college-level course in child psychology for elementary school positions
and adolescent or sports psychology for secondary school positions

b. Completion of a seminar or workshop on human growth and development of youth
C. Prior active involvement with youth in school or community sports program

The Superintendent or designee may waive competency requirements for persons enrolled in
appropriate training courses leading to acquisition of the competency, provided such persons

serve under the direct supervision of a fully qualified coach until the competencies are met. (5
CCR 5593)

Volunteers who supervise or direct an athletic program shall meet the qualification criteria
specified in 5 CCR 5593 required for temporary athletic team coaches employed by the district.
Any volunteer who does not meet such criteria shall serve only under the supervision of a fully
qualified coach and shall not be given charge of an athletic program.

(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)
Additional Qualifications of Noncertificated Personnel and Volunteers

In addition to the qualifications listed above, any noncertificated employee or volunteer assigned
as a temporary athletic team coach shall: (5 CCR 5592)

1. Be free from tuberculosis and any other contagious disease that would prohibit
certificated teachers from teaching, as verified by a written statement, renewable every four
years, from a licensed physician or other person approved by the district

(cf. 4112.4/4212.4/4312.4 - Health Examinations)
2. Not have been convicted of any offense referred to in Education Code 44010, 44011, or

44424, or any offense involving moral turpitude or evidencing unfitness to associate with
children



Any noncertificated employee or volunteer assigned as a temporary athletic team coach shall
obtain an Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate or a criminal background check in
accordance with Board policy. (Education Code 49024)

(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)

Training

Each employee or volunteer high school athletic team coach shall complete, at his/her expense, a

coaching education program that meets the standards developed by the CIF and includes, but is
not limited to, training in regard to sport psychology, sport pedagogy, sport physiology, sport
management, statewide and school regulations, and CPR and first aid, including the signs,
symptoms, and appropriate response to concussions. A high school coach who has completed the
education program in another California school district shall be deemed to have met the

requirement for this district. (Education-Code49032)

An individual who has not completed the education program may be assigned as a coach for no
longer than one season of interscholastic competition. (Education Code 35179.1, 49032)

In addition, prior to coaching an athletic activity and every two years thereafter, athletic coaches

shall complete an approved training course on the nature and warning signs of sudden cardiac
arrest. (Education Code 33479.2, 33479.6, 33479.7)

Code of Ethical Conduct

Employees providing supervisory or instructional services in interscholastic athletic programs
and activities shall: (5 CCR 5596)

1. Show respect for players, officials, and other coaches

2. Respect the integrity and judgment of game officials

3. Establish and model fair play, sportsmanship, and proper conduct
4. Establish player safety and welfare as the highest priority

5. Provide proper supervision of students at all times

6. Use discretion when providing constructive criticism and when reprimanding players



7. Maintain consistency in requiring all players to adhere to the established rules and
standards of the game

8. Properly instruct players in the safe use of equipment

9. Avoid exerting undue influence on a student's decision to enroll in an athletic program at
any public or private postsecondary educational institution

10.  Awvoid exerting undue influence on students to take lighter academic course(s) in order to
be eligible to participate in athletics

11.  Avoid suggesting, providing, or encouraging any athlete to use nonprescription drugs,
anabolic steroids, or any substance to increase physical development or performance that is not
approved by the U.S. Food and Drug Administration, U.S. Surgeon General, or the American
Medical Association

(cf. 5131.63 - Steroids)
12. Avoid recruitment of athletes from other schools

13. Follow the rules of behavior and the procedures for crowd control as established by the
district and the league in which the district participates

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Regulation ~ SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
approved: April 10, 2007 Sierraville, California
revised: July 12, 2011
revised: August 8, 2017 Loyalton, California



Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Policy

Temporary Athletic Team Coaches

BP 4127 4227, 4327
Personnel

The Governing Board ef Education-desires to employ highly qualified-temperary-athleticteam coaches
for the district's sports and interscholastic athletic programs in order to enhance the knowledge, skills,
motivation, and safety of student athletes.

(cf. 6142.7 - Physical Education and Activity)
(cf. 6145.2 - Athletic Competition)

The Superintendent or designee may employhire a certificated or noncertificated employee, other than a
substitute employee, to supervise or instruct interscholastic athletic activities as a temporary employee in
a limited assignment capacity. (5 CCR 5590)

(cf. 4121 - Temporary/Substitute Personnel)

***Note: When hiring a temporary athletic team coach, Education Code 44919 requires districts to first
make the position available to a credentialed teacher employed by the district. In CTA v. Rialto Unified
SD, the California Supreme Court held that the law is intended to grant a current certificated employee a
limited advantage in the hiring process over a noncertificated employee or a nonemployee, provided that

the applicant applies for the position and meets qualification criteria established by the district. ***

When hiring a person to fill a position as a temporary athletic team coach, the position shall first be made
available to qualified certificated teachers currently employed by the district. (Education Code 44919)

***Note: 5 CCR 5596 specifies a code of ethical conduct for athletic coaches; see the accompanying
administrative regulation. In addition, the California Interscholastic Federation (CIF) has adopted a set of

principles to quide the conduct of coaches and other participants in interscholastic athletic competitions;
see BP 6145.2 - Athletic Competition. ***

All coaches shall be subject to Board policies, administrative regulations, and California Interscholastic
Federation bylaws and codes of ethical conduct.

(cf. 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 5131.1 - Bus Conduct)

(cf. 5131.63 - Steroids)

(cf. 5141.1 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting)

Noncertificated coaches shall have no authority to giveassign grades to students. (5 CCR 5591)

(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)

Qualifications and Training



The Superintendent or designee shall establish qualification criteria for all athletic coaches in accordance
with law and district standards. These criteria shall ensure that coaches possess an appropriate level of
competence, knowledge, and skill.

***Note: Pursuant to Education Code 49024, any noncertificated employee or volunteer who works with
students in a district-sponsored student activity program, such as an interscholastic athletic program, is
required to obtain an Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate (ASCC) from the Commission on Teacher
Credentialing, unless the district requires the candidate to clear a Department of Justice (DOJ) and Federal
Bureau of Investigation (FBI) criminal background check. See BP/AR 1240 - Volunteer Assistance and
AR 4112.5/4212.5/4312.5 - Criminal Record Check. Thus, the Governing Board may (1) choose to
require a temporary athletic team coach to obtain the ASCC or a DOJ/FBI criminal background check; (2)
permit an individual, at his/her discretion, to obtain either the ASCC or DOJ/FBI check; or (3) apply
different requirements to different positions in the district (e.g., head coaches vs. assistant coaches;
employees vs. volunteers). The following paragraph should be modified to reflect district practice. ***

***Note: In addition, Education Code 45125.01 allows multiple districts within a county or within
contiguous counties to share criminal record information of noncertificated employees and volunteers
working in a student activity program. ***

Any noncertificated employee or volunteer who works with students in a district-sponsored
interscholastic athletic program shall, prior to beginning his/her duties, ebtainsubmit to the
Superintendent or designee either an Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate issued by the Commission
on Teacher Credentialing or a Department of Justice and Federal Bureau of Investigation criminal

background check-threugh-the-districtclearance. (Education Code 49024)

(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)
(cf. 4112.5/4212.5/4312.5 - Criminal Record Check)

Following the selection of a temporary athletic team coach, the Superintendent or designee shall certify to
the Board, at the next reqular Board meeting or within 30 days, whichever is sooner, that the coach meets
the qualifications and competencies required by 5 CCR 5593. By April 1 of each year, the Board shall

certify to the State Board of Education that the provisions of 5 CCR 5593 have been met. (5 CCR 5594)

***Note: Education Code 49032 requires that all high school coaches complete a district or CIF-
developed coaching education program that meets the quidelines of Education Code 35179.1 and includes
training on the signs, symptoms, and appropriate response to concussions. Additionally, Education Code
33479.6, as added by AB 1639 (Ch. 792, Statutes of 2016), requires coaches, beginning July 1, 2017, to
complete a training course related to the nature and warning signs of sudden cardiac arrest and to retake
such a course every two years thereafter. See the accompanying administrative requlation. ***

In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall reqularly report to the Board regarding the extent to
which the district's coaches have completed the trainings required by law, including those required
pursuant to Education Code 33479.6 and 49032, and by district policy.




Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35179-35179.7 Interscholastic athletics

33479-33479.9 The Eric Parades Sudden Cardiac Arrest Prevention Act

44010 Sex offense

44011 Controlled substance offense

44332-44332.5 Temporary certificates

44424 Conviction of a crime

44808 Liability when students are not on school property

44916 Written statement indicating employment status

44919 Classification of temporary employees

45125.01 Interagency agreements for criminal record information

45347 Instructional aides subject to requirements for classified staff

45349 Use of volunteers to supervise or instruct students

49024 Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate

49030-49034 Performance-enhancing substances

49406 Examination for tuberculosis

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

5531 Supervision of extracurricular activities

5590-5596 Duties of temporary athletic team coaches

COURT DECISIONS

Neily v. Manhattan Beach Unified School District, (2011) 192 Cal. App. 4th 187
Kavanaugh v. West Sonoma County Union High School District, (2003) 29 Cal. 4th 911
CTA v. Rialto Unified School District, (1997) 14 Cal. 4th 627

Sanb27San Jose Teachers Association, CTA, NEA v. Barozzi, (1991) 230 Cal.App.3d 1376
Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Steroids and Students: What Boards Need to Know, Policy Brief, July 2005
CALIFORNIA INTERSCHOLASTIC FEDERATION PUBLICATIONS
California Interscholastic Federation Constitution and Bylaws

Pursuing Victory with Honor, 1999

COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING CODED CORRESPONDENCE
10-11 Information on Assembly Bill 346 Concerning the Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate
(ASCC), July 20, 2010

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://»www.csba.org

California Athletic Trainers' Association: http://www.ca-at.org

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

California Interscholastic Federation: http://www.cifstate.org

Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov

National Athletic Trainers' Association: http://www.nata.org

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Policy SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

adopted: April 10, 2007 Sierraville, California
revised: April 8, 2011
revised: July 12, 2011

revised: August 8, 2017



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
RESOLUTION NO. 18-002

Resolution for Adopting the Gann Limit

WHEREAS, in November of 1979, the California electorate adopted Proposition 4, commonly
called the “Gann Amendment”, which added Article XIlI-B to the California Constitution; and

WHEREAS, the provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations,
commonly called “Gann Limits,” for public agencies, including school districts; and

WHEREAS, Section 7900 et seq. of the Government Code require this board to establish
annually, by resolution at a regular or special meeting, the appropriations limit for the County;
and

WHEREAS, Government Code section 7902.1 authorizes this board to increase the County’s
appropriations limit to an amount equal to its proceeds of taxes; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that this Board does provide public notice that the
attached calculations and documentation of the Gann Limits for 2016-2017 and 2017-2018
fiscal years are made in accord with applicable constitutional and statutory law; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this Board does hereby declare that the appropriations in the
Budget for the 2016-2017 and 2017-2018 fiscal years do not exceed the limitations imposed by
Proposition 4; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Superintendent provides copies of this resolution along
with the appropriate attachments to interested citizens of this district.

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education held
September 12, 2017 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
VACANT:

Tim Driscoll, Clerk



Sierra County Office of Education

Unaudited Actuals
2016/17

September 12, 2017
Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D./Superintendent



Sierra County Office of Education
Unaudited Actuals
2016/17

COUNTY OFFICE SUPPORTED SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT = 2016-17

R/

« Provided financial software, .90 FTE technology director, counseling, nursing, and for excess business
services staff time.

«» Provided special education service to SPJUSD resource students.
«+» Continued career technical education courses at LHS for SPJUSD students.

+ Negotiated the construction of a communication tower at the Sierraville school site with Verizon.
Agreement includes benefit of improved cellular reception, monthly rents of $900 for tower site.

General Fund Form 01 & Forest Reserve Fund 16:

< @

N

,0’;.(
¥

Ending Fund Balance (SACS Fund 01, page 2, F.2)
Net increase in operating fund balance is $36,578 for an ending fund balance of $2,331,426.

Beginning Funding Balance 7/01/2015: $2,694,339
Net increase in Fund Balance: $ 36,578
Ending Fund Balance: 6/30/2016: $2,331,426

Components of Ending Fund Balance
1) Revolving Cash: $ 500

2) Restricted: $ 32,559
3) Other Commitments $ 148,078
4) Assigned $ 9,794
$
$

5) Res Econ. Uncertainties: 208,560
6) Unassigned: 2,331,426

1617 scoe_unaudited_actuals_narrative, 8/23/2017 3:35 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

2016-2017 RESOURCES

Unaudited Actuals
2016/17

® $340,61
16.4%

33.1%

$688,441_—

Total Revenue $2,078,640
u|LCFF
® Federal/SRS
m $775,048 Transfer In
37.3% Other State
m Local
B $274,540
13.2%

The chart below compares revenue for all Funds (01 and 16) 2012-2013, 2013-2014, 2014-2015, 2015-2016
actuals, 2016-2017 unaudited actuals, and 2017-2018 budget.

Description 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-16 2016-17 2017-2018
Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Unaudited Budget
Actuals
LCFF Sources $ 487,589 $ 676,266 $ 939,125 $ 815,911 $ 775,048 807,673
Federal 559,883 565,127 509,485 503,545 274,540 255,700
Other State 517,575 502,506 502,695 701,811 688,441 654,087
Local 283,918 229,395 179,216 191,865 340,611 306,293
Total $1,848,965 $1,973,294 $2,130,521 2,213,132 2,078,640 $2,023,753

1617 scoe_unaudited_actuals_narrative, 8/23/2017 3:35 PM



Sierra County Office of Education
Unaudited Actuals
2016/17

2016-2017 EXPENDITURES

Total Expenditures $2,058,844

$129,294
6.3%

" $81,843
4.0%
m $504,973

24.5%
= $503,111

24.4%

B $374,437

= $46,569 18.2%

2.3%

" $418,617
20.3%

m Certificated Salary

m Classified Salary

= Employee Benefits

m Books & Supplies

m Operating

m Capital Outlay
Other Outgo

The chart below compares expenditures from all Funds (01 & 16) for 2012-2013, 2013-2014, 2014-2015, 2015-

2016 actuals, 2016-2017 unaudited actuals, and 2017-2018 budget.

2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-16 Uﬁgl]jgi-tjéz 2017-2018
Description Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Budget

Certificated $ 293,901 $ 336,904 $ 332,452 $ 377,396 $ 504,973 $ 437,973
Classified 336,222 342,354 313,381 343,330 374,437 382,141
Benefits 307,122 307,999 302,185 330,652 418,617 380,668
Books & Supplies 21,440 18,079 59,472 29,151 46,569 69,135
Services & Operating 223,457 328,217 399,780 402,700 503,111 583,250
Capital Outlay 0 39,431 13,089 6,264 81,843 38,867
Other Outgo 681,405 627,449 519,316 389,640 129,294 117,788
Total $1,863,547 $2,000,433 $1,939,675 $1,879,133 $2,058,844 $2,009,822

1617 scoe_unaudited_actuals_narrative, 8/23/2017 3:35 PM




Other

Sierra County Office of Education
Unaudited Actuals
2016/17

» Forest Reserve Fund 16
o County’s Share of Revenue........ $ 16,781

o Transfer to District.................... $ 95,090
» Debt

o Net OPEB Obligation: $148,078

o Compensated Absences Payable: $ 7,264

o Net Pension Liability: $738,278 (FYE 2016)
» Indirect Cost Rate:

o Fiscal Year 2015-2016................ 18.56%

o Fiscal Year 2016-2017................ 18.83%

o Fiscal Year 2017-2018................ .87% proposed

SELPA — Special Education Maintenance of Effort - SEMA

Unduplicated pupil count:

2010-2011: 50

2011-2012: 44

2012-2013: 39

2013-2014: 42

2014-2015: 38

2015-2016: 35

2016-2017: 35
Expenditure Paid per Funding Source
Total Federal, State and Local Funds............... $830,956
Federal Expenditures..........ccccovveviiiiiiiennnnnnnn. $251,881
State and Local Expenditures...............cccoene.. $579,075
Local ONnly....coviii $ 70,555

Maintenance of Effort

State and Local Expenditures per capita

2013-2014
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017

............ $12,042
............. $11,952 revised
............ $13,337
............ $16,545

1617 scoe_unaudited_actuals_narrative, 8/23/2017 3:35 PM



Sierra County Office of Education Reviewed By:
2016 /17 Unaudited Actuals
Gen Fund Budget Comparison Worksheet
Materiality Threshold
$:
%: Unrestricted Restricted Total
Year: 16/17 16/17 Pos (Neg) % 16/17 16/17 Pos (Neg) % 16/17 16/17 Pos (Neg) %
Estimated Unaudited Estimated Unaudited Estimated Unaudited
Period: ~ Actuals Actuals Difference Change Actuals Actuals Difference Change Actuals Actuals Difference Change
Revenues
Revenue Limit Funding10-8099 795,320 775,048 (20,272) -2.55%|1 - - - 795,320 775,048 (20,272) -2.55%
Federal Revenues 00-8299 - - - 162,340 162,670 330 0.20% 162,340 162,670 330 0.20%
State Revenues 100-8599 2,249 5,372 3,123 138.86%|2 785,882 683,069 (102,813) -13.08%]10 788,131 688,441 (99,690) -12.65%
Local Revenues 100-8799 301,793 331,611 29,818 9.88%|3 4,500 9,000 4,500 100.00%|11 306,293 340,611 34,318 11.20%
Total Revenues 1,099,362 1,112,032 12,670 1.15% 952,722 854,739 (97,983) -10.28% 2,052,084 1,966,771 (85,313) -4.16%
Expenditures
Certificated Salaries  100-1999 174,843 182,517 7,674 4.39% 314,124 322,455 8,331 2.65% 488,967 504,973 16,006 3.27%
Classified Salaries 100-2999 237,159 264,720 27,561 11.62%|4 106,859 109,717 2,858 2.67% 344,018 374,437 30,419 8.84%
Benefits & Taxes 100-3999 232,590 237,313 4,723 2.03% 177,197 181,304 4,107 2.32% 409,787 418,617 8,830 2.15%
Materials & Supplies  100-4999 24,316 9,005 (15,311) -62.97%|5 54,011 37,563 (16,448) -30.45%]12 78,327 46,569 (31,758) -40.55%
Operating Expenditure)00-5999 358,618 306,893 (51,725) -14.42%|6 310,575 196,218 (114,357) -36.82%]13 669,193 503,111 (166,082) -24.82%
Capital Outlay 100-6599 20,000 26,475 6,475 32.38%|7 64,032 55,368 (8,664) -13.53%|14 84,032 81,843 (2,189) -2.60%
Other Outgo 7100-7299,
7400-7499 24,428 17,424 (7,004) -28.67%|8 - - - 24,428 17,424 (7,004) -28.67%
Other Outgo i00-7399 (25,533) (56,760) (31,227) 122.30%|9 25,533 56,760 31,227 122.30%|9 - - -
Total Expenditures 1,046,421 987,587 (58,834) 5.62% 1,052,331 959,386 (92,945) -8.83% 2,098,752 1,946,974 (151,778) 7.23%
Rev less Exp 52,941 124,444 71,503 135.06% (99,609) (104,647) (5,038) 5.06% (46,668) 19,797 606,465 -142.42%
Other Sources/Uses
Transfers In 10-8979 13,360 16,781 3,421 25.60% - B . 13,360 16,781 3,421 25.60%
Contributions 180-8999 (42,6206) (55,648) (13,022) 30.55%]|15 42,626 55,648 13,022 30.55%|15 - - -
Transfers Out 110-7699 - - - - - - - - -
Total Other Sources (29,266) (38,868) (9,602) 32.81% 42,626 55,648 13,022 30.55% 13,360 16,781 3,421 25.60%
Change in Fund Bal 23,675 85,576 61,901 261.46% (56,983) (48,999) 7,984 -14.01% (33,308) 36,578 69,886 -209.82%
Beg Fund Bal 2,612,781 2,612,781 0 0.00% 81,558 81,557 ©) 0.00% 2,694,339 2,694,339 0 0.00%
Adjustments - - -
Adj Beg Fund Bal 2,612,781 2,612,781 0 0.00% 81,558 81,557 0) 0.00% 2,694,339 2,694,339 0 0.00%
End Fund Bal 2,636,456 2,698,358 61,902 2.35% 24,575 32,559 7,084 32.49% 2,661,031 2,730,917 69,386 2.63%
Non Spendable 500 500 500 500
Restricted - - - 24,575 32,559 7,984 32.49% 24,575 32,559 7,984 32.49%
Comitted 118,735 148,078 29,343 24.71% - 118,735 148,078 29,343 24.711%
Assigned - 9,794 9,794 16 - - 9,794 9,794
REU 208,560 208,560 - - 208,560 208,560 -
Unassigned 2,308,661 2,331,426 22,765 0.99% ©) ©) 0 -100.00% 2,308,661 | 2,331,426 22,766 0.99%
REU is: 9.9% 10.7%

Tickmark Legend




1 |Unrest State Revenue increased $34,337 - EPA Revenue increased $2,751 - Property Taxes decreased <$16,816>. Net Revenue reduction of <$20,272>.
2 Mandated Block Grant revenue increased $1,985 - Lottery Unrestricted increased $939 - Misc. other state revenue $199. Net revenue increase of $3,123.
3 [Interest increased $4,475 - Interagency (SCOE) increased $23,287 - Other revenue increased $2,056. Net revenue increase of $29,818.
4 Classified expenditures for services to District increased $26,476 - Other salary expenditure increase $1,085. Net expenditure increase $27,561.
5  |Overall reduction in unrestricted Materials & Supplies expenditures. Net expenditure reduction of <$15,311>.
Unrestricted Travel & Conference expense reduced <$5,091> - Dues expenditures reduced <$7,689> - Rents expenses reduced <$1,894> - Professional Consulting expenditures reduced <$35,064>. Other misc. expense reductions
6 <$1,987>. Net expenditure reduced <$51,725>.
7 Unrestricted capital equipment for Polycom equipment increased $6,475.
8 Unrestricted EPA contribution to ROP/CTE reduced <$7,004>.
9 Unrestricted/Restricted Indirect Cost Rate increased to reflect true cost of programs.
10 |Special Education Revenues increased $4,300 - TUPE revenue deferred/carryover <$73,638> - Foster Youth Receivable/Carryforward <$40,277> - STRS on Behalf $6,802. Net Revenue change <$102,813>.
11 | Additional local funding for Friday Night Live activities, Net revenue increase $4,500
12 |Overall reduction in restricted Materials & Supplies expenditures. Net expenditure reduction of <$16,448>.
Restricted Contracted Sub-agreements for services reduced expenditures <$25,774> - Restricted Travel & Converenced expenses increased $3,941 - Professional consultant expenditures reduced <$91,953> - Other misc operating services
13 | <$571>. Net expenditure reduction <§$114,357>
14 |Restricted Capital Outlay for building improvements reduced expenditures <$8,664>
15 |Increased contributions to Restricted sources from Unrestricted funds to cover program expenditures.
16 |Unrestricted Lottety funds assigned for instructional materials.
17
18
19

20




Unaudited Actuals

Sierra County Office of Education TABLE OF CONTENTS
Sierra County

G = General Ledger Data; § = Supplementat Data

46 10462 0000000
Form TC

Data Supplied For:

Form Description 2016-17 201718

Unaudited Budget

Actuals

01 General Fund/County School Service Fund GS GS

09 Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

10 Special Education Pass-Through Fund

11 Adult Education Fund

12 Child Development Fund

13 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

14 Deferred Maintenance Fund

15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

16 Forest Reserve Fund G G

17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Qutlay Projects

18 Scheool Bus Emissions Reduction Fund

19 Foundation Special Revenue Fund

20 Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits

21 Building Fund

25 Capital Facilities Fund

30 State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund

35 County School Facilities Fund

40 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

53 Tax Qverride Fund

56 Debt Service Fund

57 Foundation Permanent Fund

61 Cafeteria Enterprise Fund

62 Charter Schoals Enterprise Fund

63 Other Enterprise Fund

66 Warehouse Revolving Fund

67 Self-Insurance Fund

71 Retiree Benefit Fund

73 Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund

76 Warrant/Pass-Through Fund

95 Student Body Fund

7BA Changes in Assets and Liabilities {Warrant/Pass-Through)

95A, Changes in Assets and Liabilities (Student Body)

A Average Daily Attendance S S

ASSET  Schedule of Capital Assets )

CA Unaudited Actuals Certification S

CAT Schedule for Categoricals

CHG Change Order Form

DEBT Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities S

GANN Appropriations Limit Calculations GS GS

ICR Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet GS

L Lottery Report GS

NCMOE No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort GS

PCRAF  Program Cost Report Schedule of Allocation Factors GS

PCR Program Cost Report GS

SEA Special Education Revenue Allocations S ]

SEAS Special Education Revenue Allocations Setup (SELPA Selection) S ]

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: ic (Rev 03/03/2014) Page 1 of 2

Printed: 8/17/2017 2:57 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Sierra County Office of Education TABLE OF CONTENTS 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Form TC

G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data

Data Supplied For:
Form Description 201617 201718
Unaudited Budget
Actuals
SIAA Summary of Interfund Activities - Actuals G

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: tc {(Rev 03/03/2014) Page 2 of 2 Printed: 8/17/2017 2:57 PM



Wd 8572 LV0Z/L1/8 ‘paluld | ebed {£102/80/90 A9Y) e-punj :a)id
02" £10Z - 21enyog Bupoday [ejoueuld SOVS
uoieonpd 4o e elusoled
% 0e- 00°09E'El 0019828 (00°1L05'69) 2508.°91 Ov 8p9'ae (39°299°0¢%} SASN1S30dN0S ONIONVNIH H3HLO "V.LOL (¥
%00 00°0 00°199°Z8 (00198728} 000 O¥'8¥9'G6 {0v'8va'ss) 6668-0268 suonnquuod (g
%00 00'0 000 000 00°0 000 000 669£-0£9. sasn (9
%00 000 000 000 000 000 doo 6.68-0268 samnog (e
S35[7/S00N0S Jayid (2
o600 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 6294-009. g sueysuel] (g
oLt 02" 00°09E°EL 000 DO'0SEEL Z508.9l 000 75089t 6Z68-0063 u| siajsuel] (e
slaysuer] punpusi (1
£3SN/SADUNOS DNIDNVYNIL HIAH10 "qf
%9 6¢ 00 LEGEL (00198°28) 0026.°96 GZ LEL G 0" ZP9'v01) 62 Prr el {69 - 5¥) S3SN ANV S32UNOS ONIINYNIH
HIHLO Y0439 STUNLIANILKI HIAO
SANNIATY 40 (ADNIIDI430) $839X3 "D
%40 - 00 cor 916'| 0028 006 00'BEISLO} BGELGOPE | 2z 98L 656 IS /86 [06 SIANLIaNIdX3 TVEOL (B
%00 000 00'LL6'6 {00°1L56} 000 9E£09.°05 (8c709.°99) 66£L-008L S1S00 102JIpU) 4O SIBjsUBL] - 0BINQ JBYIO (8
vg OF 00'82¥ ¥2 000 0082+ e 96'ETH L1 000 96 €2k Ll 661L-00¥%L (21800
66240044 a1pu| Jo sisjsuel, Buipniaxa) oBIng Jawp (2
9,626~ 00299'9¢ 00'293731 0000002 LOErE' L8 10'39€GG 00°64+'92 66690009 Aepng ended (g
%6 G 00 052'285 00'569°G2e 00665 L5¢ 871 LL'E0G €C8L2'961 96'268°90¢ 6665-0005 salnypuadx3 BugeradQ 120 pue sealneg (G
AT 00'SEL'69 00862726 0022891 $5°395°0F I¥'E05 18 105006 666%-000F saddng pue syooq (¢
%1 6" 00'2099'08¢ 00°905°L81 0029161 08°91991F IGE0L18L T ELE'LST 666£-0008 sousg sakodwg (g
%1E 00°1¥)Z8¢ 00202 '6EL 00'6E6'2ve 9 LEV'¥LiE 00°Z1L60L 9z 0ZLv9e 6662-0002 ssuBES paUIssel) (2
e - 00°EL6°LEr 00692 L9 0080L°0L) £1°216'%05 Or'GGr ZZE iz 116281 6661-0001 seueles paleyas ()
S$3YNLIONIdX3 g
%8 |- 00°S6E 086’1 00€96°L1L8 00 0EF ¢ b b PR0LL09G L SL'BEL¥G2 9o IE0CLLE SINNIAIY WIOL (S
AR 00'€62 908 00'005F G0'e62'L0¢ ge'11L9°0vE 000006 8E119'1EE 66.2-0008 BnuaAdY 2207 2410 (F
0,0°G- 00 Z80°%59 00°€21159 00'+96 ¢ 62 L¥¥'989 GE'E00'E3D ¥ LIE'S 6653-00£8 anuangy a1els YO (£
%2 0" 00°0bEZ91L 00°0¥EZOL 000 £@'699'291 £0°699°291 000 6628-0018 anuangy jesapad (zZ
% ¥ 008197208 000 00£29°208 ¥ERP0'5.. 000 yERPOGLL 6608-01L08 s80.n08 2497 (1
SINNIATY 'Y,
4% 90 1) [E]] {a} 6] @ ) sapon S9p02) annosay uondussaq
uwnjon 3+ 102 pajyouIsay pajoLIsaIun g +V 02 paynasoy paY3ISAIUN 108fqo
e % pund jejo, pung je101
180pNg g1-210C S[enoy payupneun Z1-9102
199[q0 AQ ssunypuadx3
10 WioH pajoLysay pue pajouisalun fAunon eusig -

0000000 Z9¥0) 9t

pung asneg jooyss Alunon
SlEmOY psppneun

UOREINP3 1O 20130 AUN0YD BLBIg



Nd 85°¢ LIOC/LLIB ‘pajld

2 abey

(£1.02/20/90 ASY) B-pUny 8|4
02 2102 - 21emyog Bueday [enueuly SOVS
uoesnp3g Jojdeq enuoH e

[esT BLLLEELEZ 61'212'¢ie2 61°92F LEEE oo 6L'9Z¥ 18C°2 0616 unowy paleldosddeunypaublsseun
%G 9" 00°000'561L 00°000'56) 00°095°802 00°095'80¢ 686 SSRLIEHIBOUS JWOLODT 10f SAI0SIY
pajendoiddeunpaubisseun) (2
%0°0 L9°€6L'6 LO'EBL'E L9€6L'6 19C6L6 086 SJuBLLBISSY JPO
paubissy (p
%00 008081 00°'8L0°6%1 00'8L0'8FL 00'8LO8FL 0946 SjuslWpLILLOD BUIO
%00 000 000 000 0616 sjuswabuely UoREZIIge)S
papiwwios (o
%00 8/°8GG'TE n 8L 85528 0vi6 pajomsey (q
%070 000 000 000 6L16 SBRBUYIO IV
%00 00’0 00'0 000 000 000 000 €16 saipuadxs pledaig
%0°0 000 oo.o 000 000 00'0 I ¥1] $I0)S
%00 00°00% 00°009 00°00% LELG yses) Bumonay
algqepuadsuop (e
aouejeg pun4 Buipu] jo sjusuodwon
%0°L ¥9°L0¢'85L'E 8/°86G°Z€ 98'eresel'z ¥99L6'0ELE 81°8G6°Z¢ 98°/5E'869'C (314 + 3} o€ sunp ‘souejeg Bupuz (2
%F L P9916'0EL2 8195578 99'LGE'R69°E L8'88E' P60’ IV I5518 S I8LElae (P14 + 214} @oueeg Buuuibeg peisnipy (@
%00 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 G626 siuslwaeisay Jayo (p
%P L ¥al60ELe 84955 ¢E 98°'/6£'969'C 19'8EE'F69'Z er'ieg’Lg GP'leL'zlIoe (qLd + ei2) powpny - | ANr jo sy (2
%00 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 £6.6 sjusunsnipy upny (g
Yo L PO OLG'0ELE 8.'365'2E 99°/6£'269°Z LB'BCE Y69 Zri55°18 S I8LEL9T LBLE Pallpneun - | AIng Jo sy (@
Saue|eg pund BuiuuBag (|
SIAHISTY ‘IONVIVE ann “d|
% Ge- 0o'Lez'le 00e o'leZ ie 1511598 {#9°0668¥} Lros5Ge (¥ + 2} IDNVIVE
aNnd NI (3SV3Y03A) ISYINONI LIN 3T
420 (14} 3} Q) {0 (a) [£7] SopoD §9p0)) 33Inosay uondiiasaq
uwnjos I+ (109 pajaLysay pajosaun g+ V02 pajaInsay payouysaiun 199[q0
Bad% pund [ejo) pung [e301
¥eBpng g1-ZL0Z S|EMAY Pelpheun ZL-8i.0¢
128lq0 Ag saunypusdxy
10 WO PajoLIsay puR pAjsIISaUN Aunos elzig

0000000 Z8+01 oF

puNg 831AaS [0oYIS AUnoD
sjenjoy paipneun

UONEINP JO 80O AIUN0Y) LIS



(£102/30/90 A9Y) B-puny 8|1y

Wd 862 LL0Z/LLS PO € abed
0'Z 210g - aaemyog Bunuoday [elousUl SOVS
uoneonp3 Jo 1deq eilojlieD
0€ aunr ‘aouejeg pund Guipug
ALINDI aNNd "M
000 000 000 SMO 1dN] 03d8343a 1oL (@
000 000 00°0 0698 $80.1089Y JO SMOJU| paLigeq {4
$324NOS3Y 40 SMOTANI d3WH343a P
SCerovel RN 18°66. 17 STILrMavi1 IvLOL{o
50°L06'v9 G0'206'F9 00’0 0596 anuanoy pausesup {§
000 000 000 0v96 SUBOT WaLUND (¢
000 000 000 0196 spung JayiQ o} anq (g
28°26071 ZeTE0r) 000 0656 SJUSLULLIBAOD) JOJuRIS 0} 8N (2
OF 889G Gia8g’c LO66L LY 0056 ajqeded siunodoy (1
SILINAYIT’l
000 000 000 SMO14LN0 QFd343a VL10L 2
Q0’0 000 000 06¥6 $82IN0SIY JO SMOYING pasgad (1
$30HN0SIY 40 SMO141LNO AIWEILIA 'H
L8%05°G5R e OV LOP G} LPISVOPLE SIISSVY W10L (6
000 000 000 0FER sjessy juaung B0 (g
000 000 000 0£EB sainypuadx3 predsid {2
000 000 000 0ze6 51015 {9
000 000 00’0 0LES spun4 JBYIQ woy angl (g
66275991 886PE POl (AT 0626 UBWILIBADS) JOJURID WOy Bng (¢
000 000 000 0026 slqenadsy SIUN02DY (g
000 Q00 000 0516 sjuawysaau| (7
000 000 000 0¥L6 nsodap Buieme SUoio(00 (2
000 000 000 GELB waby asid yum (p
00°005 00°005 0£i6 puny Buinonsy ul (0
000 000 1000 0zLe sjueg ul (g
000 000 000 LELB Ainseelj Aunod unused o) jualsnipy snfea e (1
BR'0RY'3R9C (a¥Trv ) 9C626'LELT 0Ll6 funseas| Auned ul (e
useD {1
S138SV 'O
FEE) ) 3 {a (5)] )] (7] $8p03 §3p0D 92n050y
uwinos 3+Qq°02 popIRsay pajaLysalufn g+ V00 pajoIsey paousalun 199[00
Wa % pung fejol pund jejol
1aBpng gi-2L02 S[enjoy peNpneun LL-9L0Z
Palqn Ag seanppusdx3
10 wuoS paEaLSaY pue pajolisaiun funos euslg

0000000 Z9%01 9F¥

pun4 a2Aag jooyss AunoD
slenoy paypneun

ucReonp 40 290 AUNog exusig



Wd 852 2102Z/2L/8 ‘paluLd  obed (£1.02/90/90 A9Y) B-puny D)4
0z 2102 - a1emyog Bunioday [eouBUld SOVS
uoneonp3 jo Jdag eIojieD
9016 0L°C [ 81856 2% [98°L68'869 ¢ T2r + O1) - (ZH + 60) (¢J Sul| Ypim aa1Be Jshill
EEE) [E)] @) ()] {0} (a) v) $3poD S9P0Y 20IN0SAY uondiiosag
uwnjon = N e e [+ pejoMIsay pa)sL)SAIUN g+Vy’o9 pa1olsay pajaIIsaIuf 3lqo
Ha % pung |gjol pung jejoL
joBpng 8121028 SN0y paypneun 21-9102
welgo &g saumipuadxa

1O wioS PeIILISSY pUe pajoLsalun Auno) euoIg

0000000 29¥0) 9%

pund sa1uag [C0UDg AUno?)
S[ENSY paypneun

UoIeanps 10 30O AlUNCD BURIS



Wd 852 L10Z/LL/B ‘PalUld

¢ abeyd

(2102/30/90 A2} B-punj ;o4
0°Z L10Z - siemyos Bupioday jBIouBULY SDVYS
uojjeonp3 40 e BiLICHED

%00 0o 000 000 000 2608 ssgjsuel) sexe] Ayedold
%00 000 000 000 o0'o 0608 sexe} Auadoid Jo nary Ul SI0OLDS J9jeYD) O] SIejsuel L
%00 000 000 000 oo'o 1608 Buyo Iy leap walng
- sigjsuel] J407BUIO IV
%00 000 00’0 000 000 L1608 0000 Jea Waung
- slgjsuel] 4407 pejouisaiun
sigjsued] 4497
%e ¥ 00297208 00'€29°208 PE8P0GLL ¥eer0SLL $801n035 1457 '[B101gng
500 000 000 000 000 6808 wsunsnipy (%06}
d4407-uoN ssat
%00 000 000 000 T000 Z808 SOXeL Nal-ul Jsulo
2400 000 000 000 000 1808 $3SNUOg pue sefjeioy
{FO91L¥ D3) SPUN4 SNOBUE||3ISIA
%070 000 00’0 00'c 000 0.08 ‘sting Jo peog 00 woy jdiedey
%00 000 000 00’0 000 808 saxe] juanbuijaQ
W0 18818)U] pue saljBusy
r\oo,o 000 000 00°0 000 1¥08 {Z661/669/219 93}
spung wswdoEaspay AUNwiLoD
%00 000 000 00°0 1000 Gr0O8 (dwwi3) pund
uoneuawbny anusaay uoeanp3
% 06~ 00'0£9 00029 FZZ I reiv il ¥r08 soxe] (eusweddng
MaN 0005 00°0% 000 000 £r08 sexeg] sles) Joud
260 +2 00’6082 006092 ¥6'G9ZT ¥G6'S9ZC Zro8 saxe] ||oY paunoasun
%0} 00'¥2€'€9 00°¥2E'e9 81°C19°28 8.'€1979 1702 saxe| [0y paunoss
$oXE| PINSIJ 7 Auned
%00 00°0 000 000 000 6208 sexe| Nal7-Ul/SUcHUSAGNS B0
50°00L- {0070 000 GLriEL A 7208 X1 pI8lA Jaquit
%2 Q- 00°109 00109 G0'Z09 G0'Z09 1208 suondwax3 Sieumoswoy
SUOUBAGNS JoLRY XB]
%L EL (00°cze'2l) (oo'gzezL) (000801} {00 oteoL) 6108 SIeaA Jold - PV SlElS
%50~ 00'LSL6LI 00°'15L°6LL 000927021 00°09E°0Z} Z1L08 JE3 A JUaLIND - DIy S1EIS IUNOXYY UOIDE10)d UoNEanps
9468 00129229 00°1£8'2€9 00'862'18G 00°862°18S LLOS Jea Jualng - piy SJElS
Juswuopoddy |edpung
$354N0S 4491
4%9D [E)] (E)) (a (D) (v} S8poD S9poD a%N0saY uondussag
uwnoo 3 +Qq 102 paYo1ISaY pajaLIysaIun a+vos pajoLsey payasaiun 199[00
#a % pund |ejo], pund [&301
3ebpng 81-1102 SIeMOY PoypPNeUn LL-9L0Z
1290 Agq saunypuadxy
1O LU0 pejNIsay pue psjousaiun Aunon euLIg

0000000 29¥0L 9¥

pun{ aolaleg |00yos AJunoD
S[eny pIjIpneEUn

UONEINP3 JO 800 Auno eUsIS



Wd 852 £10Z7LL/8 pajuld

g abed

{2102/80/90 A8Y) e-pun} 2|14
0°Z 2102 - 21emog Bunloday |enueuly SOVS
uogeenpd jo jdag BlUIoED

%070 00’0 000 0628 LoZr welbold
’ uoneonp3 jueibjww) v ved ‘Il SRl
%0°0 oo'n o000 0628 ger Ayjents Jojeonpl 'y Hed ‘il 8L
%00 000 000 oeee gene suresbold
juanbuia (8207 ‘Q Hed ‘I Sl
%00 00’0 00’0 o6ze 0i0g JIseq v Med | SRiL
%0°0 o000 000 1828 $82IN0g [erapad
Wi sanuansy ybnoly-ssed
%00 000 000 6828 sy usangeg spenuo) Asuabelsiu)
%0°0 000 000 1828 L EE]
[%G60 000 000 08Z8 spun anasay AJIIPIM
%00 0070 000 0.28 spund [0Auod pooj4
%00 000 oo o0o 12e8 SSNIPOLILICY pood pajeuo(
%00 00’0 000 000 02Z8 swielfoid uolRN PG
%07 L- 00ZIE'LE 00ZI6 LE 00'6+3'G¢ 00'6YR'GE 7818 sjuels) Aleuope.dsig uelesnpg elads
%90 00°LPR'E6 00’ 1¥B'EB 00'01E'EE 00'0LEEE 1818 JustwapRug uopeonp3 [eloads
%0°0 00°0 00’0 ooa 000 000 oLlg suoljeladQ pue 2oUBUSIUIEN
IANNIAIY TVH3A3d

%2 ¥ 00°cL9 108 000 00°'£49'208 FESKOGLL 000 PEBPOSLL $30UNO0S 4401 1v10L

%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6608 SIERA IO - SIBJSUBL LI SNUSASY/3JDT

490 ()] [E]] a (o) )] ) sapon sapo) annosey
uwnjes I3 +Q°102° pajoMsay pajousasn g+v0o pajosey pajolnsalun alqo
A% pungjejol pund jejo)
yaBpng 81-L10T S|eN}oy paypneun LL-9t0g
1930 Ag saunppusdxg
L0 W04 p10U)S9Y PUB pajollsaiun Aunos euIg

0000000 c9¥Q| 9

pung esMes [ooyag Ajunc)
S[emoy pajipneun

UGIEINDS J0 82O AUNes eLBIS



(2102/80/90 A2Y) B-pUNy B4

Wd 8¢ £10Z/LLi8 ‘PN ¢+ afed
0°'Z £102 - alemyog Bupodey [Bloueuld SOVS
uoneanpd jo Jdag elwioneD
BAUSOUL UOeINpS [BOIUYIS] JS3IED)
Yed 9L 00°298'+) 00°L98'F1 / 00'ZED'09 DO'ZEO' 09 0658 0£29 10y sqof ABisug ues|d BILIOJED
%9°L0C 00°GBL0L) 00°G6L°011 | L6ZEL0E 16ZEL9E 0668 0699 ‘0299 ‘0599 SPUN4 020BQE 1 AIOUOOYY/BNIQ
%00 000 000 00’0 0600 065g 0e0s e AYoe |poyos Jsueyd
%00 00’0 000 00°0 000 0658 0109 {s3asy) A1sjeg pue uoneINp3 [00LYIS JelY
%00 000 000 o000 000 000 L1868 $92IN05 8jelS
Wwoy sanusasy ybnosy-ssed
%00 000 000 00’0 000 9268 Sexe | Maff-u|/sUoRUsAqns BUIO
%00 000 000 00°0 000 GlG8 suondwsx3 S1aumoawoH
JBUIQO - S31A87 PajILISeY
SUORUSAQNS JAIfRY XB )
%C T 00'6Ll'E 0019 ¥69LLT 0958 S|ELISIE [EUOHONIISU| PUB pajomsalup - Asyon
%8 1L~ 00'662 00°¥8L°T 0668 SlusLIBSINqUIRY 1500 PRIEPUEN
[e%60 000 o000 000 00’0 0zss8 sweibold uopnN PIUD
%00 000 000 000 000 B1EB BUC IV slea ) Joud - sjuswuoitoddy s1e1g Jatio Iy
%00 000 000 00’0 000 11€8 1BUO IV Jea ) Juauny - sjustiuoiieddy e1S JBUI0 IV
%00 00988z 009882 00988 oo'ege’z 6LER 0059 SIESA J0Ud
%19 00 ¥GS PSY 00'¥55'¥St 00°22¢'82F 00 Lze' ey L1E8 0069 JBIA Waking
ue]d Jaysepy uonesnpd [ensdsg
%00 [aNy; 000 [isY0) 000 61£8 09¢e9 sjg@A J0Ud
juswispiug 4r00H
sjuawuooddy aels BY0
ANNIATY A1V1S HIHLO
%2 0~ 00°0¥E’E9L 00'0FE oL £8'609°Z91 £9°699'291 INNIATY Tve3a34 v.LoL
%E L 00°166'62 00°156'62 000 £9°EV5'Se EYEVS'6e osee JBUYIO IV anushay [B18pad JIBID IV
%00 000 00’0 000 000 0628 665€-005¢ ucemnp3
|EDIULDS | PUE J3BIRD
%L 91- 00'9£9'0 009290 0072962 00°296'L 0628 0156 'p0Z¥ Jov Spesvang Juspmg AsAg / G TON SN0
‘9Z1P-9E0¥F '661E
-0£0€ '020€-2L0E
%0°0 000 000 00’0 000 0628 0L9v (8TON) (dDSDd) WeIboI JUBID $|00YIS
JBpeYy) olignd ‘g Hed ‘A silL
[%00 000 00°0 0070 00’0 0623 gl weliboid
Jausea ysibu3g v Led ‘N1 Sl
FEZ 3] (3) \a) [BY] (a) Sapon) S9p0) 921N0say tondjioseg
Uwnjon 3+(Q'I0o pejalIsay pajaLpsalun g+ Vo9 pajolsey pajosaun 10lqo
Ha % pung |gjo), pung |10}
18B6png BL-L102 s|enjoy paypneun LL-9L0T
2(qo Ag seunjipuadxg
L0 uog pejasay pue pajosalun Aunc) eualg

0000000 Zer0L 8¢

puUN4 8018 (00Y2S AUNOD
$|eMay palipneun

UOIEoNP3 JO HOYO AN BLBIS



Wd 852 ZL0Z/LLIB pajuld g abed (£102/80/50 A9Y) e-puny :a|ld
0°Z" 2107 - sxemyjog Buoday [ernueuld SOVS
uolgonp3 jo jdag eruoED
%,0°G- 00°.80'¥59 00E2L 159 00'+96'Z 62 ¥¥'280 6E690'E89 ¥6 LIES JNNIATY J1V1S H3AHLO “IW10L
%G 06~ 00°20% L9 00°20¥'£9 000 BE096'¥5 ) 8¢ 10 PG1 00'66L 0658 BUYo Y anuanay 2lelg BUID IV
%00 000 000 000 000 0658 SOFL vonejuawz|duy
SPIBRPUEIS SRS 310D UCWELCD
9,0°0 00°0 000 000 000 0652 00¥L 1Y uswIsanu| uoeanpl AYlend
200 000 000 000 000 0658 0.8L Aepuaoag pazieioads
%00 000 000 000 00’0 0658 olLgL uoiieonpg pooupiyD AUes UBIpU| UBIIDWLY
%00 000 000 000 000 0668 28€9 welfoid el
420 ()] [E)] @ (6] (a8 ) S3007) S9p0D 30IN0S3Y uondiioseq
uun|en F+Q 109 pajoLISeN pajasaIun g4+ Yoo pajaLysay pajosaIun 120000
Ha % pung oL pung |ejoL
300pnd 81-2102 S[emoY pailpreun LL-910Z
aluo Aq saunypuadxy
1.0 wuog pojoLISaY pue pajasaiun funon euslg

0000000 2901 9%

pun4 SMAIag [00Yog AUNoD
s|enjoy payIpneun

UCTEINPS 40 8010 AlUNoD BLSIS



Wd 852 LI0Z/LL/B PaUld

6 abed

(£102/80/90 A4} e-punj B4
02 2102 - suemyog Bugioday [eloueUld SOVS
ucpeonp3 30 1da BILIONED

4497T-UON Spund 9SI $Nid
anusAay [EVCT JBUIO
%00 00’0 000 000 000 600 6898 SJOENUOD PUE S33 BUIO IV
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 1898 s924 Jadajersguonebiy
%G L 00655 982 00 00 69€ 982 16°9.9°60¢ 000 1691960 1198 saowusg fouabessiyl
%00 000 000 000 000 00°0 060 5798 S|ENPINPU[ (0L S894 uojepodsuel 1
%00 00°0 000 000 000 7298 SJUBPNIS USPISEY-UON
%00 000 000 000 000 1208 $994 UONEDNPI JINpY
SIDENUGD pue S894
%00 000 000 000 000 000 0070 2998 SJUBLISBAL] JO
anjea, Jied sy} Ui (aseasda) aseasou) 19N
o 0°cc- | 00 000°GH 000 0000061 R a0 CE VIV 6l 0998 152183
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0598 Slejusy pue sases
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6£98 S9[BS JOUIO Y
%070 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 v£o8 s3[eg S0IAISS Poo
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 Z£og suoneolqnd jo sjeg
%00 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 LE9S sajjddngauswdinb Jo sjeg
S3eS
%00 000 000 060 000 6298 saxel
44971uoN jusnbuiag
WOl Jsalaju] pue saij|eusad
%00 000 000 000 000 5798 uofnpaq 4407 01322lgns 10N
spund yuawdojarspay AlUnwwo
500 000 000 000 600 7298 s
%500 000 000 000 000 1298 saxe| (aoLed
soxe| Walo[ep py-UuoN
2260 000 000 00°0 000 9198 saxe] [ejuswaddng
%00 000 000 000 000 1198 sexe] SIeaA Jold
%00 000 000 000 000 9192 1oy painossun
%00 000 000 000 000 5198 I0Y panoag
S6JAST PRIOLISEY JSUIO
SaxXe] 10MSI] puB AUNos
anusAsy (E00T JBUID
INNIAIY TYD0T HIHLO
i%90 )] ) Q) G)) & W) Sepon | 5epoD sviosay uonanosoq|
uwnjoo I+ 47102 pajasay pajolysalun q+V 02 payMnsay poIoLYSBIU) 18lao
Ha % pung jejo] pund |ejol
3bpng 81-2102 sjemay pajpneun Z1-9L0Z
102[q0 Aq saunpipuadxy
10 w04 paYLsay pue pajpoLLsalun AuUnon BLBIS

0000000 2ov0l 9F

pun4 8MJIeS 100UIS AUNOD
S|ENIOY pajlpneuq

UGIEINPY JO 2O AUNOD BLBIS



Wd 86°2 £L0Z/Z1/8 ‘pSiuld 01 afed (£102/80/90 A9Y) B-puny 9)14
0°'ZL10Z - alemyos Bujuoday [eroueuld SOVS
uoleanp3 jo ideg BluIojed
%8 b 00'€6£°0E6°) 00'€96'218 00QEFZLL) ¥2°0..'006'L 31'6EL'FSE 99°'LE0Z11' L SINNTATH TVLOL
%0k 00'e6z'90¢ 00°005°Y 00'g6l'10E 851 10°0%E 00°000°6 8L 1LLOIEE ANNIATH WOO0THIHLO V101
%00 00'0 000 000 0co 000 000 66.8 SI18YIQ 11V WO Ul SIBISUBLY JBUID IV
%00 000 00°0 000 00'0 00'0 00'0 £6/8 B0 IV Sdp ol
%00 000 00'0 00’0 000 0ot 00'0 6.8 By IV sa010Q AUnos Wol4
%00 000 000 000 000 00’0 00'0 16/8 B IV S{00UIS JaUBLD 10 SoLgsIg Wold
sjuawuooddy JO Sisisuely JBYIC
%00 000 000 1 000 00’0 £6.8 09€9 Sydrr wosH
%00 000 000 000 00'0 Z648 098 $80W0 Auno wold
%00 00’0 000 00’0 000 1648 09€9 S|00UDS IBUBYD IO S19UISIH] Wold
sigjsuell 4/50H
%070 000 000 00'0 00’0 £648 0089 Sydr wold
%00 000 000 000 000 7618 0059 $30Q HUNOD wouy
%0°0 000 00'0 000 000 1648 0059 ${00UDS 1aPEYD JO SIS Wold
siajsuel ] vd1as uoneonp3 [epadg
sjuswiuoneddy o sipsuel|
%070 00’0 00°0 000 000 000 £8.9-18.8 U] siejsuell JBUO IV
%0°0 00'0 000 000 00’0 00'0 0118 uoning
% 26~ 00'v06'Y 00005y 20709 L1 00°000'6 80°09F'2 6698 anuaAdy (8007 JBHD IV
%00 000 000 00’0 000 1698 $STAUN0G |EI07
wiol4 senuaady ybnoay]-ssed
%00 000 . 000 000 1698 wounsnipy (3405}
) d) [E£1] (a (0} sapon 83po) 99IN0SeY uopduased
uwinje) 3+ 0102 pajonlsay payousaaun g+ v 0o palouIsey palaLsaun 13[0
ma % pund jejoL pung jejoj
1ebpng 842102 Sjenjoy paupneun Z1-9L0Z
1090 Aq saunyipuadxg
L0 wiod pa1oUISay U peloLISAILN Auncs eusis

0000000 €o¥01 S

pung 201198 [00U2S AJUnoD
S[EMOY paylpneun

ualjeanp3 J0 9930 AUnoD BUIS



Nd 862 LL0Z/LLig pSiuLd 11 ebed (102/80/90 ASY) E-puny :ajid
0'Z LL0Z - 2iemyos Bunioday [eUeLld SOVS
uoneanp3 jo Jdaq elwojied
%L TG 00°65L'S¥ 00°0B4'PE 00'596°01 §¥ vG6'6Z Ly ivl'eZ 102022 ooey ssyddng pue sieuajep
%00 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 00Zy s{elalely 90UBIBJRY JBUIO pue syo0g
MoN 0¥l 00719 000 000 000 000 ooLE S{eNajE|N BINDLING 10D PUE S300qIX3 | pasciddy
$3i1ddNS NV s¥ood
% 6 00'899°08¢ 007905281 007291 e6¢ 0891981¥ IGE0E 181 AL A §1143N39 3TAQTAWS “W10L
%0 00L- | 000 00T 000 001892 000 0018922 Z06¢-1068 seuag aafoldw3 SBUI0
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 TGLE-1GLE gaafodwy emdy 'gado
%00 000 000 000 00D 000 000 Z0LE-10LE pajesolly ‘a3d0
%l 8- 0098062 00vZr vl 00 7Lo7L GOBSGLE 81 051 G ers ol 209€-109€ uojiesuadias SIS0
%G 8- 0Ly 00202 00802 LZ6FY velz Ieige 2058~ 10GE aoueInsu| JUaWAoIdwaun
%0°C COVOEFLL 00ZEY'S8 00692738 5801691 ZLPEELL BEPLY'I6 ZOVE-LOVE s|euag 2UBJSAM PUe UlEaH
%2E 00'18L°FE 00901 ¥1 0062902 863108 00'15E2) 85 /R6EC Z0€E-10EE SAEWSHY/2BAPEWIAS YO
%18 0099529 0026 L1 00 ZP0'Gr (e BOLLE ot iarar 2025-10Z8 S¥3d
%g 0L~ | 00'Li9'6L 00°219°G5 00¥55° €2 TV G866 Y geecL §0°L56'2e ZOLE-LOLE suls
$1143N38 33A0TdW3
AN 00°1¥1'28E 00°Z0Z BEL 00'6£6°2kT 9T IEFFLE 00°Z1L601 92 02. 9T SAEVIVS AIISSY10 TV10L
%9 2- 00 +82 9l 0078291 00°0 1626.791 1672629l 000 0062 $3LE|ES POUISSED JBUID
(%G 0- D0°588'GE) 000 00'G88GEL BLGIO9EL 000 61 GLOGEL 00¥Z SalR[ES S0YO PUE [BIILYDD) ‘[EILSD
%Z 8L~ | 00 98906 000 0093906 627206011 000 $87206'011 00gZ salEes SIOJENSILILIPY PUB SJ0SiuURdNg PILISSE(D
%€ 00ZI¥LL 007619 000825 ) 09°G8L'9 0L P0G 002z saueles Joddng paupssed
%6008 00TIRLZL 00792L'94 1 00788011 162886 67Eii'o8 YA 00iz salle|eg [BUCHONASY PRILSSEID
SIVIVS QIHISSY1D
%ECh- | 00 SL6'LEY 00692 L92 00802 0Lk €L2I6705 9¥ GGb zeE IgZ1528) STV IVS Q3 LVDIAIE3D WLOL
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0081 SaLRIES PIEIYLID BUIO
%E e | 00502 ¢ZE 000 0050z eel LG OELESE ¥Z2' 90195 1ZvZ0'LeL 00g1 sallefes SIOIEASIUIWRY Pug SI0S|AI00NS PaIBINISD
%6 0 00°GEL°28 00GEL'29 000 06{%1°29 06'2¥129 000 00ZL sajejes voddng |idnd pejeoyineD
%0 ¢- 00EE0'EGE 00055 702 00'£058F IS PBOBGE ZE€ 10T ¥0¢e 00ceYSS 0031 salIB|eg SIOUOES L PAJRIYIIAD
SINVIVS QILYIILLYID
'EE) @ [E)) ()] o) [E)) () §9p0)  S9p0D 20IN0saY uonduoseq|
uwnjen I+ 100 payaIsay payousalun g+ Vv'100 pajoLysay pajolySaIUf) 19lqo
Ha % pund jejoL puni jei01
196png 81-21L0Z S[enIy pailpneun Z1-9L0Z
yalgo Ag saanpuadxy
10 wio4 PajoL]SSY puB pajolgsaIun AUNOT) LIS

0000000 29¥01 9%

puN4 S01SS 00405 AUNOD
S[enjay paypneun

uonBonNp3 O 2010 AUN0Y BLIAIS



Wd §5°2 LL0Z/LLB palllid 4 abed (2102/80/90 ASY) B-PUNy :B)14

02 L1L0Z - diemyog Butiaday |2ueuld SOVS

uoieanp3 Jo 1deg elwoed
.6 GE 00°05Z°¢8S 00'959'522 00669 LGE 62 111°E0% ££812°961 96'263°90€ SIANLANISKI ONILYHEIHO
Y3HLO ANY §3DIAH3S “TY10L
9%E°08 00°006°L 00°00€ 00009t 09°6L0°} G2 062 GE6zL 0066 SUOHEDUNUHIDT
%8'Ee 00°'82.°69F 00°SH¥'SGL 00632 FIE 25 9.7'6.E SE9pLTL0L AN ANV 008% saunypuadxg Sunessdo
pUE SeDInEas m:_u_zm:og._mcommwmﬁtnh
%00 000 000 oo'e 000 000 000 0546 punpisiu| - $}$02 joaliQ Jo sigjsuel]
%00 000 000 000 000 000 0060 0448 $1500 10241 JO SI9jsuBIL
%E 16T 00°004°E 00009 00008¢C 6108, \ZviL 86609 0095 sjuswencadw| pazyendesuon
pue ‘'sureday 'sesea ‘s[ejusy
%8 - 000026 00002 00°000'Y £6°165°0L L8FIL'S 0°24€'5 0056 S3DIBS
BuideaxasnoH pue suonessdQ
P! 00'002'6 000088 00000°1 00'16L2 001618 000 0S¥ - D0¥S asueInsuy
%989 00'50Z'61L 00°00L 00°505°81 ¥9T6E L1 00'669 ¥O'E69°01 0DES sdiysiaqueajy pue sang
%EL 0021892 00°ZLL LY 0060461 1EELY 0T GGrLLTL 9L GG 1L 0025 S8JURIDNOD PUE [DABL]
%G ZE- 00°000%F 00°000°¥F 000 01922 59 01'922'59 000 0015 sa0IAUSg 10} suewaIbeqng

SIYNLIANIdXT DNILYYIHO HIHLO ONY STDAYIS
%G 8y 00'GEl'62 00'864°28 00°Z/€8l ¥5'895 DY LV E9G IE L0°'500'6 S3AMddNS ANV SM00d "W101
200 000 00°0 00'0 000 000 000 0oLy pood
%0°LE 00'99.722 00F5E'LL 00ZL'S a0P19'9L 00'9L8'%l 90861 00t wawdinb3 pezyendecuoN
470 (EY} ) {a} o [E)) (v) s3pod SapP0Y IHNOSIY uonduasag
uwnjed F+Q°02 pajoLysay pajouysalun g+ Y j02 PajouIsay payansalun walao
Ha % punjjejol pung [gjolL
9Bpng 81-21.0Z SIEMaY paupneun /}1-9L0z2
108[qQ Aq saanypusdxg
10 uuo4 pajoy]Soy PUB PBIcISIIUN Auno) eudls

0006000 Z9¥01 O

pund 8o1A1BS [00U2S AIUNCD
S[ENOY pAAlpneun

UCREINDT JO 2210 AIUNoD BLUBIS



Wd 852 LLOZ/LLIG -pajulid ¢l abed (2102/80/90 A8Y) B-puny @)14
072102 - 3iemyog Buipodey [eIoueulf SOVS
uofeanp3 Jo Kaq elwolen
%070 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 £9Z/l-192L sisjsuril 1BUIO IV
%070 000 000 000 000 000 ggel-teet o0 I sjuawuonoddy Jo siajsuel | IBYIO
%070 000 000 oo'e 000 £ZzL 09€9 Sydr oL
%070 000 000 000 00'0 ZZel 09E9 SB0YO AUNoD 0L
%00 000 000 oo'o 00°0 1geL 09E9 S|00YIG JANEYD J0 SIOMISI] O
saueioddy Jo s1gjsuel] 4/00Y
%00 00'0 00’0 000 000 €ecs 0089 Sydr oL
%0°0 000 000 000 000 Zeel 0089 $30I0 Aunod oL
%0°0 00'0 000 00°0 000 LEeL 0069 S|00Y2S 1BHEYD JO SIPMSIC 01
sjuawiucoddy JO SI8iSUBL YJ3S uoneonpy [erosds
%00 000 000 000 000 00'0 €red SYdr cL
%00 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 4 ¥4 SO Aunod oL
%00 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 Ligs $|00Y25 JBUBYD 10 SIOMSIa ¢L
sanuansy ybnoayl-ssed 1o s1aysuel |
%00 000 00°0 000 00’0 000 000 EPlLL SYdr 0} siuewAed
%00 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 44 ¥ se0WQ Aunoy o} sjuswied
%2 0% 00°8ZF' e 000 00'gZF¥e 96’2y Ll 000 96'EZY LL (472 S|00UOS JAHEYD JO SIBLISI( O) SJualAe
sjustuAed JIoIe(] JO/puUe ‘S1S00) SS30XT ‘uonIng
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 oEls sjocyag (epsdg sielg
%0°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 (IS 72 sjuswzally aouepusny
JOUISIpIRI| JSpuUn UONDNUISU| o) UoRINY
uomnL
(s1500 J08a1pU) JO Suagsued | BUIpR[IXa) 0DLNO ¥IHLO0
%5 25" 00°299'9E 00°£98°81 00°000°02 LOEre'Le L0°898'65 00'6p'92 AYILNO TvLdyD "Tv10L
%070 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 0059 wauRoe|day Juswdinbgy
%S ¥e- 00°000°02 00’0 00°000'02 0054492 000 00'6.¥'92 00¥9 wewdinb3
%00 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 ooeg $auRIGIT |00LDS JO uoisURdx Jalepy Jo
$3LIBIGI [00YDS MR JO} BIPS[N PUEB SY0O0g
%669 00° 29881 00°292°8) 000 L0 89E'55 10°992'5S 000 00e9 sBuippng jo sjualweacidw| pue sBuipiing
%070 000 000 000 000 000 000 0419 SJUBLUBAOICLL] PUET
%070 00’0 00’0 000 000 00°0 000 00L9 puen
AVLLNO TYLIdYD
FEE) 4] £]] {q) ()] a W Sapog  S8po2) 80INosay uondnasag)
uwnjody 3+ Qo0 pajolysay pajolysasUn g+ Vo2 pajosay pajaLgsaIun 18lq0
a % pungjejol pung 2101
yobpng §i-2108 S|enjay payipneun 21-9Loz
199lq0 Aq saunypusadxg
10 wno4 paloLISaY pUE pajoUIsaIun Aunon el1LIg

0000000 280l 9F

pun4 8ojAeg [0oyos AlunaD
S[ENoY pajipneun

UOHESTIPS JO 20W0 AUNO?) BLSIS




Wd 8672 £10T/LL8 palULd | abed {£102/80/90 A9d) B-pUny 9|14
02 L1L0Z - 2senyog Bupiodsy [eouBUlY SOVS
uoneanpd Jo 1deq eILoNED
o9 [~ 00Z9F'0LEL 0023006 008E9'G10°L 65 CL6'O0V6'L 72 9BL'656 1T 18G° 186 STHNLIANTAXT W10
%600 000 00156 (00'15'6) 600 8€°08.'95 (3e7094'99) 1500 LOFHIGN] 40 SHTISNVAL - 091N0 ¥3IHLO TTYLOL
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0564 punuaju| - SiS0D J0RIPUI JO siBjsuel |
%00 000 001256 {00'128'6) 00'0 8€°09.°95 (8€°092 95} oLes S]S0D 108UIPU| JO SIBjSUel |
S1509 153HIGNI 40 SHIASNYHL - 0DLNO HIAHLO
%2 OF 00'8Z¥ ¥2 000 00'9er v2 96 EZY'LL 000 96'¢Z¥ LI {51500 J9auipu| o Sispsues] Buipnjoxa) 091N0 HIHLO V101
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6EPL [edund - 801185 1920 PYI0
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 in g 158U - 013G 198
: a9eg 19eq
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6622 SISO I 0} INQ Sigjsuer] 1B IV
480 [&)] (E] () 6] 1) ) $apod S9p0D e0INGSaY uopdiiosag
uwnjog I+ 403 pajaLysoy pajolsAIU) g+ VY109 pajnsay pajoLsaIUf Palao
Ha % pund jejo] puny |BjoL
yobpnga g1-2102 S[enJOY paupneun £1-9102
1elqo Aq sainjipuadxg
10 W0 paIoLYSSY pue pajolsalun Aunod BusIg

0600000 29v01 OF

punNd 3MAIBG |COLDS AUNOD

S[EMOY pehpneun

uoneonpa 10 eayQ Aunod eusIg



Wd 852 LL0Z/LLIG ‘PeluNd Gl sbed (£10Z/30/90 A8Y) e-puny aii4
0'2'210Z - alemyog Bupoday [e1oueuly SOVS
uojeanpd Jo jdoq enuoyen

%00 000 000 000 000 000 600 1592 sy pezeBioeyypasdeT
LIgd) spun4 Jo siajsuel |
sasn
%00 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 S308N0S VIO ()
%00 000 000 000 00°C 000 000 668 §20.10g BULDUEULS JSURO IIY
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 £268 spliog anuanay asea’] Woy spasdeld
%00 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 2469 sasea1 |ejden woy spasoold
%00 000 000 000 000 000 060 1168 uonediped §0

$ajeoIan) Lol Spaanoid
£pa9001d 198(] Wia)-Buo

%0°0 000 00°0 o0'o 00’0 00’0 00°0 5968 sv37 peziuebioayypasde
JO SPUn WOY SISJSUBIL
%0°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 968 pIy Bpig [ooyog Aunod
$80IN0% Ja0
%00 600 00’0 00’0 000 000 000 £668 sBulpiing/pue Jo aseyand
-9SE87)/8[ES WY Spassold
$pa900ld
%00 00°0 000 oo'o 1£68 sjuawuoioddy Aousbiawg
sjuswiuoioddy ajelg
s32uNos
: S3SNIS3IUNO0S YIHLO
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 1NO0 SYI4SNVYHL ONNJY3LNI vioL {g)
%00 000 000 000 000 Q00 000 6194 INQ siajsuel] punpsiul pazZUoiny Jsuio
%00 00 000 000 000 000 000 a194 puny eusige) ‘01
%00 000 00°0 000 000 000 00'0 €194 pund sajijed jooysg Auned
/pung Buipiing jooyog S)Eg (o)
%00 000 a0 000 000 00’0 00’0 2L9L pun4 ansesay |enedg o)
%070 000 000 600 coo 000 000 (43273 pund juswdo|aasg piyo 1ok,
1NO SHIISNVYL ANNJH3LNI
%¥0Z- 00'0gE’el 000 G0'09EEL T5'082°91 000 z508L9L NI SY34SNVHL GNNJY3LNI vLOL {B)
%t 0Z- 00°09EEL 000 00°09E'EL €5°08L°91 000 7608491 6i68 U] sigjsuel ] punpsiul pazuouiny JaWio
%00 000 000 00 000 00’0 00°C Zies pund arlasay [eioadg U4
NI SH34SNYYL ONNJYILNI
SYIASNVHL ANNJHTLNI
420 ()] (£ (a) )] (g} v) sapoD Sapog 92knosey uondposaq|
UN|og 3+Qq’oed PajaSIY PaISAILN g+ Vo pajolysay pajaLsaIun y3lq0
Ha % pung |gjo) pun4 [eyol
¥oBpNg 812102 S|emoy pajipneun L-9102
198fq0 Aq sainypuadxg
1O Wod pajoLjsay pue pajoilsalun Aunco eus|g
0000000 Z9¥0L 9 : pung 8siaeg joolog AlUNoD UolEINRT JO S2IPYO AUNcH BLAIS

Sjenjoy palpneun



Wd 86:Z ZE02/LL/R (paluld g} ofed (£102/80/90 A9Y) B-puny :8jty
02 2107 - axemyog Buoday (eloueuld SOVS
uopeonp3 jo jdeq elwiopeD
[eF0e- 00°09EEL 0019828 {00 106 66) 250891 OV 879 65 {88°298°85) @+p-9+g-8)
$3SNISIHUNOS DNIDNVYNIL YIHLO “TY.LOL
12550 000 0019828 (00" 198'28) 000 0F'g¥9'Gs {o+"g+9'GG) SNOILAGIMINGD TYLOL (&)
%500 000 000 000 ) 00°0 400 0668 SNUBARY PRIOHISaY oY SUORNGLAUOD
%00 000 00'193¢8 (00°198°28) 000 0’ 8¥9'Se {0F'8¥9'5G) 0268 SBNUBASY PRISUISAIUN WOJ) SUOANGLILOD
SNOILNFINLNOD
%60°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 §3sn “v1ioL P}
%0°0 000 000 000 000 0600 000 669 sesn Buigueuld 1BUYIO IV
FEE) () @) (@ 6)] C)] () §8pod $0p0Y 00IN050Y uondasad|
uwnjon I+ 109 pajolISIy pajyoLysalun d+Vvoo palalIsey pajousaiun k10 Ty
a % pung jejol pung jejol
jeppng gi-210Z s[enjoy paupneun [1-9102
129190 AQ saunjpuadx3
10 Wwiod PajoLISaY PUE pajouIsaln Aunon eusis

0000000 Z9¥0L S¥

pun4 aS1AI8S [00LOS AUNOD
slenjoy psjipneun

UoEINPT JO SO AUNOD ELIBIS



Wd 852 £L0Z/LL/8 paluld 1 ebed (51.02/20/#0 A9Y) B-pUN) 1)1
0 £10Z - 21emyog Buoday [BfoUBUIY SOVS
ucHesnp3 4o Jdag eILoyed
oL Oc- 00°09¢'€} 0019828 (00105769} 2508291 0F'8F9'GE (63°293°8¢) S35N/3309N08 HNIANYNIZ ¥3HLO WLOL (P
%00 000 00'198°C8 {00'102°29) 0070 OF'9¥9GS (0¥'8¥0'SS) 6668-0868 suofnguuo) (g
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 669.-0£9. sasn (a
%00 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 6168-0£68 s82Jnog (8
S98(1/$80IN0S JBYO (2
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 629,009 NQ siaysur] {q
% ¥ 02" 00'005°E1 000 00'098E1 250801 000 ZG0RL'9) 6268-0068 uf s1ajsueit (e
sI9jSUel ] punpei (1
S3SNISTDHUNOS DNIDNVYNIA H3HLO '
0:0'62- 00 1E6 €} 00'198°28} 00262796 GZ /6161 B0 IFOv0L) TRz a A {013 - §¥) S3SN ANV S3DHNOS DNIONVYNIY
HIHL0 T¥0439 STHUNLIANISNA HIAO0
SANNIAZY 40 (ADNIIOHIA) §530X3 "D
%91~ 00ZOr LG L 00'¥28° 006 008896101 65 £26 OY6'L Z¢ 98€ 656 1€785186 §3dNLIONTdX3 TYL10L (0}
%2 OF fo'ser've 000 00'82Y' 2 96'ETF L1 000 06 CTr LI mmwwgw\. 6666-0006 oBiNo Jauo (6
daox3
%E ek 00°00€°G9 00'Li1'Sh 00'€81702 LLELLGLL B5ELEGH €L 0¥8'61 6663-0008 $91u85 JuBld (8
%€E'0- 0061229 001456 00°8¥9°/90 62 02+ 649 GZ'151'86 ¥0°€99°029 666.-000.L uolessiuipy [eruss (£
%00 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 6669-0009 asudeiuz (9
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6665-0006 seojueg Aunwwod (g
v 206 | 00'9E6'SR 00°9£6'G8 000 00261 ¥l 90°Z5LYL 00°0 666¥-000F saopIeg Arejiuy (¥
942 B1- 00°9ZL L1 D0'925° LG 6005191 LY'0SFZLT gL'ezrolL ¥E L2008 666£-000E saoluag ydnd (g
%8 EZ- 00° k1112 00 1% 0 00°906'981 66683 8T 60°€81'001 958°90L %81 6662-0002 §301195 palejay - uononisul {Z
%6 L 00°90.°2/9 00'€REZLS 00°€2%'001 SLE0¥ £29 P LEGT PG ¥0'926'80} 6661-0001 uopansu (L
{666£-0001 S399[90) STHNLIGNILXT g}
%681~ 00C6EDEG | 00’696 /18 000EF ¢l ¥o0/1'9967) g1 6EL'pS8 9o’ LE0ZLL) SINNIAIY “W1OL (s
%1 0L- 00°€62 90¢ 00°005't 00°E6L7L0E 887119°0%E 00°000°6 SELIOIEE 66.8-0008 anuaaay (2207 B0 (¥
260 G- 00°280'759 00'€ZL159 00'F96'C 6Z |1 ¥'389 GE'GS0°Ce9 Y6 LLES 6658-00€8 anuBAsy ajels BYIO (£
%2 0~ 00°0PEZ9L 00°0¥£Z9) 000 £2'699°201 £8'699'291 000 6628-00.8 anuandy jesepad (g
%2 ¥ 006297208 000 00'€/9°208 ¥EBPOGLL 000 ¥EQPOGLL 6608-0108 saomog 4407()
SINNIAIY 'Y
4290 ) [E]] @ [6]] a v} 53p0D $8poo uonouny 5_&_534
HLUN|O5) 3+d1702 papLsay palousaIun g+ VY09 PAIISeY payansalun 2[00
mas punj jejo) pund [ejo),
19bpng 81-L10Z S[Enjoy pajlphenr) Zi-910¢g
uonound Ag saumypuadx3y
10 wio4 paIomsay pue pajouIsaIun Auno) BUAS
0000000 €9¥0L 9 pund asAIRS [ooYas AunoD uoREInpg JO 30O AUNoD elUsIg

S{enjoy pajpneun



Wd 86:2 L10Z/L1L/8 “pajulld

z abed

(5102120070 AeY) B-puny :aid
02’2102 - 2iemyog Bupaday [2I0Ueuld SOVS
uoneanp3g jo ag elloped

A 6l licelte 6L 1I2¢lET GL9Z¥ EEC 6L 92r LEE'C 0G.6 JUnolly pajerdoiideun/paubisseun
oG 0" 00000561 00'000'G61 00°095'802 G0095°g02 6816 SORUIENIBOUN DILICU0DT JO} aAIDSIY
pajeudosddeunpaubisseun (8
%00 19°¢6L'6 I9°E6L'6 19C6L'6 19°c6l'6 0326 {199lqo/eninosay Ag) siuswublssy 1BUIO
paubssy (p
|00 008207811 00°8208r! 60'8.0°8¥L 00°8L0°8%1 0916 {1oala0ya2unosey AQ) SJUBLLJIKIWIOD JSUIO
%00 000 000 000 00'0 0616 swawebuewy uoteZlIgels
pamwwo) (o
%00 988G Z¢E 8L9552¢ o0 8L 8562C 8095528 0r26 pajosay (q
%00 000 000 000 00s BLLG SIBUIO UV
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 £1.6 saunypuadx3 predald
%00 000 000 006 000 000 000 ZLi6 saJ0lg
[%00 00°005 00°00% 00°00G 007005 LLL6 ysen Bunonsy
ajqepuadsucy (e
aoueleqg pund Bulpu3 jo sjusuodwo)
%01 YO I0Z85L'C 98°8¥9'62.LC ¥O9L60ELE 8178565'ZE 99 /GE 369 (e14 +3) 0g 8unr ‘soueleg Bujpul (g
%L YY916°0ELT 8.°866°2¢ 00°IGE'R69T [3REEVEOT TV LG8 S¥ 18LZL9T {P14 +214) souejeg Buuifeg pajsnipy (e
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 G616 siuBLIBRISEY U0 (P
0¥ 1 ¥OOL60ELZ §1°965°Z¢ 98°265'869'Z LEBECPBOT Zrise 18 S 18L7219T {q14 + e14) paupny - | Anr jo sy (o
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 £6.6 sjuswisnipy ypny (g
%F | ¥3'OL6'0ELT 81'8G5'ZE 99’ [GE'869'C LHBEEVOT VL8518 Gr18.'2192 1646 pappneuf - | AN Jo sy (B
gouefeg pund Buluubag (1
$3AYISTY 'TONYIVE AN 4|
b Ge- 00162 ¢ 000 0016222 LUTIGGE (79'366 8t} 1¥'9/5°68 va + 0) 3ONVIvd
ann4 NI {3$v3Y53a) ISYINONL LAN 3]
FEE) ) [E]] (a) {0} @) (v} Sapod $3poD UoHIUNg uonduasag
N0 3+ 10? pajousay pajausaun a+voe? poyouISay pajalnsaun 13lg0
Ha % pung [gj0) pun4 |ejoL
0bpngd 81-2102 Sjenjoy paypneuf] Z1-9102
uonoun4 Ag seanppuadxy
10 wiog palouisay pue psjomsaiun Aunod Bl

0000000 Z9¢01 9%

pun4 8o1AI8S [00UDS AUNoD
S{enjoy pajipnEUN

UoIJEINPT 10 8O AUNoD BLSIS



Wd 852 2102/LL/8 ‘pajuld | ebed (1102/90/70 ASY) e-puny 9|4
0'Z° 2102 - 21emyjog Buiioday jeoueuld SOVS
uoleanp3 jo yde eruiolen

81°86G°¢CE 8/'86G°Z¢ goueleg pajolsay ‘|Blol
00°625%C 00°G26'¥C Sa0IJeS UleaH jejuspy :p3 [e1osds 2169
00°€80°L 00°€20'L uopesnp3 |eedg 0059
61.°9€2°C 61'9e2'C sjeusey [euononnsu] (AJajoT] 0059
66°€99'V 66'€99'y 1oV sqor ABioug ues|o eluojeD 0829
1ebpng sjenjoy pajipneun uonduosag aoInosay
81-2107 L1-910C
L0 WioS iejeg ooueleg pajoLsey NqIux3 fjuno) eulelg
0000000 2er0l 9% pung eo1A19g |ooyog Ajunod uoljeonp3 Jo 21O AJUno) elsig

s|enjoy pajipneun



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

Unaudited Actuals
Forest Reserve Fund
Expenditures by Object

48 10462 0000000
Form 16

201617 201718 Percent
[Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuais Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Scurces 8010-8099
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 111,870.17 93,360.00 -16.5%|
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 111,870.17 93,360.00 | -16.5%

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salaries
2) Classified Salaries
3) Employee Benefils

4) Books and Supplies

6) Capital Outlay

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures

7) Cther Outge (excluding Transfers of Indirect

1000-1999
2000-2999
3000-3999
4000-4992
5000-5998
6000-6999

7100-728989,

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Costs) 7400-7499
8) Other Outgo - Transfars of Indirect Costs 7300-7399
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 95.089.65 §0,000.00 -15.8%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BS) 16,780.52 13,360.00 -20.4%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Trangfers in 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979
b) Uses 7630-7699
3) Gontributions 8980-8999

{16,780.52)

{13,360.00)

-20.4%

Calfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2017

Pags 1

Printed: 8/17/2017 2:59 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra County Office of Education Forest Reserve Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 16
2016-17 201718 Percent
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a} As of Juiy 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d}y Other Rastatemants 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
&) Adjusted Beginning Balance {F1c + F1d} 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1g) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance ke
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711
Stores 9712
Prepaid Expenditures 9713
All Others 9719
b) Restricted 9740
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
d) Assigned
Cther Assignments 9780
€) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

Califomia Dept of Educalicn
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2017

Page 2

Printed: 8/17/2017 2:50 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra County Office of Education Forest Reserve Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 16
2016-17 201718 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b} in Banks 9120 0.00
¢) in Revolving Fund 9130
d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 0.00
) collections awaiting deposit 8140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounis Receivable 9200
4) Due from Grantor Government 9280
5) Due from Other Funds 9310
6) Stores 9320
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL ASSETS 0.00

{H. DEFERRED GUTFLOWS OF RESQURCES

1} Deferred Qutflows of Resources 2490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00
|, LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500
2) Due fo Grantor Governments 9590
3) Due to Other Funds 9610
4} Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL _LIABILITIES 0.00

). DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOQURCES

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

2} TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(must agree with line F2) (G + H2) - (16 + J2) 0.00

Galifemia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2317.2.0
File: func-b (Rev 08/08/2017 Page 3 Printed: 8/17/2017 2:59 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra County Office of Education Forest Reserve Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 16
2016-17 2017-18 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
FEDERAL REVENUE
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 16,780.52 13,360.00 -20.4%
Pass-Through Revenues from
Federal Sources 8287 95,089.65 80,000.00 -15.9%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 111,870.17 93,360.00 -16.5%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue

Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 111,870.17 93,360.00 -16.5%}f

OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 95 089.65 §0,000.00 -15.9%

To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Alt Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Al Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (exciuding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 95,089.65 80,000.00 -15.9%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 95,089.65 80,000.00 -15.9%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized Intarfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(2) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUNDP TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 16,780.52 13,360.00 -20.4%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 16,780.52 13,360.00 -20.4%

California Dept of Education
SAGS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
Fite: fund-b (Rev 08/08/2017 Page 4 Printed: 8M17/2017 2:59 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

tUnaudited Actuals

Forest Reserve Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 16
2016-17 201718 Percent
Description Function Codes __ Object Codes _Budget Difference
A. REVENUES

1} LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3} Other State Revenue
43 Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL, REVENUES

8010-8099

8100-8289

8300-8599

8600-8789

0.00

0.00

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

1) Instruction

2) Instruction - Related Services
3) Pupil Services

4) Ancillary Services

5) Community Services

6) Enterprise

7} General Administration

8) Plant Services

9) Other Cutge

10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES

1000-1999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5989

6000-6999

7000-7999

8000-8999

9000-9589

Except
7600-7699

00 |

96,089.65

80,000.00

-15.9%

95,089.65

80,000.00

-15.9%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B10}

16,780.52

13,360.00

-20.4%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In

b} Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Scurces

b) Uses

3) Contvibutions

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES

8900-8928

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

0.00

0.0%

{16,780.52}

(13,360.00)

-20.4%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016)

Page 1

Printed, 8/17/2017 2.59 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra County Office of Education Forest Reserve Fund 486 10462 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 16
201617 2017-18 Percent
Description Function Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited . 9791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + Fid) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2} Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711

Stores 9712

Prepaid Expenditures 9713

All Others 9719
b) Restricted $740
c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760
d) Assigned

Other Assignments (by Resource/Ohject) 9780
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 89789

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
Fite: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) Page 2 Printed: 8M7/2017 2:59 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Sierra County Office of Education Forest Reserve Fund 46 10462 Q000000
Sierra County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 16

2016-17 2017-18
Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Budget

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: fund-b (Rev 11/14/2012) Page 1 Printed: 8/17/2017 2:59 PM



2016-17 Unaudited Actuals

Sierra County Office of Education AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Form A
2016-17 Unaudited Actuals 2017-18 Budget
Estimated P-2| Estimated Estimated
Description P-2 ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA
A. DISTRICT

1. Totat District Regular ADA
Includes Qpportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LC
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School
ADA} 361.34 362.62 362.62 394.80 394.80 394.80
2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Cpportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)
3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrofiment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/ACI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA nof included in Line A1 above)
4. Total, District Regular ADA
{Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 361.34 362.62 362.62 394.80 394,80 394.80
5. District Funded County Program ADA '
a. County Community Schools

b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.85 0.88 0.88 0.88 0.88 0.88
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI

d. Spedial Education Extended Year 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85
e. Other County Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natueal
Resource Conservation Schools

f. County Schoot Tuition Fund

(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 15.00 15.14 15.14 15.14 15.14 15.14
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
{Sum of Lines A8a through A5f) 16.70 16.87 16.87 16.87 16.87 16.87
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 378.04 379.49 379.49 411.67 411.67 411.67

7. Adults in Correctional Facilities
8. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: ada (Rev 03/10/2017) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 8/M17/2017 2:59 PM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

2016-17 Unaudited Actuals
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

46 10462 0000000
Form A

Description

2016-17 Unaudited Actuals

2017-18 Budget

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

Estimated
Annual ADA

Estimated
Funded ADA

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1. County Program Alternative Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Paroie,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education
ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c)
2. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
. Special Education-Special Day Class
. Special Education-NPS/LCI
. Special Education Extended Year
. Other County Operated Programs:
Oppeortunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural
Resource Censervation Schools
f. County Schoal Tuition Fund
{Out of State Tuitlon) [EC 2000 and 46380]
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
{Sum of Lines B2a through B2f)
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
{Sum of Lines B1d and B2g)
. Adults in Correctional Facilities
. County Operations Grant ARA
. Charter School ADA
{Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA}

o000

Dt b

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.85

0.88

0.88

0.88

0.88

0.88

0.85

0.85

0.85

0.85

0.85

0.85

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1.70

1.73

1.73

1.73

1.73

1.71

1.74

1.74

1.73

1.73

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: ada (Rev 02/03/2016)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 8/17/2017 2:59 PM



2016-17 Unaudited Actuals

Sierra County Office of Education AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 46 10462 0000000
Siesra County Form A
2016-17 Unaudited Actuals 2017-18 Budget
Estimated P-2| Estimated Estimated
|Description P-2 ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately frem their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA
2. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (¢} [EC 2574(c)(4){A}]
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
{Sum of Lines C2a through C2¢) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural
Resource Conservation Schools
f. Total, Charter School Funded County

Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
{Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 08 or Fund 62.

5. Total Charter School Regular ADA
6. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a)} or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4){A)]
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
{Sum of Lines C6a through Céc) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Year
e, Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural
Resource Conservation Schools
f. Total, Charter School Funded County

Program ADA
{Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
{Sum of Lines €5, C6d, and C7f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
{Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: ada (Rev 02/03/2016) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 8M7/2017 2:52 PM



Wd 65.2 AL0Z/L1/8 PRlUld | Jo | abed {8002/.2/1L0 ASY) J98SE 9]1]
0'Z°210Z - 2semyog Buipoday jeloueuly SOVS
uoneonpd jo ydag] eluoleD
000 000 000 000 000 600 ToU "S1595E [E11080 AIATOE S0Ai-ssoulsng|
000 Qoo 00'g 000 000 000 1ou ‘pajepaudap Buiwq siesse [ejided gjol
000 000 000 000 000 000 uogealdap psje(niinide 2101
000 000 wsdinbg
000 000 sBuiping
000 000 sjuswsAcadw] pue
+J0} uoneInaIda POIEININDYY
000 00’0 000 000 000 000 pajeradap Buieq sjesse [elided [BI0L
00’0 00°0 uawdmnbg
000 000 sBuiping
000 000 sjugwanodul] pueT
‘pejenaidep fulag syesse [ende)
00'0 000 000 000 00’0 000 paieaidap Bulaq jou s1osse [eNded [e10
000 000 $5a1601d Ul YIOpA
goo 000 pue
pajenaidap Bulag Jou siesse [BldeD
:senlanay adAl-sseuisng
G8'¥86'GLE 00 ELY 6F oocre’ e G LOERE 000 S8 ¥19'E8T 18U ‘sjosse [e)ided AAIOE [BJUSUILIBACD
G8'¥RE'SLE o00'ci¥'er oocre'Le SgYLO'ERE 000 Sg¥LOEsT jou ‘pajeraidap Bueg sesse eyded 101
(B1'5827209) 00'ELY'BY 000 {01°202'c5¥) 00’0 (91'292'csP) uohejoudap peginUNoe [B10]
{91°629°0%2) 00°DFP'CE {oregLv12) @168L712) juswdinbg
{00901 952} DO'EE0'/L {o0e20'6€2) (00'€/0'6€2) sBuiping
000 0070 gjuawsAcIdwy pue]
:10) uoneaxdeq PSIENWNOSY
L0'0g2'8L8 000 00cre’Ls 10°L28'0EL 000 L0'L18'9EL pajepaidap Buieq siosse (endeo jejo ],
10°Zs¥' 192 00°GL¥'92 VO LIB'YEE L0 LL6VEE adinb3
00892’ L6G 00°29€'GS 00°006°10S 00°006°L0G sbuipiing
00’0 000 sjuawaacidul| pue]
paeeaidap Bulag siosse [endel
000 000 000 000 000 000 pajeaidap Buleg jou sjesse [eided [ejoL
000 000 $59J6014 Ul YI0AA
00’0 000 puen
:patenaidap Buiaq 1ou S1esse |eydeD
:591JIAIOY [BJLUSLILIBAOD
0t ounp sasealoaq] Sasealdu| L Anr SUEITEEEY] 1AL
souejeg Buipug aosuejeg jsuswisnipy soueeg
paypny npny paupneun

AJUNos euoig

gjo8sy [eydeD jo 9npayds
uoiEanpy jo 20O AUnoD BLLIS

S|eMYY pajipneun LL-9L0z
S[enj0Y pajipneun

13ssv wiod
0000000 Z8v0L 9F



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra County Office of Education FINANCIAL REPORTS
Sierra County 2016-17 Unaudited Actuals

Summary of Unaudited Actual Data Submission

46 10462 0000000
Form CA

Following is a summary of the critical data elements contained in your unaudited actual data. Since these data may have
fiscal implications for your agency, please verify their accuracy before filing your unaudited actual financial reports.

Form

Description

GANN

ICR

NCMOE

Value

Adjustments to Appropriations Limit Per Government Code Section 7902.1
If this amount is not zero, it represents an increase to your Appropriations Limit. The Department of
Finance must be notified of increases within 45 days of budget adoption.

Adjusted Appropriations Limit

Appropriations Subject to Limit

These amounts represent the board approved Appropriations Limit and Apgpropriations Subject to
Limit pursuant to Government Code Section 7907 and EC 18628.

Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
Fixed-with-carry-forward indirect cost rate for use in 2018-19, subject to CDE approval.

No Child Left Behind (NCLB) Maintenance of Effort (MOE) Determination

If MOE Not Met, the 2018-19 apportionment may be reduced by the lesser of the following two percentages:

MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Total Expenditures
MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Expenditures Per ADA

$0.00

$197,651.30
$197,651.30

0.87%

MOE Calculation
Incomplete

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: ca-c (Rev 05/30/2017) Page 1

Printed: 8/17/2017 3.00 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Sierra County Office of Education FINANCIAL REPORTS 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County 2016-17 Unaudited Actuals Form CA
County Office of Education Certification

UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT:
To the Superintendent of Public instruction:

2016-17 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report is hereby prepared and filed by the
County Superintendent of Schools pursuant to Education Code sections 41010 and 1628.

Signed: Date:
County Superintendent/Designee
(Original signature required)

For additional information on the unaudited actual reports, please contact:
For County Office of Education:

Nona Griesert

Name

Business Manager

Title

(530) 893-1660, ext. *838
Telephone
_ngriesert@spjusd.org
E-mail Address

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: ca-c (Rev 05/30/2017) Page 1 Printed: 8/17/2017 3:00 PM



Wd LO'E Z10Z/L18 paluld 1 4o | sbed (5102r22/90 nod) 1ep 9l
07210z - s1emyos Bujpodoay [eoueuly SOVS
uoieonpd jo 1dag] eluiojieD
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SonNIqe)| LISj-0Uo| SSNAOE S0A)-sseuisng
0070 000 a|qeAed saoussqy psjesuadwon
000 000 uonebyaQ 340 18N
000 000 Auger uoisusd 1aN
() 000 198 wia] -Buo ei1auasy Jauioy
000 00’0 glqeArd SPUOG SNUBASY SSETT
000 000 s|geAed seses [ejdern
o0 000 ajqedey vojediviued Jo saleouman
000 00'Q 8|geied sueo] Guiping [00YoS Sj81S
000 000 a|geAed spuog uonebqo [eisuss
1saniARoy adA | -ssauisng
000 SBTLEEL6 000 280lL9'0e 86'1L0€' 248 000 86108278 salgel Ws)-Buo| SSNIARDE [BIUSLUILISAOL)
18°666° /T 18'e92° . 00'€62'02 00'g6z02 s|geAe ssoussqy pajesuaduioD
86'8.0°8FL 00 L¥E'6C gs'leL'ell 86'LELBLL uonebigo g340 18N
00'8.2'882 000 008288 oo'ale'eel Apliger uoisusd 18N
000 000 1q8q wiay -Buon [erausny Jauio
000 000 8|geAed Spuoy SnuaAsy ases]
000 000 s|qeAed sesee |enden
000 000 a|qefed uonedmiped Jo sajeayiuan
00°0 000 a|qeied sueon Buip|ing |eoyog a1elS
000 000 slqeded spuog uonebiqo |ereusn
ISOINAIOY [RJUDLULIBAOD)
iga) alup o€ aunr sosealda SaSealol) 1 Anp SHUalRE)50 | AlAp
mylM ang spunowy | eouejeg Buipuzg aauejeg [suaunsnipy aoueleqg
paypny npny paypneun

senpqer uue]-6uo Jo sINpayRS
s|enjoy pajipneun £1-91.0Z
s|enjoy paypneur)

Aunon enalg
uoREINpg 10 AoI0 Alunoy) Bualg

1493Q wio4
0000000 2901 9%



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra County Office of Education Fiscal Year 2016-17 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
2016-17 201718
Catculations Calculations
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
Data Adjustments” Totals Data Adjustments” Totals
A. PRIOR YEAR DATA 2015-16 Actual 2018-17 Actual
(2015-16 Actual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA are

from county's prior year Gann data reported to the CDE)
PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
1. Program Portion of Prior Year Appropriations Limit g

(Preload/Line D16c, PY column) 4.71 4.71 e 4.96
2. Other Services Portion of Prior Year Appropriations 2 gjg‘

Limit {Preload/Line D164, PY column) 197,737.33 197,737.33 e 197,646.34
3. TOTAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT i :

(Lines A1 plus A2} 197,742.04 0.00 197,742.04 197,651.30
PRIOR YEAR GANN ADA
4. Program ADA (Preload/Line B3, PY column) 0.01 0.01 I3 0.01
5. Other ADA (Preload/Line B4, PY column) 382.28 382.28 B4 362.62

ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT AND ADA
ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT
6, Reorganizations and Other Transfers
7. Temporary Voier Approved Increases
8. Less: Lapses of Voter Approved Increases
9. TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT
(Lines AB plus A7 minus AB)
10. Adjustments to Program Portion
{[Lines A1 divided by A3] times Line A2)
11. Adjustments to Other Services Portion
(Lines A% minus A10)
ADJUSTMENTS TO PRICR YEAR ADA
{Only for reorganizations and other transfers, and only if

adjustments to the appropriations limit amounts are entered
in Line A6 or A10 above)

12, Adjustments to Program ADA
13. Adjustments to Other ADA

B. CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA
CURRENT YEAR PROGRAM ADA 2016-17 Annual Report 2017-18 Annual Estimate
(2016-17 data should tie to Principal Apportionment
Software Attendance reports and include ADA for
charter schools reperting with the COE)

Adjustments to 2015-16

1. Total County Program ADA (Form A, Line B1d) 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00
2. Total Charter Schools ADA (Form A, Line C9) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Current Year ADA (Lines B1 through B2) 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
2016-17 P2 Report 2017-18 P2 Estimate
R, s W‘\ﬁ

CURRENT YEAR OTHER ADA
4. Total District Gann ADA (District Form GANN, Line B2)

394.80

B ek

. LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES/STATE AID RECEIVED 2016-17 Actual 2017-18 Budget

TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
1. Homeowners' Exemption {Object 8021} 602.05 602.05 601.00 601.00
2. Timber Yield Tax (Object 8022) 1,214.15 1,214.15 0.00 0.00
3. Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8029} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Secured Rell Taxes (Object 8041) §2,673.78 62,673.78 63,324.00 63,324.00
5. Unsecured Roll Taxes (Object 8042) 2,265.94 2,265.94 2,809.00 2,809.00
8. Prior Years' Taxes {Object 8043) 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00
7. Supplemental Taxes {Object 8044} 17.474.42 17,474.42 630.00 630.00
8. Ed. Rev. Augmentation Fund (ERAF) (Cbject 8045) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9. Penalties and Int. from Delinguent Taxes (Chject 8048) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10. Receipts from County Bd. of Supervisors {Object 8070) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11. Other In-Lieu Taxes {Object 8082) 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
12. Comm. Redevelopment Funds (Objects B047 & 8625) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13. Parcel Taxes (Object 8621) 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
14. Other Non-Ad Valorem Taxes (Object 8622) (Taxes only) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15. Penalties and Int. from Definquent Non-LCFF

Taxes (Object 8629) (Only those for the above taxes) 0.00 0,00 0.00
186. Transfers to Charter Schools

in Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096)
17. TOTAL TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS

{Lines C1 through C16) 84,230.34 B4,230.34 &67,414.00 0.00 67,414.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: gann-c {Rev 05/18/2017) Page 1of 3 Printed: 8/17/2017 3:01 PM



Sierra County Cffice of Education
Sierra County

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscat Year 2016-17

48 10462 0000000

QTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds 01, 08, and 62)

18. To General Fund from Bond Interest and Redemption
Fund {Excess debt service taxes) (Object 8914)

19. TOTAL LOCAL PRCCEEDS OF TAXES
(Lires C17 plus C18)

EXCLUDED APPROPRIATIONS

20. Medicare {Enter federally mandated amounts only from objs.
3301 and 3302; do not include negotiated amounts)

OTHER EXCLUSIONS
21. Americans with Disabilities Act
22. Unreimbursed Court Mandated Desegregation
Costs
23, Other Unfunded Gourt-ordered or Federal Mandates
24, TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines €20 through C23)
STATE AID RECEIVED {Funds 01, 09, and €2)
25. LCFF - CY {objects 8011 and 8012)
26. LCFF{Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years (Object 8019)
27. TOTAL STATE AID RECEIVED
{Line C25 plus C28)

DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION
28. Total Revenues (Funds 01, 09 & 62, objects 8000-8799)
29. Total Interest and Return on Investments

(Funds ©1, 09, and 62, thjects 8660 and 8662)

APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS
D. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
1. Revised Prior Year Praogram Limit (Lines A1 pius A10)
2. Inflation Adjustment
3. Program Population Adjustment (Lines B3 divided
by [A4 plus A12]) (Round fe four decimal places)
PRELIMINARY PROGRAM LIMIT
{Lines D1 times D2 times D3)
5. Revised Prior Year Other Services Limit
(Lines A2 plus Aj1)
8. Inflation Adjustment
7. Other Services Population Adj. (Lines B4 divided
by [A5 plus A13]) (Round to faur decimal places)
8. PRELIMINARY OTHER SERVICES LIMIT
(Lines D5 times D& times D7)
9. PRELIMINARY TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
(Lines D4 plus D8)
APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
10. Local Revenues Excluding Interest (Line C18)
11. Preliminary State Aid Calculation
a. Maximum State Aid in Local Limit
{Lesser of Line C27 or [Lines DS minus
D10 plus C24]; if negative, then zero)
12. Local Revenues in Proceeds of Taxes
a. Interest Counting in Local Limit {(Lines C29 divided by
{28 minus C29] times [D10 plus D11ap)
b. Total Local Proceeds of Taxes (Lines D10 plus D12a)
State Aid in Proceeds of Taxes {lesser of Line D11a or
[Lines 8 minus D12b plus C24]; if negative, then zero)
Total Appropriations Subject to the Limit
a. Local Revenues (Line D120b)
b. State Subventions {Line D13)
c. Less: Excluded Appropriations (Line C24)
d. TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
{Lings D14a plus D14b minus D14¢)

13.

14.

County Office Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
201617 201718
Calculations Calculations
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
Adjustments* Data Adjustments* Totals
E S R
l I’H_.l‘
& e
84,230.34 67,414.00
Q.00 §§;§a 0.00
.00 | 0.00
701,658.00 701,658.00 752,582.00 752 582.00
{10,840.00) (10,840.00) (12,323.00) (12,323.00)
690,818,00 .00 $90,818.00 740,259.00 0.00 740,259.00
1,966,770.84 1,966,770.84 1,930,393.00 1,930,393.00
19,474.33 19,474.33 15,000.00 15,000.00
2016-17 Actual 2017-18 Budget
4.96
1.0369

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: gann-c (Rev 05/18/2017) -

197,646.34

197,651.30 §&

54,230.34 s

113,420.96 [;
1,876.65 |
86,206.99
111,444.31

B86,206.99
111,444.31

Page 2 of 3

197,646.34

1.0369

1.0887

223,117.62

223,117.62

67,414.00

156,703.62

1,747.30
60,161.30

153,956.32

Printed: 8/17/2017 3:01 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

Sierra County

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2016-i7
County Cffice Appropriations Limit Calculations

46 10462 0000000
Form GANN

201617
Calculations

201718
Calculations

Extracted

[+]

b.

15. Adjustments to the Limit Per
Government Code Section 7902.1
{Line D14d minus D9, if negative, then zevo)

If not zero report amount to:

Michael Cohen, Director
State Department of Finance
Attention: School Gann Limits
State Capitol, Room 1145
Sacramento, CA 95814

16. Apply to Program and Other Setvices
da.

Program Portion of Adjustment
(Lines [D4 divided by D8] times D15}

Other Services Porticn of Adjustment

(Lines D15 minus D16a)

. Final Program Portion of Limit {Lines D4 plus D16a)
. Final Other Services Portion of Limit

{Lines D8 pius D16b)

SUMMARY
17. Adjusted Appropriations Limit
(Lines D16¢ plus D16d)

18. Appropriations Subject to the Limit
{Line D14d)

* Please provide below an explanation for each entry in the adjustments column.

0.00

A i e

2016-17 Actual

i 4

Entered Data/
Totals

0.00
4.96

197,646.34 |

197,651.30

197,651.30

Extracted
Data

'zéi-!é;*‘z.“' RS

.

5

2017-18 Bu

T T
Yy 3

Adjustments*

T ﬁ\:;

Entered Data/
Totals
T

&

o 2 X‘E' ]

dget
cere

Nona Griesert, Business Manager

Gann Centact Perscon

(530) 993-1660, ext. *838

Contact Phone Number

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: gann-c {(Rev 05/18/2017)

Page 3 of 3

Printed: 8/17/2017 3:01 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Sierra County Office of Education 2016-17 Unaudited Actuals 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost poel may include that portion of plant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs atfributed to general administration and included in the pocl is standardized and automated

using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage

occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Cenfralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, cbjects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 58,850.16
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 8000, Cbject 58C0.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the fitle, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and bensfits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects $1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
{(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 1,239,176.63

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zerc if negative) {(See Part lll, Lines AS and AB) 4.75%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as “"normal” or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused teave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program i which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

A. Normal Separation Costs {optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part 11i from base costs to the indirect cost pool.
Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part 1l from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017) Page 10of 3 Printed: 8/17/2017 3:02 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra County Office of Education 2016-17 Unaudited Actuals 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR
Part llf - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation {(Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1, Qther Generai Administration, less portion charged fo restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 59,271.09
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 33,652.75
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1989,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999) 0.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations {portion relating to general administrative offices only)
{(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 1,880.77
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
{Function 8700, resources 0000-1998, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 0.00
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Plus; Normal Separation Costs (Part li, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnommal or Mass Separation Costs (Part I, Line B} 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 94,814.61
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part iV, Line F) (80,064.76)
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 14,749.85
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction {Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100} 578,237.05
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2899, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 284,880.95
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-599¢ except 5100) 212,450.47
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 14,152.06
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5899 except 5100) 0.00
6. Enterprise (Function 8000, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5029,
minus Part I, Line A4) 83,704.07
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other {Functions 7190-7191,
objects 5000-5999, minus Part lll, Line A3} 6.500.00
9. Other General Administration {portion charged to restricted resources or specific goais only)
{Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 8000, objects 1000-5899) 342,952.38
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
{Function 7700, resources 2000-8999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, obiects 1000-5999) 126,865.00
11. Plant Maintenance and Operations {all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objecis 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A5) 37,914.93
12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
{Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part ill, Line AG) 0.00
13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part ll, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs {Part I, Line B) 0.00
14.  Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6899, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
15. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6899, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
16. Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61, functicns 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
17. Foundation (Funds 19 and 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
18. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B17, minus Line B13a) 1,687,665.91
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
{For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B18) 5.62%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2018-19 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)
(Line A10 divided by Line B18) 0.87%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017)

Page 2 of 3

Printed: 8/17/2017 3:02 PM




Unaudited Actuals

48 10462 0000000
Form ICR

Sierra County Office of Education 2016-17 Unaudited Actuals
Sierra County indirect Cost Rate Worksheet
Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment
The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAS to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based.
Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment s limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A
A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lll, Line A8}
B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s}
1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year
2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any
C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year
1. Under-recovery: Part Hl, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus {approved indirect
cost rate (18.83%) times Part I}l, Line B18), zero if negative
2. Overrecovery: Pari I, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (18.83%) times Part lli, Line B18) or {the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program {18.83%) times Part lll, Line B18); zero if positive
D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or G2}
E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year
Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where aliocation of a negative camry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.
Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part l1l, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation:
Opftion 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part ill, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-120,097.14) is applied to the current year calcutation and the remainder
($-120,097.13) is deferred to one or more future years:
Option 3. Preliminary propesed approved rate (Part lil, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-80,064.76) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
($-160,129.51) is deferred to one or more future years:
LLEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3
F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part [ll, Line A% (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected)

94,814.61

50,033.53

(67,254.92)

0.00

(240,194.27)

(240,194.27)

-8.61%

-1.50%

0.87%

(80,064.76)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017) Page 3 0of 3

Printed, 8/17/2017 3:02 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

Sierra County

Unaudited Actuals
2016-17 Unaudited Actuals

46 10462 0000000

Exhibit A: indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs Form ICR

Approved indirect cost rate: __ 18.83%

Highest rate used in any program: __ 18.83%

Eligible Expenditures
(Objects 1000-5299

Indirect Costs Charged Rate

Fund Resource except Object 5100) (Objects 7310 and 7350) Used
0t 3020 6,717.44 1,249.56  18.60%
o1 3310 190,157.36 9,507.87 5.00%
01 3315 64,248.78 3,186.43 4.96%
01 3320 12,743.39 2,399.58 18.83%
01 3345 870.05 14495 16.66%
01 6500 303,734.84 20,968.86 6.90%
01 6520 20,956.51 3,946.11 18.83%
01 6680 30,600.19 5762.02 18.83%
01 7366 50,957.38 9,5695.00 18.83%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: icr (Rev 03/16/2012)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 8/M7/2017 3.02 PM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

Unaudited Actuals
2016-17 Unaudited Actuals

46 10462 0000000

a. To Other Districts, County
Offices, and Charter Schools

7211,7212,72214,

LOTTERY REPORT Form L
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds
Lottery:
Lottery: Transferred to Instructional
Unrestricted |Other Resources Materials
Description Object Codes {Resource 1100) | for Expenditure | (Resource 8300)* Totals
A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 8,655.41 1,908.79 10,562.20
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 2,388.94 330.00 2,718.94
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Recrganized Districts 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Contributions from Unrestricted
Resources (Total must be zero} 8980 0.00 0.00
6. Total Avaitable
{Sum Lines A1 through A5) 11,044.35 0.00 2,236.7% | 13,281.14
o
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES o
1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 ; A 0.00
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 i» : s;v : 0.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 e hE 2 0.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 1,250.68 _ 0.00 1,250.68
5. a. Services and Other Operating e .
Expenditures (Resource 1100) 5000-5599 000} ' I 0‘»09«
b. Services and Other Operating 5000-5999, except & B % e
Expenditures {Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 . 5
¢. Duplicating Costs for
Instructional Materials
(Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800
6. Capital Cutlay 6000-6999
7. Tuition 7100-7199
8. Interagency Transfers Out

7222,7281,7282 0.00
b. To JPAs and All Others 7213,7223,
7283,7299 0.00
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 e
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00
11. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00
12. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Sum Lines B1 through B11) _1,250.68 0.00 0.00 1,250.68
C. ENDING BALANCE
(Must egual Line A6 minus Line B12) 9797 9,793.67 0.00 2,236.79 12,030.48

D. COMMENTS:

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act.

*Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2)(B} and the definition in Education Code Section 60410(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the
purchase of instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriatenass.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
Fite: lot (Rev 02/24/2016)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 8/17/2017 3:02 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra County Office of Education 2016-17 Unaudited Actuals 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 2016-17
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 1,946,973.59

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
{Resources 3000-5998, except 3385) Al Al 1000-7999 321,062.24

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B}

1. Community Services Al 5000-5999 | 1000-7999 0.00
, All except | Al except
2. Capital Quilay 7100-7199 | 5000-5999 | 6000-6989 §1,843.01
5400-5450,
. 5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service All 9100 7439 0.00
4. Other Transfers Out All 9200 7200-7299 0.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out Alf 9300 7600-7629 0.00
9100 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00
All except
5000-5999,
7. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-9999 | 1000-7999 194,911.89

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)

All All 8710 0.00

9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include

Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or
10. Total state and local expenditures not - ’ﬂ
allowed for MOE calculation S . e
{Sum lines C1 through C9) : Sl L e 276,754.90
1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services minus
{Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) Al All 8000-8699 0.00
. . o Manually entered. Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities expenditures in lines A or D1,
T

e
E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
{Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2)

1,348,156.45

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: ncmoe (Rev 03/18/2015) Page 1 Printed: 8/17/2017 3:02 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra County Office of Education 2016-17 Unaudited Actuals 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMCE
201617
Annual ADA/
Section Il - Expenditures Per ADA Exps. Per ADA

A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form A, Annual ADA column, sum of lines B1d and C9)

0.01
134,915,645.00

B. Expenditures per ADA (Line |.E divided by Line Il.A)

Section lll - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Finai
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures from prior year official CDE
MOE calcuiation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, CDE has
adjusted the prior year base to 90 percent of the preceding prior year
amount rather than the actual prior year expenditure amount.)

1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for [¢
LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section V)

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) - 1,;38"5,‘586:00 000
B. Required effort {Line A.2 times 90%) 074,327.40 0.00
C. Current year expenditures (Line i.E and Line [1.B) 1,349,156.45 134,915,645.00
D. MGE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)

(If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00
E. MOE determination MOE Calculation Incomplete

(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculaticn is
incomplete.)

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)
{Funding under NCLB covered programs in FY 2018-19 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: ncmoe (Rev 03/18/2015) Page 2 Printed: 8/17/2017 3:02 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra County Office of Education 2016-17 Unaudited Actuals 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section lil, Line A.1)
Total Expenditures
Description of Adjustments Expenditures Per ADA
Total adiustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: ncmoe (Rev 03/18/2015) Page 3 Printed: 8/17/2017 3:02 PM



Wd 20:€ £102/248 Pald

| jo | afed

{9102/50/50 Ao} Jesd 1a)14
022102 - auemyog Buodsy |eioueuld SOVS
uopesnp3 jo jda] euloped

0S°LPTL

510196 UOIIBOO|[Y [E10L "D

{19 % £1 Spuii) BUSIIR) e

(Z1 puna} wawdofaAack PO --

(1 ping) uonesnpg HIPY --

unpdudsaq spung PO

STHLIT 570 §ioLmsI(Y 0 SMIAIRg Aunon 0098

S20IAI0 JEALIACTIAS(] PUE 312 PIF) 0058

SA0IAKRE AIUMUINSOy 0078

10 - LouaBRuon 0S1L

[EUOnRINpy] - ASUISEUON] OTEL
uondisasacg s[ron) PO

SLYEIL 47004 0009

05 BFEY 70 {100 03 pa7#20[[e} UONESTPY [eroads 66650008

$T0 uonEonpy Euswddng 1o 00&%

UOREINPH WIS 0S8y

[engunrg 0oLk

UONESTIPY [EOTD2 ], FRIe]) NPV 0EOY

UOHEOApH [BUONIBL0]) IUPY 0797

s1aa7) Apn1g Juapuadepul JHpy 019t

IMpY wopesnpy enday 011y

USTIEOTPE [eaMI3a], 32are) Q08¢

SureFo1] Alepucasg pazijeradg Q0LE

SIMo) A[maAng 009E

Sjooupg Aegr Amnunuod 0SS

s[ouTeg Anmumo’y Atfio 0DSE

sjoatpg Apmuioddsy 00vE

siaRy Apmig Juspuadapa] 00EE

00°0 F[00U3S SANBUINTY 001

7121 WOLEaNpH Ay oL 11

U eTIpu-ald 1000
uoydiiasaq S[EoD [EUonINESU]

(v sup] I saamIpuadxa PIINIISIpPUN B1e 233
J1TUNJOo 2 10 PSPSSU ATUO D SIOIORF UOHEIO[TY ION}
(spores Ld (8ot N0 (shored ND (s)}01081 H14 (s)roroed ALA (s)10008 1 414 {s)rop0ed 314 i[goD £q (s)avpoEy UOPBIONY SHuY "H
000 00°0 0$'LPT'L 0EPLLLT 79°0L9'¢ 000 000 (mdul s1099uf 0O Pase PRIEICNE 3q I[14L) 0005 PUE 00O STE0D
29 puE ‘g0 [ Spuny ‘soampuadx PAMLYSIpU() Jo JunomY "y
{oos€
(909E wonsunf) (poLg uonounyg) (00b8-0018 suopounyg) |3 661€-0DTE SUOHOMA) | (QoLE uonaINg) (56¥2-07pT suonound) | (GOZT-0OKT SHOROUN)
uonepodsues, jrdng s95B¥ ] suoneiedg saolag oddng idng | UOHENSTUNUPY [0OUOS | SSOMOSIY [EUONONASU] UOTRLSIURMY pUR
pue SJUTY saO[eg PUE 9UGUINIEIA] JTB[] IapQ) pue ABojounpoa],  |uolsiatedng fewopnonnsi)
“eIpajy ‘Axeaqr]
paytodsueay spdng | ------- S} WOOISSB]} = --~----- | = =<=-------- FEEEE L azggﬁ.zﬁa FEDETE ) TR e cmemen
51507 yeddng Joj (4v) $101984 UCHEIC|Y 3O INPaYIS
Hoday json weibiold
AvyDd uuo4 Spuny $|00UIS JOUEYD PUE puUnd S0jAeS 00498 AUnod Aunoy euBIg

0000000 2801 9F

11-9102
senjoy paypneun

uonesnpd jo 8010 Aunod euslg



INd €0:€ 2102/L1/8 ‘peluld

| abed (9L02/50/60 ASY) Jod 814
0'Z'210Z - asemyos Butpodey [edUBUL $OVS
uaneonp3 Jo unmh_ gluiojied
09°CL6OF6 [ L6 T6L'TL 1+ 656607 TTOTT' 99’1 TV T69° 0% 08'€€C°ETY T S3IMpEadXy SPUniy S[00YOS JOMEL)
PUE 3314138 0013 AHUNo)) [BI0L
000 - = 000 o T S = {ocer 1w3lqo
! i o QT 7L UondUR 79 ‘60 “10 SPUMLL JO 19N)
s L o i spuny Joyl() 0} SIPSURI] 1500) JIUIpU]
00°0 e 00°0 000 0 (3 9uy Dy sauwm [¢D 3uT “JVD
: + ¢ tumon]) uctepUnof ‘eioje]  spung
= quatudoaad(] pIIyy) ‘uonEonpy Ynpv RO
96°CTH LI 96 ETY'LI = e = o 03InQ 1Yo
10°89€°CS 10°89£°¢C = 3 ; e : e = UONINASUC)) 39 uonIsIbay saujoe,] m——=
0070 000 o . . - spdeng]
00°0 000 . . o §331AI95 P00 -
, % M_E H\Mnﬂaml .~x.... e [ = e R N ; ~s = = 5 m#moo h@:ﬂo
9" OS 0% 9€'936°6LY L8FE L 6V 1¥1°TLY 1RSI ) SATIAIDG AUno) 0098
000 00°0 000 000 0070 saoiAlRg JUsuIdo[aAa( PUB 180 PO 00¢8
60°L66°01 S61ETT 71°$9L°6 00°0 ¥1°69L'6 S2ITAISG AJIUNIIIOY) 0018
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00'0 IS ~ AoUaERUON 0€1L
8671057612 69°635T 68116761 000 63116961 JeuonEONpy - AJUSBEUON or1LL
s[e0on) YO
6T°60L 171 {1 05 ¥E9°ET 6L ¥L0°801 CLVTL F005€°L01 {(d/D00) Big/mD euonednod) peuolsay 0009
01°S12°8C8 . 68°08L°T6 1TFEVSEL 9SSRI 9CR61°LIL uonreonpd [E0dg| 6665-000S
£0°195°¢8 619656 $87909L CT°L88'E1 69°LL1TO ToTeonpy [eIUAmA[adng 12Ui0) 006%
000 0070 00°0 0070 0070 UOHEOTPY RIS 058¥
00°0 000 0070 0070 000 [en3ug 094
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 HONEINPH [edIUY03 ] J901E) HOPY 0E9T
00°0 | 000 00°0 00°0 00'0 UOEdNIPE [RUONISL0) NNPY 0Z9%
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 s101u9) Apra§ Juspusdopu] npy 015%
00°0 000 000 00'0 00°0 I[Py ‘UONEINDH Jejnday L
000 0070 000 000 00°0 uoneINpP [BOIEYI], J9IBD) 008€
000 00'0 000 00°0 sweISold ATepuodag pazijeidadg 00LE
00'0 000 00°0 000 SUNOY) S[IUIANRE 009¢
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 $]00Y0G AB(T AJUNUIHOD) 05¢¢E
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 sjoogog Arunwuo] Ajuno)) 005¢
00°0 00°0 000 000 sfooypg Aynatoddg 00¥€
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 sIua)) Aprag uspuadapuy 00€€
00°0 : 2 000 00°0 000 000 S[00YDS SATRULISN Y 001¢
80°LSE LY 5l 60°895°L 6688665 00°0 6688665 T1-)1 uoHeINpy Jnssy OiTt
000 2o 000 000 00°0 00'0 o) IapUEy-24] 1000
5 sjeon)
- [euodINIISUY
9 umnjo) ¢ uumjo) f uwo) € uwmjo) T tujo) T uwnjo) RIANOY/URIS01] 1E0D
(S +++¢109) (DO smpaypg)  {F AU DV UPS X €109, (zT+1102) (Ov 2inpads) (0Da sinpatps)
werdosd §1S07) J9Y10) 81500 erogng POy pagrey;) 1200(]
Aq $1500) TRI0, UIUWIPY [ $IS07) 1021

HOd wiod
0000000 90t 9%

uodey 1809 weibold
spung sjooysg Japey D pUB pund a01Aag |0oyag Aunos)

L9102

senjoy psjpneun

Aunon eualg
ucneanp3 Jo o0 Auno eug




Wd €0°¢ £LOZ/LL/8 PRjuNd | abed (9L0Z/50/50 AoY) Jod Bk
0'2 L102 - siemyog Buoday [eluelld SOVS
uoneonpg jo daq eluoped
0058 PUR 00T £1208 IOF 661.L-00[L SUIOROUT
{(ogTecEE9 00°0 GTBSSTE 68°FoF 69Y 000 90Z51°P1 757099 €o'S10'PRI SrEZ Rl ) 81'£69°GET SEEOVECS 1500 PIBIEYD) 93K 1EI0],
Fatak?s 000 L6 QETELDEE Q00 000 1§'6V89ET 000 000 SRS O3 S9dIAIag ANy 0098
[X3) 000 00°0 600 000 000 000 000 00°0 S30MATa 0058
juswdoleaa(] puk 3380 BIUD
¥USSL6 [ 000 3E18 .. 000 9L7€89°6 000 000 000 $301AT85 KIMINGie))| 0018
e
00°C 000 000 000 000 000 0W0C 000 000 000 PYp - ADUSTEUON| 0514
68 116'P6I 000 SZT'EED'R TT159°8Et 000 000 (6] 00 60 00 €% LTT 8F 009 |BucHEINpT - ASiraFeucN] ollL
516090 1910
POOSELO 00°0 000 i el 000 000 000 000 000 000 PO0SELOT 7304 0009
VAN 260 L5596 61 2 : 9 o mm 000 75'09% £6°6ESTLTL PETLOD 000 £0°¥rE08 L1U010°9L% uonEsNpy Eads  6665-000S
69°LLITY 000 00°000°0Z Pl 90251 p1 000 ¥6'$50°92 000 000 el LEERS sonesnpy [Euawaiddng JaqQ 086r
w00 009 000 00°C 000 000 oco 000 000 UGHEONPH WEIBHA 0587
000 00 000 000 [0 000 G0 000 00°C [enBuiiig 09LF
000 000 000 000 600 000 000 000 000 UGNESNDY [ETd
eI L I88IR]) INPY
00°0 000 00°C 000 000 000 00°C 000 0C0 uSHEINpS [EUOTS2H0D) 0pY 0257
00C 600 Q00 009 000 000 000 oD 00’0 SIBIUEY] 015t
£pmig wapusdepu] Inpy
000 009 060 [ 000 000 ] 000 00°0 NPy CoNESNp Je|ngay (133
000 00°¢ 000 a0°0 000 000 600 000 000 UGHEOMPE BRI 19R) 008
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 060 400 SWEIF0Ig 00LE
KLiepucoag pazievady
000 000 00°0 00 00°0 400 000 [ oo S1I007) 3UBAR] 009¢
000 000 ) 000 00°C 00 000 00 000 S0GYDE R AmMwwae ) 055¢€
000 000 00 06'0 000 000 0C0 000 000 00098 Alnmunue) Lurioy 005€
00°0 000 00D [ 060 00D 000 000 000 5[PoYag ANnoddg 00FE
ar'0 000 000 000 [T 000 000 000 00°C SI7) ApTig Juspuadapu] 00£€
000 000 000 ) 000 000 000 000 000 5|COL3S AATIBUIY| oI
66 886GS oe'0 00°0 000 Z09£L°0T 000 000 00°C L6 EST6E Ti-H UCHeInpE FEfeey orll
000 [T13) 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 uSTrelapury-aid 1000
: ; e s[Ees)
Eoi e SR euonaRsug
Teic], (0045 wonautig) (oovs 0172 1d80%3 ‘6661 6665 {666t {o0bg vomoungd) | (Q0GE PUEOOIT | (0DLZ UOKURY) (S6vT {coze (8661 weIs3d 3o adAL (5]
-00T§ SuonPUnT) | -gpoL SUoReWnd) | -000§ suctoung) | -Gook sucHoung) -011¢ seonoun) ~0ZpZ sucueId) | -001 suodung) | -peo suonoundg)
555897 suoperdQy pue uowenSIIUPY  [5501At0g AMMWLIOY) SI01ALag AT8)| 191 uonepodsues | dng S01A1DG UOHENSUIPY §30IN0SIY GO[ENSTHIIPY UoLaTU)SU]
PUE Sy SIMIOR | SIURUSIUIBIA B[] TeIsusn voddng pdng Jooyas [euORATUISUT I | Pue ucistuadng
pue £ASopouysa], TeuononISuL
“BIPI AIBIgL]
{00@) s1s0D pabieys 10211 Jo 8|NPayYds
poday 1500 welbald
yod wio4 Spun4 SIOoUSS JEUBYS PUE PUNL 821AJeG 002§ Aunoy Aunos) elelg

0000000 Z9¥0L oF

119102
S|ENOY PEjpneun

uoeaNp 40 23O AUNoy eusIg



Wd €0:€ 210Z/2L/8 pald | sfied {9102/50/50 A2H) Jod :a)id
02 2102 - elemyos Bugiodey [eloueuld SOVS
uoneoanp3 jo 1daq eluwoped
THTe9 0F 08" LYT L 6 PP ES §)50D) J1oddng pajedo[[V €10L
000 000 S (19 pue ¢] spuny) eLjae) --
00°0 000 00’0 (z1 punyg) uswdojeAd(] PIYD --
000 00°0 . (11 puny) uofjeonpd Py --
e spuny »yo
LVPRL 0070 STPLIT 79°0L9°S $IOL)SI(] 0} SSALG AJUNOD 0098
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 59§ uawdo[eAS( PUE 2127 PIIYD 0058
000 00'0 00°0 00°0 SO0IAISG Aumntuuio)) 0018
000 000 00'0 000 1aQ - AouadetoN 0S1L
000 00°0 000 000 [euoneonpy - ASUIGEUON OI1L
N g WELIT)
SLYTL 00'0 SLYTL 000 d/20d 0009
SYCET]1 00'0 0S5 8¥EF C1'L88°¢Cl {(100< 01 pa1eoo|8) uoTEonpy [eroads 6665-0005
SIL88°¢l 00°0 00°0 C1'L88°€T uoneanpy [RluswRlddng YO 006¥
00°0 000 000 000 uoLjROnpy JWERISIN 058¥
00'0 00°0 00°0 0070 TenSuI[Tel 09L¥
000 600 000 00'0 uoneonpy Jedtuyda |, LaIe]) Ynpy 0e9v
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 uoNEINPY [BUOLISLIOD NNPY 0Tor
000 000 0070 00'0 SIajua)) Apmi§ Juspuadepuy 1npy 019%
00°0 000 000 00'0 NPy ‘uonednpy ensey 011¥
00°0 0070 00°0 000 uoneonpy [BIIUGIS [, 129I1ED 008t
000 000 000 0070 SUIRIS01] AI1epU0dag PazZI[eroads 00LE
000 000 00°0 000 S1EMOD) 2[IUIANL 009¢€
00°0 00'0 0070 000 S[00TPS AR ANUNUITIO)) 08s¢
00°0 000 000 00°0 S]00U9S Aunurmio)) AJInoy) 005¢
000 000 000 00°0 sjooyog Anumytoddo 00FE
00°0 000 000 000 s191Ua) Apug 1uspuadapu] 00ce
00’0 00'0 000 00°0 S[O0UDS QATBWINY 001€
000 00°0 000 0070 71— ‘uoneonpy Ie[nsay 011T
000 00°0 000 0070 wapRdIpUTy-31d 1000
S[e05) [BU0nONI}SH]
oL pavodsuei] s[idng F)I[) WOOISSe) | sua[eAtnby swiL] -[fnyg wes3o1g 3o odA Y [eoDy
(IvdDd wio uo ndur s10198) U0 paseq) S0 noddng pajeso||y
(ov) sisoD poddng pajeoo||y JO 8Npsyss
voday 1500 welboid
HOd wio4 SpUN4 SjooYaS JSMBYD PUB PUNY BOIAIRS [00UOS AUNoD Ajnon eLg

0000000 2ov0lL 9%

119102
sjenjoy pelpneun

uoneanp3 jo 800 Auno eusIg



Nd €0:€ L1L0T/LLI8 ‘PeiUld | obed (11L.0Z/v2/S0 raY) Jod Bl
0'Z°210Z - slemyos Buodsy [erouBuld SOVS
uoeanpd jo idaq enuoyed

2%29°C1 (Q/SV) 5150) P3JEo0[[y PUE PasIel) JIIII(] 0) 5150 TOPEHSIUIUWPY [eNUd) Jo 0EY "
7097991 (€D + £ SIS0 PRIV pue pasiey) 1 10l °d
00°0 spun,J 910 Ul 5150 PadIey) )02l BI0L ¢
00°0 (001 1d99X3 “6665-0001 $199[q0 LS 2 61 spung) uonepunoy ¥
00°0 | (001¢ 1d99%3 '6665-0001 $199[G0 19 2@ €1 spung) Bioje) €
00°0 (00 1< 1939%3 “6666-0001 S192[QQ 71 pun) JuawdopA pIyD ¢
00°0 (001S 1999%2 ‘6665-0001 S199[GO 11 puny) uonempg ynpy 1
spung JY)Q Ul §)S0D) padaey) 1211q D
TT9TTH99°1 Spun S[00TPS B PUE 90IAIBS [00UDS AJUNO)) Ul §)S0)) Pa1edo[ly pue pasrey) 0ol [el0], &
WT69°0F ([e10], ‘7 Wunjo) “gOd WL WOoIy) SIS0 PaIedo[fy [eI0L, T
08°€£S°€T9°1 ({R10], ‘| W[ " )d WHO WoI)) 81500 peEIey) 101 @10l |
spuny S[00Yd§ J3LIBY ) PUE NIALG [00PS Ajuno)) ui $)s0)) PAIEIO[[Y pue pasiaey)) g 'd
ov.mmon@om mﬁﬂdm mﬁoomom .HB'E&O _uﬂm mow?ﬁvw ﬁooaom @GSOO E 535070) ﬁoﬂ.mﬁmﬂmmaﬁx.\ ﬂmbmoo Rwor.r <
SLTEOTE (666L ¥
-0001 $199[q0 ‘0000 [OD 00/, UONOUNJ T PUB ‘60 ‘[0 SPUN,T) SUISs3001q BIR( PIZIEHUD
96'TTC 65 (666L-0001 $192190 0000 ¢
1205 “01ZL 1do0Xa 009L-007, Suonoung ‘79 pue ‘6Q ‘[0 SPUN]) UOHENSTUIIPY [BISUSL) PO
00°005°9 (6664-0001 S192[90 ‘0006 <€
PUE 6669-0000 STEOD ‘161/-061L SUOLOUN] T PUB ‘60 [() SPUN) SUPNY [BIOUBUL] [eUINIXT
69°L60°011 {6664-0001 $1221q0 ‘0006 !

PUE 6669-0000 STEOD 081£-00TL SUONOUN ‘79 PUE ‘6() ‘10 Spuny) Juspuouiadng pue preog
SpUN,] S{00YDS IILIBY) PUE IIAIIG [00h2S Ayuno)) Ul §150)) UOPBOSIUIWPY [.0DU])  °V

(DVD) SIS0 UOHRISIUILIPY [EQUSD JO 3INPBLDS
HOd Wio4 yodey 1800 weiboid Aunon eueIg
0000000 29¥01 9F L1-8102 uoieanp3 jo 80O Ajuno elsslis
s[enjoy pajlipneun



Wd €0:€ Z1L0Z/LLI8 ‘PSIUkd

| abed

{1 1.02/v2IS0 Aoy} fod 9)14

07 2107 - 21emyos Bupodsy [elouBlld SOVS

uopeonpd jo 1daq eluiojie)

LET6LTL 96°CTY LI 10°86€°CS 00’0 060 §1560) A0 [FI0L
96 €Tt LI 96°cTY L1 e : wmwm% CeEne (666.-0001 S192190)
: - [ mw.w« el - 02N 1m0
< T k.v : ; .‘ﬁ.wm
T0°'89£5S 10°89€°SS - {0059-0001 S192/40)
Son Sy Tw UOTIONISUC)) 79 UOIISINDOY sam[ive]
o = Eiesd
00°0 oA e (0059 PUE “00FS ‘66650001 $92[00)
S | asudigyuy
000 = : =] 000 - {0059 PUB 009 6665-0001 192[G0)
i3 ‘w S0TAIRS POO]
[Fi0L 0058 uonoun,p) . (00LE UonouT:) Anity jo 38K
odingy BYK) UOTOTLISUCD) ssudrauy S90IAISG POOYq
7§ UOIISINDOY SINI[I9BY
(D0) 81800 JBUIQ JO SNPaYOS
vodey 1800 weibold
Hnd wuod SpuUNd $[O0UDS JOLIBYSD PUB PUNg S2IAI9S 10005 AUnoD Auno) euaig

0000000 ¢o¥0L oF

£1-910¢
S[ENOY paypneun)

uonEoNPT J0 20O Auno) eusIs



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Speciat Education Revenue Allocations Form SEA
(Optional)
Description 2016-17 Actual 2017-18 Budget % Diff.
SELPA Name: Sierra County (AW)
Date allocation plan approved by SELPA governance:
|. TOTAL SELPA REVENUES
A. Base Plus Taxes and Excess ERAF
1. Base Apportionment 0.00%
2. Local Special Educaticn Property Taxes 0.00%
3. Applicable Excess ERAF 0.00%
4. Total Base Apportionment, Taxes, and Excess ERAF 0.00 0.00 0.00%
B. COLA Apportionment 0.00%
C. Growth Apportionment or Declining ADA Adjustment 0.00%
D. Subtotal (Sum lines A4, B, and C) 0.00 0.00 0.00%
E. Program Specialist/Regionalized Services for NSS Apportionment 0.00%
F. Low Incidence Apportionment ' 0.00%
G. Out of Home Care Apportionment 0.00%
H. Extraordinary Cost Pool for NPS/LCI and NSS Mental Health
Services Apportionment 0.00%
i. Adjustment for NSS with Declining Enrollment 0.00%
J. Grand Total Apportionment, Taxes and Excess ERAF
{Sum lines D through I} 0.00 0.00 0.00%
K. Mental Health Apportionment £.00%
L. Federal IDEA Local Assistance Grants - Preschool 0.00%
M. Federal IDEA - Section 619 Preschool 0.00%
N. Other Federal Discretionary Grants 0.00%
Q. Other Adjustments 0.00%
P. Total SELPA Revenues (Sum lines J through Q) 0.00 0.00 0.00%
It. ALLOCATION TOQ SELPA MEMBERS
Sierra County Office of Education (AWOQO) 0.00%
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified {(AWO01) 0.00%
Total Ai_locations (Sum all lines in Section I1) (Amount must
equal Line 1.P } 0.00 000|  000%
Preparer
Name: Nona Griesert
Title: Business Manager
Phone:  (530) 993-1660, ext. *838

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: sea (Revi2/05/2014) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 8/17/2017 3.07 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

Unaudited Actuals
2016-17

45 10462 0000000
Form SEAS

Sierra County County School Service Fund
Special Education Revenue Allocations
Setup
Current LEA: 46-10462-0000000 Sierra County Office of Education

Selected SELPA: AW

(Enter a SELPAID
from the list below
then save and close)

ID

POTENTIAL SELPAS FOR THIS LEA

SELPA-TITLE

DATE APPROVED
{from Form SEA)

AW

Sierra County

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: seas (Rev 02/09/2007)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 8/17/2017 3:07 PM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

Unaudited Actuals

2016-17 Unaudited Actuals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES

FOR ALL FUNDS

46 10462 0000000
Form SIAA

Description

Direct Costs - Interfund

Transfers In
5750

Transfers Out
5750

Indirect Gosts - Interfund

Transfers In
7350

Transfers Out
7350

interfund
Transfers n
5900-8929

Interfund
Transfers Qut
7600-762%

Due Frem

Other Funds

9310

Due To
Gther Funds
8610

01 COUNTY SCHOOL SERVICE FUND
Expenditure Datzil
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
09 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Ciher Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recanciliation
10 SPECIAL EOUCATION PASS-THRCUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sourcas/Uses Detait
Funid Reconciliation
14 ADULT EDUCATION FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sourcas/Uses Detail
Fund Recongiliation
12 CHilL.D DEVELOPMENT FUND
Expenditure Datail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recencifiation
13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other SourcesfJses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Cther Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconciliation
15 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other SourcesiUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
16 FOREST RESERVE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Usas Detail
Fund Reconcliation
17 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAFITAL OUTLAY
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
18 SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND
Expendiure Detail
Other SourcesfJses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
19 FOUNDATICN SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Cther Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
20 SPEGIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
29 BUILDING FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other SourcesiUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
25 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recenciliation
30 STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation
25 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Datail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
40 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR GAPITAL QUTLAY PROJECTS
Expenditura Detail
Other SourcesiUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
#53 TAX OVERRIDE FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other SourcesiUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
56 DEBT SERVICE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Cther SourcesiUses Detall
Fund Reconciliation
57 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Datail
furd Reconciliation
51 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
Expendgiture Detail
Other SourcesiUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

0.00

.00

0.00

0.00

16,780.52

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

C.00

0.00

C.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

16,780.52

0.0¢

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0

0.00

0.00

Q.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

.00

Q.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0¢

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0¢

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: siaa {Rev 05/16/2016}

Page 10f2

Printed: 8/17/2017 3.08 PM



Sierra County Office of Educallon
Sierra County

Unaudited Acluals

2016-17 Unaudited Acluals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES

FOR ALL FUNDS

46 10462 0000000
Form SIAA

Descrintion

Direct Costs - Interfund

Transfers In
5750

Transfers Qut
5760

Indirect Costs - Interfund

Transfers n
7350

Transfers Out
7350

Interfund
Transfors In
8200-8929

Interfund
Transfers Qut
7600-7629

Due From
Other Funds
9310

Due To
Other Funds
8610

62 CHARTER SCHOCLS ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
63 OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Olher SourcesfUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
WAREHCUSE REVOLVING FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconciliation
SELF-INSURANCE FLUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcilialior
RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Ofher Sources/lUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
73 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
76 WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Dataii
Other SourcesfUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
95 STUDENT BCDY FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/lUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

5

5]

1e

b

7

-

0.00

0.00

TOTALS

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

¢.00

0.0c0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

C.00

Califomia Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2057.2.0
File: siaa (Rev 05/16/2016)

Page 2 of 2

Prinfed: 81772017 3:08 PM



W 80°E £10ZI41/8 PN zio | obed (GL0Z/E0/E0 ARY) Beas tolld
0'Z 2102 - a1emijos Buiuodey [epueUld SOVS
ofleanp3 jo dag BILOHIED

1£°188'152 xw..mﬁ,ww, i S1800 9101
1209 LY Sptigtes
(6665-000G $1206 '0185-0L¥E ' 8LLE-D0DE $32UN0SAl
's[e0b |18 'sees 1da9s '00PE-DLES SR3IN0SAY) S82IN0say
i . L : , . |eJapa- 0) SONUSASY PRDINSUN WO SUOINGIILOD 8837 ogel
A4 009 , 2.89g'1el Q0'E6Z'Y 81°£65'E8 000 TE'G0L'YS 0868 LO3ra0 340438 WLOL
£8'8E2'51 000 000 oo'n 96°0EL'S 00'0 18'705'6 000 S1500 1RapL 1EJ0L
000 000 oQ'o co0 000 000 000 punyay - 81807 1034IpUL Jo SIgjSUBL) 0G€L
£9'88Z'S1 o0o'o 00’0 96084’ [s])i] L1056 0’0 $1800) 108MIPU] JO SISjSURI] aLes
69°Z00°VBZ 000 ¢l got’lelL DOEBE ¥ 2272981 000 SY'LGO'VL 00'0 0E'1Z8'G S]S07) WA B30
00'C 00'0 000 000 QQ0 0’0 000 000 |olneg a0 BERL-0ER.
00’0 000 00’0 oo 000 000 000 000 sjooys [etowds S 0ELs
000 000 o0'Q 00'0 000 Q00 [Eg] 000 Aepng jEyded  6669-0009
6Y' 1562 Q00 00 SQ'048 00°0 00’0 000 7180 ssinypuadxg Bugesed( 12410 pUB S20IMBS  6665-000%
1/9'809'8 18'898'G 000 000 00'0 000 000 02'6el'e saijddng pue s4008  666Y-000F
€2 lZLTL 11625 1E 53'8v0'¢ 06°L65'02 Q00 1Z155'8) Q00 00’0 siyausg sakoldwg  666£-000€
29'96¥'81 L00 SL¥FE'e LrySeal ou'n 000 Q00 Q00 sSaueleg paANsSED  6662-0002
§L°9L¢'08l v1'0L8'E8 ' ac'o 0R'BELOV oo'o ¥Z'30L'95 000 (4112 H saue(es paleollve]  6561-0001
{gaec 1d29%2 ‘6665-000% SAUNOSAL 7Y PUB ‘60 ‘L0 Spund) SIUNLIANILXI TvH3aad
Z20'956°0E8 000 L¥63F'ELE £8'G9E'0E 08'0rC'LEL 000 ze'e19'/8 000 05'90¥'92¢ SL1S0D TVLIOL
S¥'68E'95 oD 000 00’0 96°08L'S 000 81056 00'Q ¢9051'EY SUGHE00lY HDd PUB $1507 1084pU| jeloL
so'5eC 8l BT e T _ ] oo'eg gl suoneoo|ly Hoday 1509 wetbold  viddd
o000 00’0 oo 000 000 oo'0 punpsiy| - $15C70 109JIpU| Jo SJagsUBLL 05eL
' 09'€51°0F 000 oot 96'0EL'G 000 18°705'6 000 IEY16'Ye SIS0 IDadIpul 0 S1ajsuelf oies
167995°ZLL 000 I¥'ear'eLE £8'692'0¢ v6°60€'S0} 000 5¥'891'8L 00’0 88'652 581 8)8CD 12AIg 110l
ao'o [iliY+] 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 IS T 6EPLOERL
coo 000 14 2)] 00’0 000 000 ou'e 00’0 sj00u0g {EI0edS alelS CEEL
10'99€°G5 000 000 000 00’0 o000 000 10'39e'sS Aepno |ended  6669-0009
S L06'LZL FovL'es Z25°089 e 000 o0 00'0 LLeha'sh sainypusdxg Buperedo Jaulo pue seojuss  BB6S-0005
GRZLL'SE 50°008'91 €O'BED'L viger'L [a[)3] 000 000 eFFOL'S salddng pue $400d  6664-000F
2EEOR'ELL LEGEG'E] ogzseclt 8904 'Ce [ili] 1265022 Q00 TP 6BLEE slysueg sakoldwzy  GEEES-000E
00212 1L0L ¥LEEG IS BL'ER9GL 16°ZvL'6L co00 000 ago 16°26L'8 Saue|eg PelISSRID 66620002
6565 VBT 05092191 00¢ 08'6El or 00’0 2’90195 co0 0V 06592 salleles polEIlUad)  BEBL-0001
(6666-0000 S824n0sal 1Zg %3 ‘60 'LO Spund) STUNLIANIX
| — INAOD TidNd G3LYDI4NANN
Saunsnipy uonduasad
pal|qesia pa|qesi| Alaienss sjuspns SsjuEl] ‘Uopeonpg 1sie1oads S20IAIDS payzadsun
AjeiarasuoN zT-g seby looyasatd le1radsg wesBoid pazijeuo|Boy ‘ueneanpy
ZZ-g Saby ‘uopesnpy oeds ‘uopeonpz pazjeusiBoy |eioadg
‘uopeonpg "oads e1dads
(A3 va1 Ad saunyipusdx3 £ 1-9102
VINIS woday UOSUBGWOD BNy 81-510Z “SA TBNIDY £L-9102 Aunos euRig
0000000 Z9v0E B Hopg Jo souBUBWIEY Uolieanp] [Bladg uonEsnpg Jo 3010 AlUNog BLEIS

S|enRY paupneun



Wd 80:€ LL0T/LL/8 pald

Z Jo z affed

{(510Z/E0/E0 ASY) BWISS B4
022102 - semyos Bupoday |ejousuls SOVYS
uoneanp3 jo ydeq BILIOIED

“ulwnjoD spawsnipy aul ul
sjunouweE AU JO sucheue|dxe YEm 199US [BLORIPPE UE YIBNY «

29'v5S'02 S1S02VL0L
618828
(6665-0005 %1806 "0¥ZL % '0169
‘00G9 1d20x3 ‘048£-0109 *® 6662-DD0Z SeaM0sal ts2ob
{8 'OFZ. 2 ‘0LSO ‘0059 'GBES $80IN0SAY) SAIIN0SSY
5B OF SSUSASY PALOIISSIUN LWOY SUONNGUC) 0968
[F A, (uopoas sanlpuadxg [B1apad Wol} 530IN0ssy
|eiapaZ] 0) SeNUSAIN PAILASSUN L0 SUCHNGUIUED 0868
2906’71 0868 LDArg0 340439 TYLOL
000 000 00’0 000 000 S1509) 123lpU] B30 )
Qoo 000 000 000 000 PURLISIY| - SISOT WAlIPUY JO SIB)SUBLY osel
oo 000 ooo 00’0 000 $1507) J03.IpU JO S9jsUBI] alLes
T o06'v1 an'oe 000 00’0 00°0 000 000 000 TL906'rL s}s0d adlqg |ejol
oo'o a00 000 [ 00’0 Qoo 000 Q00 ARG W9 6EVL-OSPL
Q00 co0 000 oo'o 00'Q [l 000 oo sloayag |ewads sielg ocLs
a0'a 000 00 00’0 [als 4] 00 000 000 AenQ lendeD 66690009
000 000 (i) 000 [ )] oo'o oo 000 samppuedxg Bunelad( JBLRO pue sa0IMBS 66650005
o0 00'0 000 000 000 000 00D 00’0 so|ddng pue syoog  666F-000%
22°906'% 1 000 00’0 000 00’0 000 000 22'906'v) syjeuag asA0ldw3  666E-000S
000 oo 00’0 o0 00’0 000 Q00 000 solegles paillssei)  B662-0002
000 a0'c 000 (2] 00°0 009 00’0 000 Sallejes payedyitel)  6661-0001
{5666-0008 *§ 6661-0000 5224053 ‘29 7 “60 *1.0 SPUNJ) SIUNLIANIHXI 1¥307
(YR ITE- : ] 81800 V101
1T09e Ly . Lt i {uonocas seanppuadx] BJapa.d WOH) $80IN0sey
. %MMVMHWWT rw% L . |EiSpad 0} SONUBADY PBjoLISBIUN Lo SUDNNQIUD 0868
0 FLLLES [ H [ANT ¥ 00'805'¢ 0968 LO3ra0 340434 1W10L
TOD5LEY o000 000 00’0 79°0SL'EY suoneDolly HOd PUE $1500 JI8IIpU[ [B10 L
A e = z : TECEEAD suoneaciy Jodsy 1sop wesbold  wHDd
o000 00'Q 000 o000 000 panpal] - 51507 0adipul J0 s1ajsuel L 0gel
I6¥16've 000 000 000 16¥LBYT S1S07) 1oalipUf JO SIjsUBRLE aKes
88'€94% 88 000 2001252 £R'Z2.0'9C gL v LE ala21] 00'B0S'E 009 25 FEF 6.1 S1809) 123 [B1eL,
000 000 000 00’0 co0 000 00’0 oo'n MVIBG1q8]  6ERL-DEPL
000 00’0 000 00'0 000 oo'o 000 000 s|ooyog feedsg 21E1s CELL
10°89¢'sS 00°0 aoc 000 Q0’0 o000 16 31] 10°'89E'GS AeqnQ peuded  6669-0009
92056 841 ¥ OvLes 25055 0L'S8602 000 000 o000 LT VeSer sainppuadx3 buyeied) JSUYIQ pue SB0IABS  BE665-000S
8L ¥DG 61 ¥Z'1E011 £O'BEY’L vLReoF'L Q00 000 000 25708 ) salddng pue so0gl  B6BP-000%
6L°ZFL301 ¥5'500°CS Sp'EEe 0l 8176051 00’0 00'805'S oo'D ci6eL'SE sjyeuag safoldig  gEGE-D00E
ge8lZ'ee PL'eE’2S EZTBEY'EL oL'Bek'e 000 [ale}s] 000 1625L'8 S3UBIES PSUISSEID  6662-0002
9L D8EFLL 9E0BL 2L 000 600 000 000 Q00 0¥'065'SE sallejeg pajeuliNaDd  6661-0001
(6666-0009 '8 'S8EE '6662-0000 $32IN0Sad 1299 ‘60 ‘L0 spuntd) SFTANLIANALYT TvYO01 ONY 3LYLS
LT wsjuaunsnipy {0445 120D} {0825 1eoD) {oeL5 [e0D]) {0125 120D} {0905 e0D) {og0g [e0D) {1005 [€0D) uondiinsag apod 1Mo
pajqesia pajqes|q AjasAes suspms spuep] ‘UOHEINDT 1syjejoadg SIDINIES pajj|oadsun
Alalarasuon ZZ-g saby looyasold |eloads wesBoad pez|jeuo|fay ‘uoneanpy
zz-g seby "Uopeanpg oadg ‘HoRESNP3 pazieuo)Boy lerpadg
‘uopeonpg "oadg |e1zadg
(AD-37)} v371 Aq saunppusdx3 LL-GLOZ -
YIN3S Hoday uosuedwod [BndY 91-GLOT 'SA [BNY L9102 Aunod elaIS
0000000 29+0L oF HoY3 Jo SoUBUSIUEY UONRONDZ BIDedS uoNEINP3 0 20WO AWnoD euRlS

SfenIdy patipnetn



Unaudited Actuals
Sierra County Office of Education Special Education Maintenance of Effort 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County 2016-17 Actual vs. 2015-16 Actual Comparison Report SEMA
2015-16 Expenditures by LEA (LE-PY)

2015-16 Expenditures A. State and Local B. Local Only

1. Enter Total Costs amounts from the 2015-16 Report SEMA, 2015-16 Expenditures by
LEA (LE-CY) worksheet, Tota! Column, for the State and Local Expenditures section

and the Local Expenditures section 466,806.52 93.284.17

2. Enter audit adjustments of 2015-16 special education expenditures from
SACS2017ALL data, not included in Line 1 (explain below)
{Funds 01, 09, and 62; resources 0000-2999 & 6000-9999; Object 9793)

3. Enter restatements of 2016-17 special education beginning fund baiances from
SACS2017ALL data, not included in Line 1 (explain below)
(Funds 01, 09, and 62; resources 0000-2999 & 6000-3995; Object 9795)

4. Enter any other adjustments, not included in Line 1 {explain below)

5. 2015-16 Expenditures, Adjusted for 2016-17 MOE Galcutation
(Sum lines 1 through 4) 466,806.52 83,284.17

C. Unduplicated Pupil Count
1. Enter the unduplicated pupil count reported in 2015-16 Report SEMA,
2015-16 Expenditures by LEA (LE-CY) worksheet 35.00

2. Enter any adjustments not included in Line C1 (explain below)

3. 2015-16 Unduplicated Pupil Count, Adjusted for 2016-17 MOE Calculation
(Line C1 plus Line C2) 35.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: sema (Rev 04/14/2010) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 8/17/2017 3:08 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Sierra County Office of Education Special Education Maintenance of Effort 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County 2016-17 Actual vs. Comparison Year's Actual Report SEMA
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-A)

SELPA: Sierra County (AW)

This form is used to check maintenance of effort (MOE) for an LEA, whether the LEA is a member of a SELPA or is a single-LEA SELPA. Ifa
member of a SELPA, submit this form together with the 2016-17 Expenditures by LEA (LE-CY) and the 2015-16 Expenditures by LEA (LE-PY) to
the SELPA AU. If a single-LEA SELPA, submit the forms to the CDE.

Per the federal Subsequent Years Rule, in order to determine the required level of effort, the LEA must iook back to the last fiscal year in which the
LEA maintained effort using the same method by which it is currently establishing the compliance standard. Te meet the requirement of the
Subsequent Years Rule, the LMC-A worksheet has been revised to make changes to sections 3.A.1, 3.A.2, 3.B.1, and 3.B.2. The revised secfions
allow the LEA to compare the 2016-17 expenditures to the most recent fiscal year the LEA met MOE using that method, which is the comparison
year. To ensure the LEA is comparing 2016-17 expendilures io the appropriate comparison year, the LEA is required to complete the Subsequent
Years Tracking (SYT) worksheet with their LMC-A worksheet. The SYT worksheet tracks the result for each of the four methods back to FY 2011-
12, which is the baseline year for LEA MOE calculations established by the Office of Special Education Programs. The SYT worksheet is available
at: hitp:/iwww.cde.ca.govisp/sefasidocuments/subseqyrtrckwrksht.xds.

There are four methods that the LEA can use to demonstrate the compliance standard. They are (1) combined state and local expenditures; (2)
combined state and local expenditures on a per capita basis; (3) local expenditures only; and {(4) local expenditures only on a per ¢apita basis.

The LEA is only required to pass one of the tests to meet the MOE requirement. However, the LEA is required to show results for all four methods.
These results are necessary both for historical purposes and for the possibility that the LEA may want, or need, to switch methods in future years.

SECTION1 Exempt Reduction Under 34 CFR Section 300.204

Iif your LEA determines that a reduction in expenditures occurred as a result of one or more of the following conditions, you may
calculate a reduction to the required MOE standard. Reductions may apply o combined state and local MOE standard, local only
MOE standard, or both. If the LEA meets one of the conditions below, the LEA must complete and include the IDEA MOE
Exemption Worksheet available at: hitp:/fwww.cde.ca.govisp/se/asidocuments/ieamoeexempwrksht.xls

1. Voluntary departure, by retirement or otherwise, or departure for just cause, of special education or
related services personnel.

2. Adecrease in the enroliment of children with disabilities.

3. The termination of the cbligation of the agency to provide a program of special education to a particular
child with a disability that is an exceptionally costly program, as determined by the SEA, because the child:

a. Has left the jurisdiction of the agency,

b. Has reached the age at which the obligation of the agency
to provide free appropriate public education (FAPE) to
the child has terminated; or

¢. No lenger needs the program of special education.

4. The termination of costly expenditures for long-term purchases, such as the acquisition of
equipment or the construction of school facilities.

5. The assumption of cost by the high cost fund operated by the SEA under 34 CFR Sec. 300.704(c).

Provide the condition number, if any, to be used in the calculation below: State and Local Local Only
Elimination of Private School 15,556.00
Total exempt reductions 15.556.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: sema (Rev 05/24/2017) Page 1 of 4 Printed: 8/17/2017 3:09 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Sierra County Office of Education Special Education Maintenance of Effort 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County 2016-17 Actual vs. Comparison Year's Actual Report SEMA
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-A)

SELPA: Sierra County (AW)

SECTION 2  Reduction to MOE Requirement Under IDEA, Section 613 (a}{2)(C) (34 CFR Sec. 300.205}
IMPORTANT NOTE: Qnly LEAs that have a "meets requirement" compliance determination and that are not found
significantly disproportionate for the current year are eligible to use this option to reduce their MOE requirement.

Up to 50% of the increase in IDEA Part B Section 611 funding in current year compared with prior year may be used

to reduce the required level of state and local expenditures. This option is available only if the LEA used or will use

the freed up funds far activities authorized under the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) of 1965. Also, the
amount of Part B funds used for early intervening services (34 CFR 300.226(a)) will count toward the maximum amourt
by which the LEA may reduce its MOE requirement under this exception [P.L. 108-446].

State and Local Local Only

Current year funding (IDEA Section 611 Local
Assistance Grant Awards - Resources 3310 and
3320

Less: Prior year's funding (IDEA Section 611 Local
Assistance Grant Awards - Resources 3310 and
3320)

Increase in funding (if difference is positive) 0.00

Maximum available for MOE reduction {50% of
increase in funding) 0.00 (a)

Current year funding (IDEA Section 619 - Resource
3315)

Maximum available for early intervening services
(EIS) (15% of current year funding - Resources
3310, 3315, and 3320) 0.00 (b)

If {b) is greater than (a).
Enter portion to sef aside for EIS (cannot exceed
line (b), Maxitmum available for EIS} ()

Available for MOE reduction.
{line (a) minus line (c), zero if negative) 0.00 (d)

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement
(cannot exceed line {d), Available for MOE reduction).

If (b} is less than (a).

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement

{first column cannot exceed line (a), Maximum

available for MOE reduction, second and third columns

cannot exceed (e), Portion used to reduce MOE

requirement). {e}

Available to set aside for EIS
{line (b) minus line (e}, zero if negative) 0.00 ()

Note: If your LEA exercises the authority under 34 CFR 300.205(a} to reduce the MOE requirement, the LEA must list
the activities (which are authorized under the ESEA} paid with the freed up funds:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: sema (Rev 05/24/2017) Page 2 of 4 Printed: 8/17/2017 3:09 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra County Office of Education Special Education Maintenance of Effort 45 10462 0000000
Sierra County 2016-17 Actual vs. Comparison Year's Actual Report SEMA
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-A)

SELPA: Sierra County (AW)
SECTION 3 Column A Column B Column C

Actual Expenditures Actual Expenditures
{LE-CY Worksheet) Comparison Year Difference
FY 2016-17

A-B

A, COMBINED STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURES METHOD

1. Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year in
which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs.
actual methed based on state and local expenditures.

R

a. Total special education expenditures 830,956.02

b. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources 251,881.31

c. Expenditures paid from state and local sources 469,747.00
Add/Less: Adijustments required for MOE calculation o 0.00
Comparisen year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE
caleulation 469.747.00
Less: Exempt reduction(s) for SECTION1 15,556.00
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 iy 4 0.00 : e
Net expenditures paid from state and local sources 579,074.71 454.191.00 124,883.71

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.A.1 is positive or zero, the MOE compliance requirement is met based on the
combination of state and local expendifures.

Actual Comparison Year

FY 2016-17 FY 2014-15 Difference
2. Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year ing ! '

which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs.
actual method based on the per capita state and local

expenditures.

a. Total special education expenditures . 830,956.02

b. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources 251,881.31

¢. Expenditures paid from state and local sources _ 579,074.71
Add/Less: Adjustments required for MOE calculation ERro 0.00
Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE
calculation 469,747.00
Less: Exempt reduction{s) from SECTION 1 15,556.00
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 Rt 0.00
Net expenditures paid from state and local sources 79,074.71 454,191.00

d. Special education unduplicated pupil count 35 38

e. Per capita state and local expenditures (A2c/AZd) 16,544.99 11,852.39

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.A.2 is positive or zero, the MOE compliance requirement is met based on the
per capita state and local expenditures.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financiat Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: sema (Rev 05/24/2017) Page 3 of 4 Printed: 8/17/2017 3:.03 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Sierra County Office of Education Special Education Maintenance of Effort 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County 2016-17 Actual vs. Compariscen Year's Actual Report SEMA
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-A)}

SELPA: Sierra County (AW)

B. LOCAL EXPENDITURES ONLY METHOD

Actual Comparison Year
_FY 2014-15 . Difference

1. Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year in
which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs. :
actual method based on local expenditures only.

Ry

a. Expenditures pald from local sources 45,088.00

Add/Less: Adjustments required for MOE calcutation 0.00

Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE

calculation 45 088.00

Less: Exempt reduction(s} from SECTION 1 0.00

Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 0.00

Net expenditures paid from local sources 45.088.00

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.B.1 is positive or zero, the MOE compliance requirement is met based on the
local expenditures only.

Actual Comparison Year
FY 2014-15
R

2. Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year in i
which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs.
actual method based on the per capita local
expenditures only.

i o
a. Expenditures paid from local sources 111,0;.00
Add/lLess: Adjustments required for MOE calculation & 0.00
Comparisen year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE 111,940.00
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 0.00
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 0.00
Net expenditures paid from local sources 111,940.00
b. Special education undupticated pupil count 35 42
¢. Per capila local expenditures (B2a/B2b) 2,015.85 2.665.24 (649.39)

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.B.2 is positive or zero, the MOE compliance requirement is met based on the per
capita local expenditures only.

Nona Griesert (530) 993-1660, ext. *838
Contact Name Telephone Number
Business Manager ngriesert@spjusd.org
Title E-mail Address

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: sema {Rev 05/24/2017) Page 4 of4 Printed: 817/2017 3:.09 PM



Wd 80:€ 210272118 ‘Palld

YINIS Modey
0000000 29v01 9F

Z 10 | ebed (51.0Z/50/50 AOY) BLISS 314
0°2°210T - asemyog Bupodsy [elpuelly SOVS
uoneonp3 jo ieq BlLIOHED
000 00’0 00°0 00’0 SIS0 WIOL
000 S32IN0S3Y
[Blopad 0} S9NUSASY PAJOLISRILN WOy SUONNAIILIoD 013134
000 000 000 000 0868 1203rgo 340439 1v10lL
00’0 600 000 000 SUONEIOIY HOd MUE 8IS0 J2allpu] [B101
000 suoneso|y Joday 1500 wesboid Yeod
000 puUniEaIL - $}S00 102JIpU| Jo Sijsuel ] 0SeL
oo S50 1991IpUj JO SIB)SUBLL oLl
000 000 000 000 $1807 J0RUIJ [ej0L
000 MBS g BE¥L0EYL
000 sjooyos jerads 8jels 0gLL
000 fenno exdes  6669-0009
000 samnppuadxg Buierado JayiQ pUB SSIMSS  6665-0005
000 sayddng pue syoog  666Y-000%
000 syoueg esfoidw  666€-000€
000 souees payIsse|)D  666Z-0002
000 saueles paledHHa]  66861-0004
$92IN0G [2207] PUR S1El$ WOl Pled - STHNLIANIdXT
000 000 000 000 S1SOD WLOL
000 000 000 000 SUONBDO|IY HOd PUE $1500 1oalipu| [e10L
000 suoneso|y Hoday 1500 weisboiq vdod
000 punyaiuy - S0 P2ApU| 10 sigjsuel] 0sel
00’0 S]S00) J0_JIPU| JO sSisisuel ] (1] K592
600 000 000 000 $1507) 10817 [Bjo L
000 20INRG 1980 BEVL0EYL
000 sjooyos jeloadg sjels oSk
000 Aepno leyded  6669-0009
000 sainypuadx3 BugesadO BUID pue $20IMSS  6665-0005
000 salddng pue 4008  6667-000F
000 sloueq aako|dwa  6668-000€
000 ssUB(ES PANISSEID  6662-0002
000 ssuejes pelealal  6661-0001
9924N0S {1 - STUNLIONIAXI TVLOL
lezol Sueunsnipy {romv) {oomv) uopduasag 3poo 1aluo
pamiun 200 euRIg
I SEWN|4-BLIDIS
(M) Anod eusis Avd1as
{(AD-3S) Y4135 Ag sainypusdx3 L1-9102
uosuedwo [ENOY 81-GLOZ "SA [BNIY LL-9L0Z Aunod ens|g

HoyT Jo souBUBUIZN UoNESNPT [BiDadS

SNy pajipneun

uoNEINPT 40 80WG AUNeD BLBIS



Wd 60:€ Z1L0Z/L18 PajUlid

YWAS Hoday
0000000 Z9¥0L oF

z j0 ¢ abed {(5L0Z/20/80 ADY) BLSS 8]
0'Z 2102 - aemyog Bupoday [eioueuld SOVS
uopesnp3 Jo jdag eIOjED
“URUN|CD SUBLISNIPY Uy |
sjunowie Aue Jo suojieue|dxa UM 19ays [eUCHIPPE Ug LPENY .
0 1NNOD idNd A3LvOITdNaNN
00’0 000 000 000 S1S0D W10L
000 SO0IN0SIY DIBIS 0} SSNUSASY DIIOUISAIUN WOJ) SUoRNAIjUeD 0863
co'0 (uonoas sa0INog
{2007 pUE 311G WO Pled - STHMNLIANTdXT Wod) $80In0ssy
[BI5PR- 0} SANUDASY POIDHISAIUN WO} SUORNQUIUOD 0869
000 000 000 000 0868 123790 3HO439 V101
000 000 000 000 SIS0 19241pU| €10,
000 PUNpBiU| - §}S07) 1081|PU| JO SISSUE ], 05gL
000 $1800 JO31|pu JO siejsuel] oLes
000 000 000 000 $)S00 WA el L
000 0RS 980  BERL-0ERL
000 3|00423 |eeds alels 0L
000 Aepno 1ended  6669-0009
oo'o saumipuadxg Bupesad( 18WO pue sSVABS 66650009
00’0 sa)ddng pue s3008  666¢-000F
000 speusy safoldws  666€-000€
000 SLBES pPaUissel) 666¢-0002
000 saug|eg pAJedYIRD  6661-0001
S92IN0G [e207 Wol} pled - STHNLIANILXI

(AD-38) vd13s Aq sainppuadx3 £1-9102
uosuedwog [ENOY 9L-GLOZ $A 1BNIDY L1-9102
pouT JO S9URUSUIELY UDEONPS |e10adg

Sjenjdy papneun

Aunon eusIs

uoHEINPS 10 SO0 AuncD Busls



Wd 60:€ ZLOZILLIE (paluLd Zjo | ofieg (210Z/60/90 A3Y) quias old
0z’ L1082 - siemyos Burpodey 1BloueUld SOVS
uonecnp3 jo dad eiuoyled

00'28Y'62% e S1S00 TVLOL
00'292'EV
(6665-0005
$|e0b 0| 85-0L¥E ¥ 8.1£-000€ S8UIN0SAI 'sjgod
JIe ‘sgee ydaoxe ‘povE-0LEE 580JN0SaY) $9aIn0say
[eiopad 0} SaNUBASY PaloUISAILY] WOl SUORNGUINGD 0968
iR Fadntl PR & & o =
Q0'SIZ'O8Y oo.owm\.. 00'¢E6'0 00'05F'EE 00°ZZL 051 0868 193rg0 340438 W10L
00'22T's ou'o oo'0 000 000 00 IZES S1507 193y B30
[{GYd 000 ooo 000 000 puUnuBU| - S)S07 3I91IPUL JO SIB)SUBL), 0seL
00°L22's Q00 000 [ele}¢] 00°22ZS $IS00 JOBLPU| JO SI9JSUB]L 0iEL
00°886°08Y ooo 000LL'L9E DOEEB'OY 00°0SY'EE 000 Q00 000 00°G68' il 81500 PAIJ [BCL
000 000 00’0 oo'n ou'o 000 000 000 aomeg1aea  eeki-0eRL
000 00’0 000 00’0 000 ooo oo'o oo siooyos [eloads ARl oelL
002988l 000 oo ala31] Q00 000 000 00°L98'8L Aenno [epded  6669-0009
o0'DLE L2 00'ek L'ty 00'00% C0'000°0E 00’0 00’0 [iii)1] 00'22L28 saunjipuadx] Bunessd() 18Y0 Pue SIVIMSS  G665-000%
00°8¥r've 00°185° 1L 00°005°L 00°0 000 [e1031] ooD 00°GSE'EL sanddng pue sxo0g  686H-000F
00ZHI'68 D0'ger'0S 0088k 2 00'¥8E 000 000 000 poveL'sd syjsuag sefoldws  G8EE-000E
00°€9L 2L 0081E'¥8 00'GaL'21 00'SE0E [{i31] 000 [ili11] 00°¥82'8 S3eES POIISSEID  6662-0002
00'0£8°201 00262t 00’0 [+le 0] [veps] Q0'Q oo 00'8€5°9€E $9UE|ES pelEOUl®D  B661-0001
{6666-0009 ® ‘SEEE *6668-0000 S80N0SAI 179 7 ‘50 ‘ED SPUNZ) L3DANS YO0 ANY 3LVLS
00'908°EVL co0 00'2E9'SI¥ 00'922°SY 00°229°€LL 000 00’0 000 00°12'691 81800 V.LOL
00'8E0'8 000 00°196°} 000 aoole 000 0Qo 000 00'22T'S S}S0J 108JIpU| [B10L
000 000 000 000 [ilixi] 000 oo 00’0 punpaiu| - S|S0D 1083pY| JO SI9jSUB)L osel
00’8108 001881 000 00018 o000 000 000 007422'G SIS0 1oaUpU| JO Si8JsUBIL oles
00°982°GEL o0o'n 00189 ELY 00922 &F 00’2887l 1133 000 000 00 vP0¥ol §J500 10840 (8ol
00’0 oo0 00Q 000 ooo 000 oo0 [ifiX7] 20INBS 1990  BEYL-0ERL
000 oo'o 000 000 000 oo'o 000 oo'0 sjooups [elsds elElS oell
00'298°81 000 000 g0 000 00’0 000 00°298'81 Aeno eyded  6669-0009
00'PEE'LEL 00'CrL Y 00'00% ooGL0°LE 00 000 (Y] 00'9.9'L9 sanyipuadx3 Bunessd( Jay)0 pue sa0ISS  6665-0005
00'9Pe'TE 00’185 LE 007005'L 000 ao'o o000 oo'o 00'685'LE saljddng pue $3008 666000t
00'€56'951 00'Z69°ER 00°LLB'E2 00'0Ze'ee oo'o 600 00’0 00FZL' L) syysuag aakoldw  6E6E-000E
00°Z0Z LEL 00'8lz 8 00'60¥'61 00°162'6l 000 o0 000 (R saliefes payisseld 66620002
00'98L'952 00°200081 000 (S A4 [i[i3¢] 000 ou'0 00'885'9E saye|eg palediied  6861-0001
{5666-0000 S224N0Sal 1799 ‘60 ‘L0 SPUNJ) 13DANT TYLOL
7 e e T o = . =
€ e 1y L s 5 e o LNNO2 T1dNd QILYOITdNANN
|el0L +Siuaunsni{py 0LLG 0D, 0515 20D 0815 |e0D) ~ {pid8 _m.ow , 0905 (20D 0505 20D, E«om _uo& uondiosag
palgesIa pajqesiq A|pJanag SuapnIsS sjueu| ‘uoneonps 1syjervads SadIAlag payjoadsun
AlaianasuoN zz-g seby looyasalyd [eloadsg wesboid pazijeusibay ‘uopeanpa
2Z-G saby ‘uopeanpd "sadg ‘uopesnpa pazijeuoifay [CIREL
‘uopesnpa 'vadg ejoadg
(g-87) w31 Ag @ebpna 81-/L02
gN3S Hodey uosiiedwos 1enoY £ 1-910Z 'sA 196png g1-L102 AunoD eusig
0000000 29P0L 8 yoy3 o adlRuSjUE|y UoNEINPT (B1Rads UONESNP Jo o0 Auno) BulIg

S(endy palipneun



Wd 60:€ 210g/21/8 -PRWd

Z o z abed

{£10Z/60/50 ABM} qUISS B11-
0'Z 4 10T - BiEmyog Bulodey (eloueuld SOVS
uoyesnp3 10 g BlLojleD

*LUNJ0D Sjuawiisniny aup
SRl AUZ JO suoeur|dxa LM 18oUs BUCIIPPE UB LIERY

00625'€8 e e §I500 WI1OL
00'¥65°6E
(6665-000G Sleob 'ovzs ¥ ‘OF59-0059
1daoxs '01.84-0L09 7 6662-000T 900531 8jeoh
1B ‘OvZL 9 '0¥59-0059 'G8EE $20.N0Sa) §30IN0SaY
QIEIG O} $8NLSASY PBISISAIUN WOl SUSHNGUINGD 0868
[T 4 (uonoas 1abpng (907 pUE S1EIS WOJY) S80IN0SeY
|EJopad 0} $ONUSASYH PAIGISAINE WOJS SLOANGLILOD 0868
005LL 0868 103rg0 IQ0438 V101
000 oo'o 00'0 ooo 00’0 000 000 $1s0D 0apul 1Ej0L
000 ao'o oo'0 00’0 00'0 000 PUNAIUE - SYS0D 13BIIPU| JO SIajsURIL 05EL
000 000 000 000 au'o oo $1507) 1024IpU} JO SISJSURIL oLeL
00’5t oo'o 000 000 o000 000 000 o[04} 00'51L 51500 Panqg el
000 [:50) 000 oot oo'0 000 000 [\i) sulnes e GERL-0ERL
000 o000 000 000 000 00’0 oo'n oo'G sjooLos |eeds SRS 0E¥L
000 Q00 Q00 000 090 000 00’0 000 AenQ 1B3deD  6BEY-0009
ao'o sl e) oo'n 000 Q00 000 Q00 Q0’0 sainypuadxg Bunesad( JaUYI0 pUB S80IMBS 66650009
005k oo 00’0 000 o000 000 000 00°GLL salddng pue $3008  6667-00CK
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sjeuag aadodls  666E-000E
000 000 000 000 000 [ii}7) o0o'd oo'o SaUBES PaSSEI] 66620007
ac’o 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 saue|ES PRlEOUINSD  6661-0001
(6666-0008 ? 6661-0000 S82IN0SAI ;79 B ‘60 ‘L0 spuny} 139an4 1v2071
1oL WSususnipy {os25 (209) {ogzs oo} {og.5 1€0D) {0125 120D {0908 reco) {og0s 120D} (L00s 1e0D} uopdiisag 8pod 10a[qo
pajqesi] palqesia Alaianeg SIAPMS sjueu| ‘Uoleanp 1s|eloads [ELTESE palyoadsun
Al213A95UON z2-5 saby |coosad jenads welbold paz|jeuo)bay ‘uopeanp3
2e-§ saby ‘uoneonpy “sads ‘uogesnp3y pazijeuoiBay ejaadsg
‘uopeanp3 vads le1oadg
(a-g7) va1 Aq wbpng gL-AL02
gawas voday uosliedwiod [BNOY £L-8102 "$A190png gL-LL02 fwnog eusis
0000000 29%0L 9 oS 0 2suBUSIUIR LoREINPT [BladS UolpEanp3 jo 80 AUN0S euslg

Slemoy pajipneun




WNd B0:€ Ll0Z/L1/E ‘Peluld

1£°188'15¢

g 40 | sbieg

(£102/60/90 A8Y) GLUas 34
02’2102 - ssemyog Bunioday enueud SOVS
ucyeonpa jo aq Blwojled

81500 WLl0oL

(6665-000g sieob
‘OLES-0LYE % 84 1E-000E Se0nosal 1$eob (e ‘5BE
1deoxe “pOFE-0LEE $90IN0SaY) $80IN0SAY |EISpad

pa{qesIc
AlaloAasUON
ZZ-g saby
‘ugpeanpyg “oadg

pajqesiq Ajalaasg
273G saby
‘uopeanp3 oadg

sjuspms
[ooyIsILd
‘uojieanpa
je1oadg

sjuRlU| “UsiEINp]
|ejasdg

wieafold

1s|eoads

pezjjeuoibay

$IIALAG
pazijeucibay

Sy ; o m_bm, 0] SanUeAdy PaJoUISAIUN WWIoY sUoINqUUC) (5$97 0g68
e SR s
TS LYE'662 00’0 = 20'89¢° 121 000 0e'12e's 0868 LOIra0 240438 WLOL
£8'8EC Gl 000 000 00’0 96'0EL'S 000 £8'/05'6 000 000 51500 1aupY| [BI0]
000 000 000 00'0 000 000 00'0 000 punpiaiu] - 100 joalipuy Jo siajsUBIL  OGEL
£9'8€¢'S) 0o 000 96'0EL'S 000 18°.05°6 000 000 SIS00 Joaupy| JO Stsjsuel]  OIEL
69200 v8Z 000 zi'8ot'1g) 00'e62'¥ gCEoR' Ll 000 SFIS9vL 000 0€'1Z8'S 150D joau fejoL
000 000 00'0 000 000 00'0 000 000 aiAIeg 1980 BEVL-OEYL
000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 00’0 sjooyss [eweds IS 0SLL
600 000 Y5 000 00’0 (] 000 00'0 Aepno puded  6669-0009
611562 000 000 S0°0/8 000 000 Q00 ¥180°T sainypusdxg Buesed( B0 PUB SBJMBS  BB65-0005
19'809°6 18'808'G 000 000 000 000 00’0 9@°6EL'E saljddng pue sjoog  666F-000%
€L/el'el II'625'1E 59'8¥0°C 06'265'0E 000 LZ'155'81 000 000 sjyausg safoidy  666E-0008
z9'86¥'8l 000 SIZ'e Ly'¥52 9l 000 000 000 00’0 Sale[eg paylsse|)  6662-0002
81912708} ¥1'06'€8 000 08'6ElOF 000 ¥Z'901'9g 000 000 ssUeeS PIESHINED 66610001
(sgee 1d99x%0 “6665-000¢ S99.N0SAI iz PUE ‘60 'LO SPUNJ) STHNLIONZJX3 Tvy3034
IE'02L7218 000 L7'68Y'eLe £8'596'0¢€ 08'0v0LLL 0070 Ze'eL9.8 000 G8'0L10LE SLS00 TV10L
08'Esl'0r 000 000 000 96°CEL'S 000 181056 000 LBVLEYT sjS03 yaJlpUl [Bl0L
E2 7 o ; : o {(ppe-UsU) SUDIEc0|Y Kodey 1500 welbold  YuDd
000 000 000 Q0’0 000 0’0 000 000 punyaj| - SiS0D 02UIPUI JO SIAJSURIL DSEL
08'€S1 OF 0o'o 000 96'0EL'S 000 181056 000 sve've §I500 PRJIpU| Jo sIsjsUBIL  OLEL
L5'995°ZLL 00’0 LYBoY'SLE €8'69€'08 ¥6'60€'S0L 000 Gp'591'8L 000 88'652'581 S1500 Wa [e1eL
00’0 000 000 00'0 000 000 00’0 000 F0MIBS W80 6EVLOERL
000 000 Q00 000 000 000 00'0 000 sjoouss [ePpds sels  0ELL
LO'B9E'SS 00°0 00’0 0070 00’0 000 000 10'89£°55 Aegng epded  8669-000O
S9°10612) LYOvL'eS 25099 G1°688'LE 000 000 00'0 YT saunypuadxa BunesadQ JeYO PUB SAIRS  6665-0005
GgTlLST S0°006 51 £9°6E9°L 2D 00’0 000 Q00 er¥0L'S so|iddng pue $300g  666%-000F
26'699°€/) L£5E5'ER DEZBETH 89°E0L'EZ 00’0 L2°850'22 00 TY'68LEE sjysuag safoidwa  666E-000E
002127101 YL EES'LS 8E'€89'sl LGTYLEL 000 000 000 167450'8 ssliEleg payissel) 666270002
¥6'965 762 057094191 000 08'BEL'OF a6’ ¥Z'801'95 00’0 010859 salletes PAJEANNID  6661-0001
{6666-0000 S20.n0saJ 79 B 60 ‘10 SPUNd) STUNLIANILXI TYLOL
sz R 2
s e ! ANNO TidNd QILYOMNCNN o
\seugsnipy uondiasag apoo 303[q0

papivedsun
‘uoneanpy
jetoads

aw3s vodey
0000000 90l SF

{g37) Y21 fa saumipuadxg 1 1-9102
uosuedwo? [ENOY £1-9L0Z 'SA 18bphg glL-2102
HoU3 J0 souBUSILIR)Y LUOESNPE [2103dg

S[ERISY PRYPNELN

Aunoy eudlg
LaEINpg Jo 8010 AUN0D BUBIS



Wd BO:€ £1O2/LE18 PRUNd

T9v55°0L
618828

T nae

Z oz abeg

(2102/60/00 A9Y) dwas a|id
0°Z°210g - 2ieayog Buipoday elaueuld SOVS
uojieanp3 jo dag ellioieD

LN Susyshipy ayy ul
sjunowe AUB Jo Suoijeue|dxXs UM JaaUs [BUORIPPE UB UIBNY 4

S1S02 IvLOL

(6665-0005 s120b ‘OrE. B ‘0LSS ‘0052
1d=a0xs '018.-0L09 '7 6662-000Z sasnosal 'sjech
I8 '0FZ4 2 ‘0159 ‘0050 'GREE S20IN0SSY) 890IN0saY

.m_m...mw%e% o )3 0} Sehugaay pajoUssaIUN WO SUonqLiLeD 0868
12008 Lv : wf”wmwwﬁ% (uonoas sainjipusdxg |eiapad Woy)) $30IN0SaY
2| |BIapad 0} $9NUAASY PADIISAIUN WO SUOHNGLILOD 0868
Z2'908'vL 206'71 0868 L03rd0 30438 TWLOL
000 00 0o Q0°Q 00’0 co0 00°0 000 000 S1S07 o2lIpU| [Bje L
el 3] oo0 000 00’0 ooo ao'e Qo0 a4 01) PUNJBILL - $1S00) 1081IPY| JO SUajsuel ] osel
oo 000 (YY) 000 000 000 000 00C 51507 109JIpU| JO Ssojsue] DEEL
ZZ'806'V} 000 000 000 0070 00’0 000 0’0 2T o06'y1 sis0] 1021 [EloL
00’0 00’0 oo'o 000 00°0 000 ooo oo'0 NG 1G3A  BEVL-0SPL
000 Q0’0 oo'o [vey] 000 000 000 000 sjooyag [e1oeds AEIg 0173
000 00’0 000 000 elog1] Qoo 00’0 Q00 AepnQ) (elded  6669-0009
000 000 000 000 00 [{li31] 000 000 seunpuadxy Buielad( JOYIO pue Sa0IMBS  66ES-000S
00’0 00’0 00’0 000 00¢ 000 000 000 salddng pue syoocg 66640007
72908l 000 009 00’0 Q0D 1 2H] 00’0 7Z908'vL sjyauag aako|dwy  &66£-000E
000 00 000 000 000 o0 000 00°0 $3UBR|eg palissel  §8BC-000T
000 00 [1l401] [ea)] oo'c co0 Qoo 000 salleleS peledliue] 6661-000%
(6666-0008 2 6661-0D00 S204NVSI (79 9 '60 'LO SPUNJ) STUNLIANTXE VIO
90'6£8'095 e wu,mﬂ‘n&ww TR 51800 TWIOL
1T 0sE’ Ly %%“%W : {uonoss sainyipuadx3 |elapad Wol)) S80IN0SaN
M:Mw% {EJOPa 0] SANUSASY POIFUISIIUM WOY SLORNGUIUOD 0968
Se'8/¥'ELS 086% 103ra0 0439 TYLOL
LB FIB'PE §1S07) 19aJIpU| |EIOL
{G:SEC Y ? : R {ppe-uou) suoleoo|ly woday 3500 weiliold  wHdd
o000 000 00’0 o000 00’0 000 000 000 punpaju - sjs00 193] JO $I2JSUBL ] 05€L
L6VI6PT 000 000 000 000 000 000 16'¥16'VE S}$00) J08lIpY| JO sisjsuel ] OLEL
99'c95'88t 000 52°001°252 £82.0'92 AN 000 00°805°¢ 000 85" vEY 6L 51500 U1 [Bjel
00’0 000 000 oo'n 000 oo 00’0 00°0 AIBS 1980 6EFLDEVL
000 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 ()] s|ooydg (epeds aels et
L0'B9E'SS 009 000 000 000 000 00’0 10'89¢'68 Aepno lended  6669-0009
92'056'8LL P OPL'ES 25099 01'585'02 000 00 00'o LEVIGEY sainypuadx3 Bunelsd JSUIQ pue sacies  §665-0005
81°%05'S1 YIE0'LL £6ET) yleor't 000 00'0 000 L5791 ssliddng pue sjood  6664-000F
6Lerl L0l ¥5°500°28 Sp'eee'ol 91605} 000 00'805°€ 000 ctesl'ee syjeuag anAo[diim  6B6E-D00E
9o BLZER Y1°€E6'LS € BEVEL oL'egr'e 000 00’0 000 16°454°8 saueles payIsseiD  6662-0002
9,708 vLL 92'06.'22 i) 000 o000 00’0 000 0¥'065°9€ Salie|eS pajeaiie)  6661-0001
(66660009  ‘S8EE ‘6662-0000 SINNOSA (79 B ‘60 ‘L0 SPUNI) STUNLIONIIXI TvO0T ANV 3LYLS
[e10L Jsuaunsnipy {oL15 1e0D] {0545 [€0D} {oe5 1208} {0125 120D) {0205 1E0S} {ogog [eo3} (1oos 1E0B) uopduosad 8po198[q0
paiqes[q palqes|q A|laaonss sjuapms sied| ‘woneanpy 1sjjelsadg LRI T payioadsun
AlasanasuoN Zz-g saby jooyssald |eloads weiBoid pazipeuoiBay ‘uopeINpg
zZZ-g saby ‘uopeanpy "oadg ‘uopeonps pazjjeuoibsy je1oads
‘Uopjeonpy ads {ejoadsg
(8-371) w31 Aq sainppuadX3 LL-8L0Z
aw3as Hoday uospeduo) fenjoy £1-g10g ‘sa86png gL-210Z Auno) susig
0000000 29701 o HOoHT JO SoUBURUIEW UONESNPT [BRadS uonEsnp3 Jo a0 Auno) eums

s{enjoy peyjpneun



Unaudited Actuals
Sierra County Office of Education Special Education Maintenance of Effort 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County 2017-18 Budget vs. Comparison Year's Actual Report SEMB
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calcutation (LMC-B)

SELPA:

This form is used to check maintenance of effort (MOE) for an LEA, whether the LEA is a member of a SELPA oris a single-LEA SELPA. Ifa
member of a SELPA, submit this form fogether with the 2017-18 Budget by LEA (LB-B) and the 2016-17 Expenditures by LEA (LE-B) to the SELPA
AU. If a single-LEA SELPA, submit the forms to the CDE.

Per the federal Subsequent Years Rule, in order to determine the required level of effort, the LEA must look back to the last fiscal year in which the
LEA maintained effort using the same method by which it is currently establishing the eligibility standard. To meet the requirement of the Subsequent
Years Rule, the LMC-B worksheet has been revised to make changes to sections 3.A.1, 3.A.2, 3.B.1, and 3.B.2. The revised sections allow the LEA
to compare the 2017-18 budgeted expenditures to the most recent fiscal year the LEA met MOE using that method, which is the comparison year. To
ensure the LEA is comparing 2017-18 budgeted expenditures to the appropriate comparison year, the LEA is required to complete the Subsequent
Years Tracking (SYT) worksheet with their LMC-B worksheet. The SYT worksheet tracks the resuit for each of the four metheds back to FY 2011-12,
which is the baseline year for LEA MOE calculations established by the Office of Special Education Programs. The SYT worksheet is available al:
http:/fwww.cde.ca.gov/sp/sefas/documents/subseqyrirckwrksht. xls.

There are four methods that the LEA can use to demonstrate the eligibility standard. They are (1) combined state and local expenditures; (2)
combined state and local expenditures on a per capita basis; (3) local expenditures only; and (4) local expenditures only on a per capita basis.

The LEA is only required to pass one of the tests to meet the MOE regquirement. However, the LEA is required to show results for all four methods.
These results are necessary both for historical purposes and for the possibility that the LEA may want, or need, to switch methods in future years.

SECTION 1 Exempt Reduction Under 34 CFR Section 300.204

If your LEA determines that a reduction in expenditures occurred as a result of one or more of the following conditions, you may
calculate a reduction to the required MOE standard. Reductions may apply to combined state and local MOE standard, local only
MOE standard, or both. If the LEA meets one of the conditions below, the LEA must complete and include the IDEA MOE Exemption
Worksheet available at: hitp:/iwww.cde.ca.gov/sp/sefas/documents/leamoeexempwrksht.xls.

1. Voluntary departure, by retirement or otherwise, or departure for just cause, of special education or
related services personnel.

2. A decrease in the enroliment of children with disabilities.

3. The termination of the obligation of the agency lo provide a program of special education t¢ a parlicular
child with a disability that is an exceptionally costly program, as determined by the SEA, because the child:

a. Has left the jurisdiction of the agency;

b. Has reached the age at which the obligation of the agency
to provide free appropriate public education (FAPE) to
the child has terminated; or

¢. No longer needs the program of special educatton.

4. The termination of costly expenditures for long-term purchases, siich as the acquisition of
equipment or the constructicn of school facilities.

5. The assumption of cost by the high cost fund operated by the SEA under 34 CFR Sec. 300.704(c).

Provide the condition number, if any, to be used in the calculation below: State and Local Local Only
Elimination of Private School 15,556.00
Total exempt reductions 15,556.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: semb (Rev 05/22/2017) Page 1 of 4 Printed: 8/17/2017 3:10 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

Sierra County
SELPA:

SECTION 2

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2017-18 Budget vs. Comparisaon Year's Actual
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-B)

Reduction to MOE Requirement Under IDEA, Section 613 {a){2)(C) (34 CFR Sec. 300.205}
IMPORTANT NOTE: Only LEAs that have a "meets requirement” compliance determination and that are not found
significantly disproportionate for the current year are eligible to use this option to reduce their MOE requirement.

Up to 50% of the increase in IDEA Part B Section 611 funding in current year compared with prior year may be used

to reduce the required level of state and local expenditures. This option is available only if the LEA used or will use

the freed up funds for activilies authorized under the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) of 1985. Also, the
amount of Part B funds used for early intervening services (34 CFR 300.226(a)) will count toward the maximum amount
by which the LEA may reduce its MOE requirement under this exception [P.L. 108-448).

State and Local Local Only

45 10462 0000000
Report SEMB

Current year funding (IDEA Section 611 Local
Assistance Grant Awards - Resources 3310 and
3320)

Less: Prior year's funding (IDEA Section 611 Local
Assistance Grant Awards - Resources 3310 and
33209

increase in funding (if difference is positive) 0.00

Maximum available for MOE reduction (50% of

increase in funding) 0.00 {(a)

Current year funding (IDEA Section 619 - Resource
3315)

Maximum available for early intervening services
(EIS) {(15% of current year funding - Resources

3310, 3315, and 3320) 0.00 (b}

if (b) is greater than (a).
Enter portion fo set aside for EIS (cannot exceed
line (b), Maximum available for EIS) (c)

Available for MOE reduction.

(line {&) minus line {¢), zero if negative) 0.00 (d}

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement
{cannot exceed line (d), Available for MOE reduction).

If (b) is less than (a).

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement

{first column cannot exceed line (a), Maximum

available for MOE reduction, second and third columns

cannot exceed (e), Portion used to reduce MOE

requirement). (e)

Available to set aside for EIS
(line (b) minus line (e), zero if negative)

0.00 (f

Note: If your LEA exercises the authority under 34 CFR 300.205(a) to reduce the MOE requirement, the LEA must list the activities
{which are authorized under the ESEA) pald with the freed up funds:

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: semb (Rev 05/22/2017) Page 2 of 4

Printed: 8/17/2017 3:10 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra County Office of Education Special Education Maintenance of Effort 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County 2017-18 Budget vs. Comparison Year's Actual Report SEMB
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-B)

SELPA:
SECTION 3 Column A Column B Column €

Budgeted Amounts Actual Expenditures

{LB-B Worksheet) Comparison Year Difference
FY 2014-15

= R

A. COMBINED STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURES METHOD

1. Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year
in which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs.
actual method based on state and local expenditures.

a. Total special education expenditures

b. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources 214,324.00
¢. Expenditures paid from state and local sources __529,482.00 469,747.00
Addftess: Adjustments required for MOE calculation "g e 4 0.00
Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE
calculation 469,747.00
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 15,556.00
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 e 0.00 et
Net expenditures paid from state and local sources 529,482.00 454,191.00 75,291.00

if the difference in Column C for the Section 3.A.1 is positive or zero, the MOE Eligibility requirement is met based on the
combination of state and local expenditures,

Budgeted Amounts Comparison Year
FY 201 FY 2014-15 Difference
2. Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year in | : E e -
which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs.
actual method based on the per capita state and local

expenditures.

a. Total special education expenditures

b. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources

¢. Expenditures paid from state and !ocal sources 469,747.00

Add/Less: Adjustments required for MOE calculation 0.00
' Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE

calcutation 469,747.00
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 S 15,556.00
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2. LA 0.00
Net expenditures paid from state and local sources 529,482.00 454,191.00

d. Special education unduplicated pupil count 35 38

e. Per capita state and local expenditures (A2¢/A2d) 15,128.06 11,952.39 ,17.

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.A.2 is positive or zere, the MOE eligibility requirement is met based on the per capita
state and local expenditures.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: semb (Rev 05/22/2017) Page 3 of 4 Printed; 8/17/2017 3:10 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra County Office of Education Special Education Maintenance of Effort 46 10482 0000000

Sierra County

SELPA:

2017-18 Budget vs. Comparison Year's Actual Report SEMB
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-B)

B. LOCAL EXPENDITURES ONLY METHOD

MNona Griesert

Budget Comparison Year

FY 2017-18 FY 20141 Difference
T z pis -« S 2 S T

Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year in ‘
which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs.
actual method based on local expenditures only.

e B
a. Expenditures paid from local sources 45,088.00
AddiLess: Adjustments required for MOE caiculation 0.00
Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE
calculation 45 088.00
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 0.00
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 0.00 G s
Net expenditures paid from local sources 45,088.00 38,488.00

If the difference in Column € for the Section 3.B.1 is positive or zero, the MOE eligibility requirement is met based on the local
expenditures only.

Budget Comparison Year
FY 201718 FY 2014-15

Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year o
in which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs.

actual method based on per capita ocal expenditures

R

a. Expenditures paid from local sources 4,088.00
Add/Less: Adjustments required for MOE calculation 0.00
Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE
calculation 45.088.00
Less: Exempt reduction(s} from SECTION 1 0.00
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 : A 0.00
Net expenditures paid from local sources 83,576.00 45 088.00
b. Special education unduplicated pupil count 35 38
c. Per capita local expenditures (B2a/B2b) 2,387.89 1,186.53 T 1,201.36

I the difference in Column € for the Section 3.B.2 is positive or zero, the MOE eligibility requirement is met based on the per capita
local expendifures only.

{530) 993-1660, exi. *838

Contact Name

Telephone Number

Business Manager ngriesert@spjusd.org

Title

E-mail Address

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: semb (Rev 05/22/2017) Page 4 of 4 Printed: 8/17/2017 3:10 PM



Wd 0L:€ ZL0Z/ZL/g pajund

aw3s Hoday
Q000000 2901 S¥

z 1o | abed {£102/60/90 Aad) quies ail4
0'2' 2102 - atemyos Buipodsy [eoueul] SOVS
ugeshp3 Jo Jdaqg elwogies
000 000 000 000 S1S02 W.LOL
000 S50IN0S9Y [BJopad 0} SaNUaASY PBIPUISAIUN WO SUOINQUILOT 0868
060 000 00°G 00'C 0868 103ra0 340439 Tv.LOL
000 000 000 000 $1500 PadpU] Bl
000 punpaju| - S}S00 1D3UIPU| JO Si3jSUelL 0SEL
000 S1S0Q) 108IIPU| JO SI3)SUBIL 0LEL
000 000 000 000 51500 18N 2101
000 20lMBS 199Q  BEPL-0EVL
000 S|00U0S |2108dG DIB)S ogLL
000 fepno eden  6669-0009
000 saunypuadx3 Bunriado 1O pue seves 666570005
000 sanddng pue $4008  666¥-000¢
000 siyouaq sefoidl  666€-0008
G600 SSUB(ES PAISSEID  6662-000Z
000 saueleS PSEcULaD  6661-000L
S924N0g [2207] pUE HEIS - L3DaNg
000 000 000 000 SISOD 101
000 060 00°0 000 $1S0D Joaspul (ejo L
000 PUNSIY| - §1S07 J0RUIPU| JO SISJSURLL 08eL
000 $1507) 19241pU] Jo sijsURIL oLes
000 000 000 000 1800 10211 €10,
000 0BT 1080 6EVL-0EVL
000 slooyos |epads ajels oeLL
000 fepno (eydes  6669-0009
000 saunypusdxg Buneladp J2UO PUB SSIMIBS  6665-0009
000 so|ddng pue syoog  666¥-000F
000 syyouag safoidwy  6665-0008
000 sele[es pRNIsselD  6662-0002
000 SOUBES PRIBOYINRD  6661-0001
$82JN0g ||¥ - 1394609 TVLOL
lejoL LSiieunsnipy Gromy?} {ooaav) vonduasag apoD 199140
payun 309 BuRIS
W SEWN|4-BLIBIG
(M) Aunod eusig 'vd13as
(g-98) vd138 £q 186png 81-2102
uosuedwo?) [en2y /1-910Z "sA 19bpng 81-4102 funo) euslg

HOLT JO SOUBUBJUIBYY UD|EINPT [10odg
S[enjoy pajpneun

uonlEshpd 10 SO AlUnoD SIS




Wd 0L LLOZ/ILE/G palubd

W3S Hoday
0000000 29+v0L 9

Z jo g abed

{/102/60/90 A9} ques 3|14
02’2102 - alemyos Bupoday [epueuld SOVS
uogesanp3 Jo daq enuoped

ULUNIOD SjUBWASHIpY Sy} Ul Slunguse
Aue Jo suoieueidxa YIm Jeays [BLUONIPPE UB YIBNY ,

[§] 1NNOD TidNd 3a.L¥OITdNANn
000 00’0 00’0 00°0 S1500 101
o000 $3DIN0SDY 2)BIS 0} SONUDASY PAIDUISAIUN WICL) sUc)ngLIueD 08683
000 (uonoas s20IN0S (8207 PUB SIE)S - 1 3HANG Wods}

$20IN0S2Y [BIAPaL 0] SBNUSASY PaJSUISaIUN WO SUCINgLIUDD 0868
000 000 00°0 00°0 0868 L03rg0 340438 TV10L
000 000 00°0 00°0 $1500 aliplY [Bj0 L
000 PUNP2JU - SISOD PBAPLY JO S1ajsuel| 0582
000 SIS0 981U JO SIDJSUB oLel
000 00’0 000 00°0 §]500 12a1] [ejo L
000 20IMB3 G830  BEYL-OEVL
000 s|o0yag [ewads sielg U ¥
000 Aepng jeyuded  8669-0009
000 sanyipuadxg BunesadQ 1eU)0 puE SSOIMBS  B66S-0008
000 sa||ddng pue syo08 6667 000F
000 sjyoueg sakojldwa  666£-000€
000 ssueleg pauIsse|d  6662-0002
00°0 ssleleg pajesiiyal  6661-0001

(9-as) vd13s Aq1ebpng 81-/102
uosuedwog |endY L1-9L0Z "sA 19Bpnd §1-4102
Uoy3 Jo acueUSUIRY UoneINpT |e1nads

S|EnXy pajlipneun

saaInog 12307 - 139009

Auno) euaig

UCHEINPT JO S9PO AUNOD) BUHG




	1_09_12_2017_SCOE_Agenda
	2_SCOE_Account Summary
	3_8_08_2017_SCOE Minutes
	C. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

	4_SCOE_Board Reports
	5_4127 AR Temp Athl Coaches_UnfinishedBusiness
	6_4127 BP Temp Athl Coaches_UnfinishedBusiness
	7_18-002 SCOE Gann Limit
	8.5_1617 SCOE_Unaudited_Actuals_Narrative
	8_16.17 SCOE UA Bdgt Comp
	9_SCOE_Unaudited Actuals2016-17

